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SPECIAL NOTICE 

Docket No. 3B559 Railroad CUuaificaion Index, served January 20,1983. modified the reporting requiremenu tor clait II, III and all 
Switching aod tenmnal companies. Thete carriera will notify the Commiuion only if tlie calculation reaulu in a ditterent revenue 
then iu current c!auifir.a(ion. 

The dark border on schedulei represenu dau that are captured tor procesiing by the Ĉ ommiuion. 

It u eitiriated that an average of 800 burden houn per retponse are required to complete this coflectioo. Thit ettimate includes time 
for reviewing initrucUoni, searching existing dau sourcet. gathering and mainuining the dau needed, and completing and reviewing 
coUection of information. t::ommenu cooceming the accuracy of thii burden estimate or suggesuoni tor reducing thii burden should be 
directed to the Secuon ot AdminiiUauvc Servicei, Iniersute Commerce C ŝinmiition and the Office of Information and Regulatory Aflairs 
Ooice of Management and Budget. 
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I 
Road Itutiala: SCX> Year 1993 

ANNUAL R E P O R T 

OF 

SOO L I N E R A I L R O A D COMPANY 

TO THE 

I N T E R S T A T E C O M M E R C E COMMISSION 

FORTHE 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 1993 

Name. oCQdal title, telephone number, and office addrett of ofOcer In charge of correspondeaee with the Commiuiofl reading thii 
report: 

(Name) C, MTf J jj-R. 

(Telephone number) 
(area code) (telephone atunber) 

(Office addreu) 103 sovrm nvm STREET, MIWWEATOLIS. MN sijoa, 
(itreet and number, city, ttate. aad zip code) 



Road Initials: SOO Year 1999 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

The retpondent. at iU option, may omit pages from thia report provided there ii nothing to report or the schedule! are not applicable 
Show below the pages excluded and indicate the tchedule number and Utle in the space provitied below appucaoie. 
It no schedulei were omitted, indicate'̂ ONE.* 

Page Schedule No. TiUe 

NONE 

Railroad Aanual Report R - l 



Road loitiali: SOO Year 19W 

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Anfwen to the queiticoi aiked thould be made in full, without reference to l.^r data returned on the corresponding page ot previoui 
reporu. In caie any changes ot the nature referred to under inquiry 4 on this page r.i/e taken place during the year covered by this report, 
they sboukJ be ejtplaioet] in lull detail 

1. Gii/e itt All! tie exact name of the respootieaL Use the words Tiit' and ''Company' only when tiiey are parU ot the corporate 
oame. Be careful to distinguish between railroaii and raitwty. The corporaie name should be given uniformly throughout the 
report, notably on the cover, on the title page, and in (he "Verificatioo'. If the report is made by recetven, truiteei. a commitue of 
bondholders, or individuals otberwiie in poueuion ot the property, sute nainet and licit with preciiion. It the report ii tor a 
consoUdated group, punuant to Special Permiuion from the Commiiiion, Accouniing and Valuaiioo Soa.td. indicate tuch tact on 
line 1 below and liit the coniolidated group oo page 4. 

2. If incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage ot the act; it i nder a geueral Uw, give date ot filing certificate ot 
organizauon; if a reorganization hai been effected, give date ot reorganization. It a receivenhip or otber truil. give alio date which 
such receivenhip or otber poaieiiion began. It a partnenbip. give date of fomu .'ion .ind also names in full ot present pannen. 

3. Sute the occasion tor the reorganization, whelher by reaion of foreclonure ot mongngc or otlierwise, according to the tact. Give 
date ot organizaiion ot origiiul corporation and ret:r to laws under which org9ini:;̂ d. 

I 
I 

3. 

Exact name of cominon carrier malting thii repon 
Soo Line Railroad Conpaay 

October 19. 1949 Date ot iiKorporation 
Under laws otwbatCovertimenL Sute, or Territory organized? If more than one, name all. It in bankruptcy -ivecourtof 
jurisdiction and dates ot beginning of receivenhip or trusteahip and ot appointment ut receiven of trustees 

Origjaally orysniaed aader the Minaeaou Buiineai Corporatioa Act. Chapter 300, Lawi of Miaaeiou, 1933, aa 
aaicaded. Now govcraed by the aew MianeioU BaaiBcii Corporation Act. Chapter 302A. effective 
Jaaaary 1, 19M. 

If the repondeni wai reorganized during the year, involved in a cooiolidalion or merger, or conducted iu buiineu under a different 
name, give full ptitiailan 

STOCKHOLDERS REPO.^TS 

The respontlent ii required to send to (he Bureau of Accounu. immediately upon preparation, two copiei ot iu latest annual report 
to stockholden. 
Check appropriate box: 

B TWo copiet are attached to thi* report. 
Two copiei will be tubmitted 

I X I No annual report to Itockholden il prepared. 

Railroad Annual Report R - l 



Road Inliala: SOO Year: 1993 

I. 

Z 

3. 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 

per share, (int preferred I N/A per share, second Sutc the par value ot each share ot stock: Common I 3-1/3 
preferred S N/A per share, debenture stock t N/A per share. 

Sute whether or oot each share of stock has the righi to one vote. If oot, v̂e full particulan ui a footnote. 

Are voting righu proportional to holdings: 
If not, state in a tootnote the relation belween holdings and corresponding voting righU. 

4. Axe vol̂ g righu attached to any securities olher lhan stocks No . It so, name in a footnok: each securiiy olher than stock 
to which voiing righu are attached as ot the dote ot the year, and state in deriU the relalion between holdings aad corresponding 
voting righu, suting whelher voting righu are actual or contingenL, and it conting-.nl, showing the contingency. 

5. Hat any cUit or kuue of securities any special privileges in the election ot directors, truslees. or managen, or in lhe 
deierminar.'on of corporaie action by any method No . If so, duicribe fully in a footnoie each . ich class or issue and give a 
succinct statement showing clearly the character and extent of such privileges. 

6. Give the daie ot the latest doling ot the stock book prior to the actual Gling ot thii report, and stale the purpoie ot such cloaing 
Stock booki not ctoaed. last comriled December 31. 19M. 

7. State the lotal voting power of all security hoiden of the resoondent at the date ot such cloitng if withia one ytar ot the date of 
such filins if not. ttate as of the cloae of the year 7.386.283 votei at of (tlate) December 31. 1993 

8. Slate the total number of siocMiolden of record as of the date shown in answer to inquiry No. 7: Oae (1) stockholden. 

9. CHve the names of the thirty security hoiden of the respondeat who. at the date of the lauit closing ot the siock book or 
compilation of list of stockholden ot the respondent (if wtthin one year prior to the actual filing ot this report), had ihe highest 
vv,ting powen in the respondent, showing for each his address, the number of votes which he would brve had a righl to cast on 
that dale had a meeting then been in order, aad the clauiGcation of the number of votet to which he was enlitled, with respect 
to securities held by him, such securities being dassirted as common stock, itecond preferred stock. Tint preferred slock, and 
olher securilies, suiing in a footnote the names ot such other secunlies (if any). If any such holder held in trust, give (in a 
foolnote) the particulan of the trust. In the case of voling irusl agreemenu, give as supplemenuil information the names and 
addresses of the thirty largest hoiden of the voting tnut certiricaies aad the amouni of their individual holdings. // tAe ttock 
book was not chted or the list ot stockboklers compiled within sucli year, thow such thirty security holders as of 
the close of the yetr. 

Line 
No. Name ot security holder 

(a) 

Address of security holder 

(b) 

Number ot votes 
lo which 

security holder 
was entitled 

(c) 

Number of votes, clauified with 
respea to securiiiet on 

which based 

Line 
No. 

Line 
No. Name ot security holder 

(a) 

Address of security holder 

(b) 

Number ot votes 
lo which 

security holder 
was entitled 

(c) 

Stock 
Line 
No. 

Line 
No. Name ot security holder 

(a) 

Address of security holder 

(b) 

Number ot votes 
lo which 

security holder 
was entitled 

(c) 

Common 

(d) 

Preferred Line 
No. 

Line 
No. Name ot security holder 

(a) 

Address of security holder 

(b) 

Number ot votes 
lo which 

security holder 
was entitled 

(c) 

Common 

(d) 

Second 

(e) 

First 

(0 

Line 
No. 

1 Soo Line Corporation Soo Line Building 7.586.283 N/A N/A 1 
2 Box 530 2 
3 Minneapolis. MN 55440 3 
4 4 

i 
6 6 
7 1 
8 8 
9 9 

10 10 
U - _ 11 

1,̂  
13 

12 
li 14 14 

15 15 
16 • i r -ll i r ' 
18 ' 16 
I<> I* • 
20 iA 
ll il 
a ii 
23 li 
24 24 
25 i i 
ii U 
27 11 
28 u il) 
30 -
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I 
Road Initial*: SOO Year 1993 

C VOTINO POWERS AND ELECTIONS Coatiaaed 

10. State the total number of vote* cast at the lateit genenil meeting tor che election of directon of the respondeat: LSIijiyCL votet caiL 

11. Give the date of sucb meeting: At>ril 30.1993 

12. Give the place of tuch meeting: NIA* 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

* TUa wa* an At lion ia Writiag by lote ikareholder ia Ueu of Aaaaal Meetiag. 
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Road Initial*: SOO Year: 1993 

200. COIi?PARATIVE STATEMENT OF FWAtNClAL POSmON - ASSETS 
(Dollan in thousandi) 

Line 
No. 

C-oai 
Check Accouni TiUiS 

(•) 

BalaiKe at 
dote ot year 

(b) 

Balance at 
begioning of year 

(c) 

Line 
No. 

1 701 
Current Aueu 

Caih 3^19 3.781 1 
2 702 Temporary Casti Investmenu 0 21.981 Z 
3 703 Special Depoiiu 0 0 3 

4 704 
Accounu Receive 

- Loan and Notes 0 0 4 
5 703 - Inlerline and Other Balaacet 683 1,746 5 
6 706 - Cuitomen 224 2.722 6 
7 707 - Other 326 622 L 7 

e 709,708 - Accrued Ac«:ounls Reccivablei 199 952 8 
9 708J - Receivables (rom Affiliated Companiei 87 0 9 

10 709J - Lev.: Allowance for L'octjilectible AccoiuiU 0 0 10 
11 710,711,714 Workinf, Fundi, Prepaymenu tt Deferred Income Tax Debiu 13,137 13J54 11 
12 712 Materia!! and Suppliet 24359 27.133 12 
13 713 Other Cuneni AweU 1.794 2J32 13 

14 TOTAL CiniRENT ASSilTS 45,125 76.623 14 

15 715.716,717 
Other AMCU 

Special Funds T77 797 13 
16 721,721J Inveitments aad Advances Afllliated Ckimpanies 

(Schedu.e ,3il0and 31QA) 35,691 76.427 16 
17 722,723 Other Invesimenu aad Advtncet 484 111 17 
18 724 Alltywances for Net Unrealized Lou on Noncurrent 

Marketable Equity Securities-Q. 0 0 18 
19 737,738 Property Used in Other than (Carrier Operation 

(less Depreciation) (J 5) 1,057 

1 

1 
1,056 1 19 

20 739,741 Oher Aueu 8.086 3,423 20 
21 743 Other Def'.rred Debiu 2,739 2.5J8 j 21 
22 744 Accumul-ied Deferred Income Tax Debiu 0 0 22 

23 TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 48334 84J72 23 

24 731,732 

Road and Equipmeni 

Road (Schedule 330) L-30 Col. h & b 900J43 856.494 ! 24 
25 731,732 Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39Col. h&b 249303 247,665 25 
26 731,732 Uaallocaied Items f'.748 3.139 26 
27 733,735 Atxumulated Depreciation aad Amortization 

(Schedules 335,342,351) (341,014) (328J134) 27 
28 NET ROAD AND EOUIPMENT 817 380 781,044 28 

29 TOTAL ASSETS 911,339 942.039 29 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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Road Initial!: SOO Year: 1993 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION -
(Dollan in ihouiandi) 

LIABIUTIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Line 
No. 

Crou 
C3>eck Account Title 

(a) 

Balance at 
clote ot year 

(b) 

Balance at 
begging of year 

(c) 

Line 
No. 

30 731 

Curreni Liabilitiei 
Loans and Notê  Payable 0 0 30 

31 752 Accounu Payable: Interline and CJther Balance! liJOO 15330 31 
32 753 Audited Accounu and Wiscs 10.417 9,977 32 
33 754 Other .Accounu Payable 3.166 3.672 33 
34 755,756 Interest and Dividends Payable 1.574 773 34 
33 757 Payables to AffUiated Companies 12^64 0 35 
36 759 Accrued Accounts Payable 113036 107293 36 
37 760,761. 

761-5,762 Taxes Accrued 12ZJ6 14J72 37 
38 763 Other Current Liabilities 79J33 65,458 38 
39 764 Eqdipment (Xiligationi and Other Long-Tenn Debt 

due Within Ooe Year 7313 8343 39 

40 TOTAL CURRENT UABIUmFS 253J39 22SS38 40. 

41 765,767 
Non-Cunent V L^Uitiei 

Funded Debt Uoniatured 2353 3,652 41 
42 766 Equipment Obligations 3.560 6365 47 
43 766J Capitalized Lease Obligations 9360 9J40 r.}l 
44 768 Debt in I}efauli 0 0 4f'>'-

43 769 Accounu Payable: AfGlialed Companies 39.275 91,680 45 
46 770.1,770.2 Unamortized Debt Premium 0 0 46 
47 781 Interest in Default 0 0 47 
48 783 Deferred Revenues-Transfen from Government Authorities 4360 5,148 48 
49 786 AccumuUted Deterred Income Tax Crediu 100J19 U6357 49 
50 771.772,774. 

775,782,784 either Long-Term Liabilities and Deferted Crediu 122,156 132,434 50 

51 TOTAL NONCURRENT UABILITIES 282385 363476 51 

52 791,792 
Sharehoiden' Equity 

Toul Crapital Stock (Schedule 230) (L53 A 34) 246,176 246.176 52 
53 Common Stock 246,176 246,176 53 
54 Preferred Stock 0 0 54 
55 Discount on (Apilal Stock 0 0 55 
56 794,795 Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 0 0 56 

57 797 
Retained Earnings: 

Appropriated 0 0 37 
58 798 Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 128.939 104249 38 
59 798.1 Net Unrealized Lou on Noncurrent Marketing 

Equity Securities 0 0 
39 

60 798J Leu Treasury Stock 0 0 60 
61 Net Shareholoen' Eqtiity 375,115 •iiO.425 fil_ 

62 TOTAL U A B l U Ufcii & SHAkliHOLDERS' EQUITV 91U39 \ 942.039 I 62 

NOTES AND RF>IARKS 
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Road Initials: SOO Year: 1993 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSmON - EXPLANATORY NOTES 
(Dollan in Ihouiandi) 

The noui lilted below are provided to diicloie supplementary information on matun which have an important effect on the 
financial condition of the carrier. The carrier shall give the particulan called for herein and where there ii nolhing to report, 
iniert the word 'none', and in addiiion thereto shall enter in separale notes with suitable particulan other matten involving 
material amounU ot the character commonly ditcloaed in financial statemenu under generally accepted accounting and 
reporting principles, except as shown ia olher schedules. This include! statemenu explaining (I) service interruption insurance 
poUciei and indicaiing the amount oi indemnity to whk:h respondeni will be entitled for work stoppage loaiet and the maximum 
amount of additional premium respondent may be obligated to pay in the event such leases arc sustained by oiher railroads; (2) 
particulan conceming obUgations for stock purchase opiions granud to ofScen and employeei; and (3) what entries have been 
made for net income or reuined income rettriaed under proviiioni of mortgaget aad olher arrangemenu. 

1. Amount (ettimaied, if necessary) of ne income or retained income which has lo be provided for capilal expendi­
tures, and for smkiag and olher funds punuant lo provisions of reorganizalion plans, mortgages, deeds of trust, or 
other contracu: $ N/A 

2. Eitimated amouni of future eamingi which can be reaiized before paying Federal income taxes becaute of unused 
and avaUable net operaling lou canyover on January 1 ot the year foUowing that for which the report is made: 
Sce Schedule 450 Footnote*. Page 64. 

3. (a) Explain the procedure in accounting for peniion ftinds and recording in the accounu the cuneni and past service 
pention coiu, indicaiing whelher or nol consistent with the prior year: See Note 11 on Paaei 9 aad 10. 

(b) State amount, if any, representing the exces ot the actuariaUy computed value ot veiled beneGli over the total of 
the pension fund: See Note 11 on Pate* 9 aad 10. 

(c) Is any part of pension plan funded? Specify: Yea X No 

(i) If funding is by iiuurance, give name of insuriog company HIA 

If funding U by lunl agent, list truitee(s) Firtt Tra*'. National Aaaociation 

Date of trust agreement or latest amendment Febraary 17. 1988 

If respondent is affiUated in any way with the trusiee(s). explain affiliation ftf^ 

(d) Lilt affiUated companies which are included in the pension plan tuading agreement and describe basis for allocating 
charges under the agreement. Delaware A Hudioa Corporatiou and CaaadUn Paciric (U.S.) Finance lac.. 
common-affiliatei. are charted the increaied oroportioaal coiU of iaclndiaK their respective 
employee! ia the pcaiion plan. 

(e) (i) Is any part ot the peniion plan tund invested in stock or other securities ot the respondent or any ot iu 

affiUates? Specify: Yes No X 

If yes. give number ot the shares for each cUui of stock or other security N/A 

(u) Are voting righu attached to any securilies held by the pension plan? Specify: Yea X No 
If ye:, who determines how stock i* voted? Tni*te^ 

4. SUte whether a segregated poUtkul fund hai been ettabUihed a* provided by the Federal Election Campaien Act of 
1971 (IS U.S.C. 610): Yei No X 

5. (a) The amouni ot employen contribution to employee stock ownenhip pUns for the cunent year was: $ N/A 

(b) The amount of investment tax credit uied to reduce cunent income tax expenie resulting from contributions to 
quaUfied employee stock ownership plans tor the cunent year was: $ N/A 

6. In reference to Docket No. 37465, specify the total amount of busioeu entertainmeat expenditure! charged to Ihe 
non-operating expense account: S N/A 

Continued on foUowing page 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Coatiaaed 

7. Give particulan with reipect lo contingent aueU and UabiUliea at the cloie of the year, in accordance with 
initructioni 5 - 6 m the Unitorm System of Accounu for RaUroad C:ompaniet. lhat are not reflected in the amounu 
ot the respondent 

Diicloae the nature and amount ot contingency lhat ii ituterial. 

Example! of cmtingent UabUitiet are itemt which may become obligation* a* a reiult of pending or threatened 
Utigation. aiaeumcau or pouible aueumenU ot additional tazei and agreemenu or obUgationi to repurchase 
tecurities or property Addilional pages may be added it more space u needed. (Explain and/or reference to the 
toUf>wing pagei.) 

See Footaote 9 oa Page 9. 

(a) (Zhangei in Valuation Accounu. 

N/A 

8. Marketable Equity Securitie*. See Foouote 10 oa Page 9. 

Cost Markei 
Dr (Cr) 

to Income 

Dr (Cr) to 
Stockholden 

Equiiy 
(Cunent Yr.) Cuneni Porfolio None N/A 
aiof / / Noncunent PortfoUo N/A $ None 

(Previou* Yr.) Cunent Portfolio N/A N/A 
aiof / / Noncunent PortfoUo N/A N/A 

(b) At 12/31/93. groai uareaUied gain! and lottet pertaining to marketable equity securitie! were as toUowi: 

Gaini Ixaiei 

Current $ - $ -
Noncunent — — 

(c) A net unrealized gitin (lou) of S. :: on the tale of marketable equity tecuritiei war included in net income tor 
(year). The coil of lecuritiei sold wai bated oo the - (method) coit of aU the shares ot each 

security held at time of lale. 

Significant net reaUzed and net unreaUzed gaini and louei ariaiag afler dau ot the financial sutemenu but prior 
to the tiling appUcable to marketable equity securitie* owned at balance sheei date shall be ducloaed below: 

NOTTE; / / (date) Balance ibcei date of reported year unleu ipeciCed ai previoui year. 
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200. COMPaUlATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Coatiaa«<t 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

9. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINENT UABIUTIES 

The Intenul Revenue Service (IRS) hai challenged certain aipecu of Soo line Corporation's (Parent's) treatmeni 
of iu 1985 Milwaukee Road purchase price and hat propoaed disallowing approximatefy S130mUUon of net operaimg 
louei through tax year 198tS. Since Parent ha* cumuUlive federal net operaling lou carryforward! in exceu ot that 
amouni, no caih tax paymenu would be immediately due by Parent or Soo Railroad if the IRS were to prevail. Portioni of 
the IRS's adjuitmenu if upheld may reiult In permaneni difference! between tax and book accounting for both Parent and 
Soo Railrt}ad undei current accounting ruies and could alio uspact the tax yean 1987 through 1989. Parent does not aî -.e 
with the IRS and it taking aU appropriate actions including appeals lo sustain iu petition. Parent and Soo RaUroac* jeUeve 
their December 31.1993 tax accruals are adequate to cover the ultimate resolution of this matter. 

MARKETABLE EQUITY S E C U R m E S 

Not applicable. 

PENSION AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

Soo Railroad provides noncontributory defined benefit plans covering substantially all non-union employees. Bcnefiu 
are based on final average pay and yean of service. BeueSu are funded by Soo Railroad contribution! and plan earnings 
coiu'iitent with minimum funding requir emenu ot feiieral Uw and regulalioas. Plan aueu coiuiil principaUy of listed 
equity securities and U.S. Governmeni and corporate obUgatiotu. 

Net peniion coiu coniiit of the following (doUan in thouiandi): 

Service coit-benefiu earned during the year 
Interest on projected benefit î bUgatioa 

Actual return on plan aueu 
Net amortization and defenal 
Net pension cott 

10. 

I L 

1993 1992 

S 543 $ 395 
5,774 3.773 
6317 6368 

(3,406) (3381) 
209 367 

J itih 

The tunded sutui of the plans and the amount recojpiized on Schedule 20Q are at folliws (doUan in thousands): 

Actuarial present value of benefit obligations: 
Vested 
Non-vested 

Accum;jlaled benefit obUgation 
Eflect ot projected future salary iiKreaiei 
Projected benefit obUgation 
Plan aueu al tair value 
Unfunded status 
Unrecognized traniiiioo UabiUty at January 1,1987 being 
amortized over 17 yean 
Unrecognized prior iervice coil 
Unamorlized net (lou) 
Additicnsi minimum iiahillry 
Accrued peniion liabiUty 

Auumed future salary increaie* 
Ducount rate 
A*«et return rate 

Dec 
1993 

$ 71342 
302 

71344 
6.790 

78,634 
(44.114) 
34320 

(4390) 
(480) 

(8376) 
64)33 

S WW 
JLfl2L 

nber 31, 
1992 

$ 66.784 
471 

33 

67233 
6,733 

73>88 
(42,978) 
31.010 

(5377) 
(523) 

(2394) 
2.060 

.S,Q% 
II22E 

Soo Railroad provide* defined contributioa laving! plan* to leveral grtMipr of employee*. Participanu are fully vetted 
in Soo Railroad'i contribution. Panicipaau may contribute certain percenu of '̂ eir annual compeniation to the plan* and 
Soo Railroad in some case* wiU alio mak«i a coniribution on the participant's behalf. The total annual expense for all such 
plan* for 1993.1992. and 1991. wa* S827.000. $743,000 and $730,00a reapectively. 

Soo RaUroad make* loan* to certain empkiyee* a* pan of iu rekxatioa policy. A* of December 31,1993. SI.7 miUion of 
theie loaiu were ouuuatling. 
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200. C O M P A R A T I V E S T A T E M E N T O F F m A N O A L POSITION - E X P L A N A T O R Y NOTES - Coatiaued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

I L PEN.SION AND O T H E R E M P L O Y E E BENEFITS (Croatiaued) 

Effeclive in 1992. the majority ot Soo Railroad's active and retired employees were converted trom multiemployer insured health 
care aad death benefit coverage to Soo Railroad's self-fiinded coverage. Benefiu for retired employees generaUy include major 
medical coverage lo age 63 aad a small lump sum death benefit, both based on certain age and service requiremenu. 

In 1991. Soo Railroad adopted Statement ot Fmancial Accounting Sundardi No. 1C6, 'Employen' Accounting for Pott 
Retirement BenefiU Olher lhan Peniioni,' and recorded a S23 J miUion preux charge ($15.7 miUion net of Ui) for the effect of 
accrumg pott rettrenKml benefiu over employees'active servKC period through December 31.199L Prior to this Soo RaUroad 
had accotjnted tor moil poit retirement benefiti on a cuh buii; however, $2.2 mUUon had been previouily aocnied in conjuction 
with employee reduction programs. Information reUted to accounting under this sundard is presenied below. 

The net periods cent constsu of the foUowing (doUan in thousands): 

1993 1992 

Service coat - beneCu earned during the year $ 967 $ 853 
Interen codon accumulated benefit obUgalion 2316 2,495 
Net amortization 206 ' 0 
Net expeme j — J ^ W $ 3348 

Accumulated pott retirement benefit obUgation (doUan in thoutandt): 

December 31, 
1 

Retirees 
Fulfy eUgible aclive plan partidpanu 
Other aclive plaa partk;ipanu 
Net unrecognized gain (lou) 
Total accumulated pent retiremeni benefit obUgation 

Next year's expected health care cost trend rale 
OveraU expected healih care ccst tread rate 
Discount rale 

The impact ofa 1% increase in the health care cott trend rate would merease the accumulated post retiremeni benefit 
ObUgation by approximately $3.7 million at year end 1993 and lht net periods coit by approximately $3 mUlion for the year. 

I Z TRANSACmONS WITH R E L A T E D PARTIES 

Net advances payable to Parent totalled $17.0 miUion aad $28.6 miUioa at December 31.1993 aad 1992. respectively. 

In December 1993 and 1992 Soo Railroad sold a portion ot iu accounu receivable to Canadian Pacific Securities (Onurio) 
Limited, a subsidiary of CP. Ai a result of these sales. Soo RaUroad recorded a pretax lou m Schedule 210 (the income statement). 
Soo Railroad serves a* coUeclJoo agent and remiu funds lo the purchaser as coUected ihrough Febmary 1994 and 1993 and aUo 
indemnifies tor any coUection toues. Selected dau regarding these sales ii its foUows (dollan in mUUons): 

1993 1992 

Amount ot receivables sold $ 75,0 $ 65.0 

1993 1992 

$ 13,033 $ 12,709 
2,122 2.006 

25.914 19,964 
(13,764) (6399) 

S 27305 $ 28,080 

12.0% 13.0% 
7.0% 8.4% 
7.5% 83% 

Proceeds from sale 74 6 
Pretax iuss 

ri47 
0.4 03 

Contingent UabUity j 7 

13. A C C O U N T S R E C E I V A B L E 

Soo Railroad sold 98% and 91% of iu accounu receivable u of December 31.1993 and 1992. respectiveiy. The balances which 
were not sold are presented net ot allowances of $34,000 aad $98,Q0a respeaively. 

14. H E D G I N G 

Soo Railroad uses futures as hedges in iu diesel fuel purchasing program. Gains and loases on such transactions are matched (o 
specific inventtjry piirchaies and are charged or credited to operating expenses when iuch inventory ii uied. Desposiu with futurei 
broken are included m other cunent aueu. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Coatiaaed 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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210. R E S U L T S O F O P E R A T I O N S 
(Dcllan in thoutajidi) 

1. Ditclote the requested informalion for the respondent pertaining to 
the resulu of operations for the year. 

2. Report total operaling expenses from Schedule 410 ot this report Any 
disparities in expense amounu shown m this schetiule A expense 
amounu reported in Sch. 410 mu*t be tuUy explained on pg. 18. 

3. lilt dividends from investmenu accounted tor under the coit melhod 
on the appropriate Une No. 19 tor account No. 513, "Dividend 
Income*. List dividends accounted for by the equity melhtxl on 
on the aopropriate dividend Unc No. 23 under the 'income from 
Affiliateti Companies' subsection ot this schedule. 

4. All contra entries hereunder should be indicated in parentheaii. 

5. Crou-checki: 

Schedale 210 
Line 15, column (b) 
Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, col (b) 
Line 50. col (b) 

Line 14, column (b) 
Line 14, column (d) 
Line 14, columo (el 
Lme 49, (column (b) 

Schedule 210 
• Line 62, col (b 
• Line 63, col (b 
• Line 64, col (b' 

Schedule 410 
• Line 620. col (b) 
• Line 620, co; (f) 
• Line 62a col (g) 

line 
No. 

Crots 
Check Item 

Amount 
tor 

cuneni 
year 

Amouni 
for 

pnceduig 
year 

Freight-
related 

revenue A 
expenses 

Pauengsr-
related 

revenue SL 
expenies 

Line 
No. 

(») i (b) (c) (d) ( £ ) 

ORDINARY ITEMS 

1 

OPERATING INOOME 
Railway Operating Income 

(101) Freight 574.016 358.107 574.016 0 I 
2 (102) Passenger 0 0 0 0 1 

3 (103) Pattenger-ReUled ! 0 6 0 0 f 4 (104) Swiichina ! 13,008 11J926 13.0)8 t 4 
5 (105) Waier Transfen 1 0 0 0 0 3 
6 (106) Demurraî e 3,623 3386 3323 6 6 
7 (110) lociden'.al ; 2i92 1 2.149 2292 0 1 7 
8 (121) Joint Facility-Credit 97 636 97 0 8 
9 (122) Joint FacUity-t)ebii 0 6 0 6 ^ 9 

10 (501) Raihvay operaling revenues (Exclusive ot transfen 
from Government Authorities-Unes ) -9) 593,036 576304 593.036 0 10 

11 (302) RaJway operating revenues-Transfen from 
CJovemraenl Aulhorities for current operaiions 0 0 0 0 11 

12 (503) Raihvay operaling revenues-Amortizalion of 
deferred transfen from Government Authorities 287 284 U7 0 12 

13 TOTAL RAILW AY OPERATING REVENUES 
(liaes 10-12) 393323 576.788 593323 0 13 

14 (531) Railway operatmK ex pense* 579,911 626303 379.9 U 0 14 
15 Net revenue from rail [way operations 13,412 (49,413^ 13.412 0 15 

OTHER INCOME 
16 (506) Revenue from property used in o.her than 

carrier operatioru 1 4 16 
17 (310) Mitcellaneous rent income 2.757 3.131 l7 
18 (312) Separately operated properUet-Profit 0 0 18 
19 (31J) Dividend Income t'cott method) 41 83 19 
20 (514) Intereit Income 363 9391 20 
21 (310) income from sinlonK and other funtli 22 29 21 
22 (517) Release of premiums on funded debt 0 0 22 
23 ( i lS) Reimbursemenu received under contracu 0 

24 
aad apeements 

l i i t i i %4'...ritrrnr ' t i t . . r t f - r . m . 
0 0 23 

Z5 
Income fiom affiliated companies: 519 
a. Div)dend.t (equiry method) 

8317 

1,029 

7,404 

882 

24 

25 
26 b. Equity in undistnbuted earning (loues) 136 (999) 26 
27 TOTAL OTHER INCOME (Unet 16-26) 12,660 19,925 27 
28 TOTAL INCOME (linet 15,27) 26,072 (29.490) 28 

MISCELLAJ>IEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 
29 (534) Expense* of property uied m oiher than 

carrier operatioru (39) (37) 29 
30 (344) Miicellaneou* taxe* 0 0 id" 
31 (545) Separately operated propertiei-loa 6 6 5r~ 32 (349) Maintenance of inveitment orsaniTaiinn 6 6 "•"35" 
33 (53U) income iranalcrred under contracu and agreemenu 6 0 J j 
34 (351) Mnceuancou* income charge* Sii Ul u 33 (333) Uncollecuble accounu 0 6 35 
36 TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCffldNS 

(line* 29-33) 518 830 36 
37 Income available tor faed chargei (Une* 28,36) 23334 37 
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Line 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

45 
46 

47 

48 
49 
50 

51 
52 

53 

54 

55 

56 
37 
58 

59 
60 

62 
63 

17 

210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Contuiaed 
(Doll in io thousantli) 

Crou 
Check 

64 

e5_ 
66 
67 

Item 

(a) 

FIXED CHARGES 
(346) Interest on funded debt: 

(a) Fbted interest oot in dr.tault 
(b) Intereit in default 

(.547) Interest on un (tsitds,d deb I 
(348) Amoitization of discount on funded debt 

TCrTAL FIXED CIIARGES (lines 38-41) 
Incomr after fixed charges (liaes 37,42> 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 
(346) Inteiest on fiintied debt; 

(cl Gintingent interest 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITBMS 

(355) Unusual or infrequent item* (aebii) credit 
Income (lou) from conlinuing operations (before income laxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 
(556) Income taxes on ortUaary income: 

(a) Federal income taxes 
(b) Sute income taxes 
(c) Other income taxes 

(557) Provision for deferred taxes 

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXF.S (Unes47-5ffi 
Income trom continuing operations (lines 46-51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 
(560) Income or loss from operations of discontinued legmenu 

(less applicable income laxes of $ ) 
(562) Gain or lou on dispoaal of disconlinued segmen 

(leu applicable income taxes of J i 
Income before extraordinary jtems(Unes ?? -i- 53 -i- 54) 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 
(370) Extraordiaary ilems (net) 
(390) Income taxes on extraordinary items 
(591) Provision for de!. rred taxes-Extraordinar items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (Unes56-58) 
(392) CumuUlive effect of changes in accounting principleiT 

(leu applicable tax of $0) 
Net income (lou) (lines 55 -(• .59 •» 60) 

Reconciliation ot net railway operating income (NROl) 
N l * , . . . . . . . . . . I — _ — — _ . . . . -
. . - • . . M . . , ,,,,,,, ...tiftatf ' ,pc I tatitjrcs 

(556) Income laxes on ordinary income ( - ) 
(557) Provision for deferred income taxes ( - ) 

Income from lease of road and equipmeni ( - ) 
Renl for leased roads aad equipmen^^jfj^ 

_Nel raih»ay operating income (lou) 
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Amount 
tor 

cunent 
year 

(b) 

Amount 
for 

preceding 
year 

(c) 

line 
No. 

13,641 

2,713 

16354 
9200 

9200 

33231 

3.499 

3276 
3,924 

26334 38 
39 

1239 40 
0 41 

27393 42 
(37,913) 43 

44 

43 
(57.913) 46 

l.lOO 17 
500 18 

(15.736) 
_49_ 
30 

(14.136) 31 
32 

53 

54 
5.924 i (43.777) 

19,746 
25,670 

13,412 
-1223). 
3.499 

1.035 
11.171 

55 

J6_ 
57 
38 

59 

("3.777) 61 

(49,413) 
1,600 63 

(13,736) 64_ 
'65 

I,U8 66 

(34,161) 67 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 

1. SPECIAL CHARGES AND CREDITS 

In 1992, Soo Railroad accrued a S793 miUion ipecial charge to account 6 < 6199 in regard! to ccrUin labor iuuei. During t993 
$3.9 milUon of discount amortizatioa reUluig to the ipecial charge wu recorded in account 616199. 

2. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES 

Soo RaUroad i i bemg charged the full impact oa Schedule 210 (the income itatement) tor aU uaniactiooi aflected by Parent since 
Soo RaUroad i* the only active subeidiary of Parent The item piifhed down to Soo RaUroad earning! for 1993 and 1992 i* u 
folkywt (dolUn in milliota*): 

1993 1992 

Interett expeme, net $11.0 S19.0 

3. SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY 

In accordance with FAS 87, "Employen Acoyunting for Peoaiooi', Soo RaUroad reconled a mimmum UabUity of $6.9 milUor. with 
an ofZitetting tntan^ble auet rhis a**cl may oot exceed muecognized prior servke cotu of $5 J mUUon; the balance of $1.6 mUUoo. 
net of lar. of $.6 million, is reported aa a separate reduction of Retained Eamiogs. See Schedule 200 Footnote 11, Pension aod 
Other pjnployce Benefit*. 

RaUroad Aaaual Report R - l 

I 



I 
I 

Road Initial*: SOO Year: 1993 
19 

220. RETAINED EARNIN(3S 
(DoUan ui Ihoutandi) 

1. Show below the itemi of Reiained Earmngs Accounu of the respondent tor the year, clauified in accordance with the Unitorm 
System ot Acc ounu for Railroad Ciimpaniei. 

2 

3. 
AU contra eniries hereunder should be shown in parentheses. 

Show unde•Remarks' the amoun t of auigned Federal uicome tax consequence! tor AccounU 606 and 616. 

4. Segregate tn column (c) all amounu appUcable to the equity in undistributed eamings (louei) of aflUiated comoanies based on 
the eqmty melhod otaccunting. ' ' 

J-in«-.3 (Une 7 if debit balance), column (c). should agree tvilh Une 26, column (b). Schedule 210. The lotal ot columm (b) and 
(c), Unei 3 and 7, should agree with Uae 61, column (b). Schedule 210 

6. Include in column (b) onfy amounu applicable to reuined eainings exclusive ofany amounu mcluded in column (c). 

Line 
No. 

Crou 
Check Item 

(a) 

Retained 
earaiags-

unappropriated 

(b) 

Equity m 
undistributed eamings 

(loues) of 
affiliated companies 

(c) 

Line 
No. 

1 Balances at beginning ot year 76XX75 28374 1 
2 (6013) Prior period aii/jstmenu to beginning 

reiained earnings 2 

3 
CREDITS 

(602) Credil balance tramtened from income 25340 130 3 
4 (603) Appropriatiom released 4 
3 (606) Other crediu to retained eamia|;p 3 
6 TOTAL 23340 130 6 

7 
8 

DEBITS 
(612) Debit balance iramferred from uicome 
(6\6i C^her debits in retained eam'tttam g— 7 

9 
S — . , V . . . . . . . . ssj , w i M i i i m C A i i t i i i j n 

(620) Appropriations tor smking and other funtli 
980 8 

9 
10 (621) Appropriations for Olher purpotes 10 
11 (623) Dividends: common stixk U 
12 preferred stock' 12 
13 TOTAL 980 0 13 
14 Net iicreue (decrease) during year 

(line 6 minus line 13) 24360 130 14 
15 Balances at cloie of year (Unes 1.2 and 14) 100,(i33 28304 i3 
16 balancer from Une 15(c) 283<)4 N/A 16 
17 (798) Total u'nappropriated reiained eamings and equity 

in '.indisiributed earnings (loues) ot affiliated 
comisanies al end otyear 128,939 N/A 17 

18 (797) Toul appropriated retained eammgs: 
N/A 

18 
19 Crediu during year $ 19 
20 Debiu during y e a r - - - $ 
21 Balance al cloae ot year-$ l l 

22 
Antount of titl'i%f\ttl rctlera! income tax coniequencei: 

Account 606 $ 22 
23 Account 616 $650 23 

' It any dividends have not been declared on cumuUlive prefened itock, give cumulalive untleclared dividend! at 
beginning otyear and end of year. 
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230. CAPIIAL STOCK 

PART 1. CAPITAL S'lOCK 
(Dullars in ihousands) 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 

Discloie in column (a) lhe paritculars of ihe varioui iiiuet of capilal sioci- of the respondent, dislinguishing separate Uiuei of any general clus, if differeni in any reipeci. 
Present in (column (b) the par or suied value ofeach issue. If none, so slale. 
DitcltMC in columni (c), (d), (e) and (f) Ihe required Informulion concerning the numbei of shares aulhorized. Issued, in treasuiy and outstanding for Ihe various issues. 
For Ihe purpoiei of Ihis report, capiul stock and other tecurities arc considered lo be noniinally issued when cerlificalei are signed and sealed and placed wilh lhe proper ofTiccr 
tor sate and delivery or are pledged or olheiwise pUccd in some special fund of the respondent. 'Itiey are comideied lo be actually issued when sold lo a bona fide purchaser who 
holdi Ihem free fioin conlroU by Ihe respondent. All tecuiiliet acluilly itiued and nol reacquired by or for Ihe reipondenl are contidered tu be actually ouUlanduig. It reacquired 
by or for the retpondent, and nol canceled or lelired, Ihey aie considered lo be nominally ouuunding. 

Number of Shares Book Value al End of Year 
Une 
No. Clau of Slock 

(•) 

Par Value 

(b) 

Aulhorized 

(c) 

Isiued 

(J) 

In Treuury 

(e) 

Ouuunding 

(0 
Ouli landing 

(B) 

in TVcuuiy 

(h) 

Unc 
No, 

1 Common Soo Une Railroad Company $3-1/3 8,400,000 7386283 146i;iii 246,i% 1 
2 2 

" i 3 
4 Preferred 4 
i i 
6 6 

~~T 7 
6 8 
9 9 

10 WtAl 8,400,00b 7,586,283 73862AJ 246,176 to 
PART I I . SUMMARY OF CAPIIAL STOCK CIIANOBS DURING YEAR 

(Dollan in Ihoutandi) 

2. 
3. 
4 
5. 
6. 

Tlie purpoie ot thii pari It to ditcltMe capital itock changei during Ihe year. 
Coluinn (a) presenls Ihe ilems lo be disclosed. 
Columm (b), (d) and (1) require diicioiures of Ihe number of preferred, conimon and Ireuury slock, respeclively, ipplicable lo Ihe ilems presented in colunm (a). 
Columns (c), (e) and (g) icquire lite applicable ditcloiure of Ihe book values ot preferred, common and Ireuury tloc<. 
Disclose in column (h) Ihe addilional paid-in capiul realized from changes in capital ilixik during year. 
Unuiuai circunutancei arising from changes in capilal tlock changes shall be fully explained in fooinotes lo this icliedule. 

Preferred Sleek Common Stock Treuury Slock 
Addilional 

Capital 

(h) 

Une 
No. llam 

(•) 

Number 
of Shares 

(b) 

Amount 
$ 

(c) 

Number 
of Share! 

(d) 

Amouni 
$ 

(«) 

Number 
of Shares 

(0 

An^nt 

(1) 

Addilional 
Capital 

(h) 

Une 
No. 

n Balance t l beginning of year 7386,283 246,176 It 
12 
1) 

Capilal Slock Sold ' 
Capiul Stock Reacquired Vi 

14 Capilal StOkik Canceled 14 
i r Capilal Contribuiion from Parent 15 
16 10 

tl Balance al cloic otyear >3iW2M 146.1% 17 

'By footnote on page 17 italc the purpoie of Ibe issue and auihorily. 

i 
i 
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230. CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION FOR REVENUE ADEQUACTK DETERMINATION 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

Une 
No. Ilem 

(») 

Besinning 
ofyetr 

(b) 

End 
of year 

(c) 

1 

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income For Reporting Enlily 

C>3mbined/Contolidated Net Raihvay Operating Income for Reporiing Entity 

N/A 
203 2 Add: Interctt Income frum Working Capiul Allowaixx - Cuh Portion 

N/A 
203 

3 Irx̂ omc Taxet Asttxiated with Non-Rtil Income and Deducliont N/A (206) 
4 Gain or (lots) from tranifer/reclusification (o nonrail-tUlut (net of income laxes) 

N/A 
4.945 

3 Adjusted Nei Riilway Operating Income (Lines | . 2. 4) 

N/A 

r 3i'iH 

6 

Adjusted Investmenl in Rtilroad Properly for Reporting Entity 

Combined Invettmeni in Railroad Properly Use 1 in TransporUlion Service 842,205 899.361 
7 Lett: Interett During Conslruction 0 0 
8 Olher Elemenu of Investment (ifdebil balance) 0 0 
9 Add: Net Rail Assets of Rail- Relaled Afriliales 0 0 
10 
fl" 

Working Capilal Allowance 28.420 26381 10 
fl" Net Invettment Bue Before Adjustment for Delcncd Taxes (Unes 6 (hrough 10) 870,625 92.5,942 

' 1 2 Less: Accumulated Deferred Income I'ax Credits 1163-57 100,319 
13 Ntt Investment Base (Une 11-12) 754268 825.623 

In Ihc space provided, pleue list all raUroads and raU-rr.Iaied affiliaied companies whKh are being reported in ihit consolidation, 
along wilh lhe nature of (he business for each company. 

Name of Affiliale Nature of Business 

Soo line Railroad Company Rtilroad 
Delaware A Hudson Railway Company Rtilroad 
WUkei Barrc Connecling Railroad Company Railroad 
Norlhcrn Coal tt Iron Company Rtilroad - Ijcated line 
Albany It Vermont Railway Company Railroad - Ijtased Line 
Saratoga & Schenectary Railroad Company Railroad - Leued Une 

y'Kl H ' s y^'^'i t< V'.i^w>'.-1. ^ - f V 

Post-It" brand (ax transmittal memo 7671 • ot paget • ^ 

r̂am 

Co Co. 
•_ J O - Li,''-1'-«1. it'Tt^i. ^it2.f\i 

Dept. 
K C i i ^ :-ii44u? 

Phone # 
(t.l^.^ 

2 ' IS 

C:S250.WK1 
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250. PART B 
Determiaation of Nonrail Taxe* 

(Dollan in Tliousands) 

& l ! ^ c l l t u ^ . ' ° ° ' " i ' - "'•'Cd. 'he amount to be reporled. 

RSSIoSl̂ cfû DKl̂ ^̂ ^̂  

fn^he Ve^Xg en"!ft;'''-"""""^"""""daled amounu for .11 item. U.led'bdttr' at) tittoadt 

i n ^ ^ ^ R - ^ Z l ' r ' X f • " ' i T ' i^ '? '^ ' " • " ] e<l"lv«lenl of the numbers rontained in the R-1 Schedule 2f0. Une 46, adjusted lo include all railroadt in the reporiing enlily. 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

reporiing enlily. 

" tWpl^luJenuI'y'!'''' '^'"^^ for all railroad, in 

~ 'fJ".'''"! companies. (If the affiiiate Is 80% or more controlled by Ihe parent railroad then 

fht"d̂ r'8s;'̂ jfj'x,Lî rdt:;i„'sr̂  ""̂ "-'-̂ '̂̂ 'Hc"X'.̂ iir'o':d", 
- Adjutted income from continuing operaliow (before Uxes). This represenu "A" in Ilem (3) below. 

Deiermine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted Pre-ux NROl for all railroads in lhe rcDorlina enlitv 

^ ^ M f 5 0 . 7 1 t l f l ' " ^ ^^"^^ '""'y' " e i r J i o u m S o n 
-f Curreni Proviiion for Uuei, which repretentt the consolidated amounli of Schedule 210 Une 51 for all 

rn:irrn:''5V7!cau£̂ ^̂  
* Ie"laViUV^rwoXe rinfiaf P'''' • " " * * " f ' ^"ich reprcsenU the (oul consolidated interetl income 

•̂h'̂:j:ir25''o' un;''!̂;î'Sll'rl̂=rnreVe'̂?tl:,;"ê  — -
" ' ^ I ' ^ l l ^ i m ^ l f ^ l ' T ^ f ^ renrescnl. the consolidated lolal of fixed charges a, shown on 

bcheduleZlO, Unc 42, for all railroads ir inc reporting eniity. 

" (&h'^e~7$'unl'^). '" ' """" '•"^°'"'') ^h'̂ h * " '"eluded in consolidated NROl 

- Combined/Consolidated Pre-Tax Adjusled NROl for all iailro«Is. Ihis represenu'B' in Ilem (3) below. 

Cakulale Ihc railroad-relaled tax ratio: 'B/A' 

t t o 7 ^ t , ^ ' 7 ; ^ : : u " : ^ ; : ^ ^ ' ' ' complemea.: (1 -Railroad-relaled income ratio) which equals (he 

Compuie !he nonrailroad p,-irtion of the lou! p/.rt4jioiii for taxes. This equals; 

The Nonrailroad-related lax ratio (Ilem (4) above) limes lhe loul curreni income laxes iccrued on 

u;!;î f'4Trd&ai; r\ltt̂ rr";̂ îtm?fy°''"'''' -̂^̂ "̂-̂  
f i ^ t S l ^ T ^ S S m O ^ ^ KA1L-RE1A3BD AJ-FIUATÎ  
Thit it cakiil.led by dividing Ihe nonrailroad-reliled income for combined rail-relaled afniialei bv Ihe 
oul pre-1.« nei mcome for all combined rail - relaled ifniiale. and multiplying lhi. resuU by the lo^il 

P"""'"" P'"' '^'^"'"^'^' • °" nonrailroiTincome for all afniiaied 

130 

823 

J00% 

Part III - DimiRMINR TOTAL NONRAILROAD- R^ELAIED TAXES 

(7) Thil it deiermined u tollowt; 

Toitl income taxes on nonrailroad-related income for all railroadt In lhe reporiing enlily (Item 5 above). 

Ibu l Nonrailroad-reUled laxes for riil-rdated affillaict (Item 6 above). 

Toial nonrailroad-rcUled laxes (Ibis amouni shuld be iransferred lo Schedule 2.50. Part A. Unc 3). 
0 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollan in thouiandt) 

ave the mfbrmatioD ai requested coaceraing the cath fiows during the year. Either the direct or indirect method can be uied 
THe du-ect method shows u lU principal componenu openumg cut reoeipu and paymenu, sucb u cuh received trom 
cuitomen and cuh paid to supptien and employeei, the turn of which i* net cuh flow from operaimg activities. The indirect 
method staru with net uicome and adjmu it for revenue aad expense items tlsal were not the reiult of operaimg cub 
traniacUOM ui the cunent period to reconcUe it to net cuh flow from openumg activiiiei. It direct method ii uted. complete 
imei 1-41; indirect method, complete Unei 10-4L Cuh for the purpoie of tbii schedule sfaaU include cash and cash 
c.iuivalenu which are short-term, highly Uquid iavwtmeou readUy convertibte to known amounu of cash and so near their 
matwity lhat they presenl imigniCcanl risk of changes ia value because of changet in intereat ralet. Informalion about all 
mveitmg and financmg acuvitiei which do oot dU-ectfy aflect cash ihaU be teparately diidoied in footnotel to thii schedule 
Tbey shall clearfy reUue the cuh (if any) and noncaih upecu of tramactiom. Example! of ooocuh mveituig and transactiom 
include convertmg debt to equity acquiring aueu by auuminai diiectfy leUted ItabUiUea, iuch u purchumg a buildmg by 
incuning a mortgage to the seUer, obuiaing an auet h-y entering mto a rajiiuJ lease; and exchanging ooocuh asieu or 
UabUiUet tor other noncuh aueu or UabiUtim. Some iraniactiom are pan cuh aad part noocuh; only the cuh portion thall 
be reportsd directly m lhe sutement of cam Hows. Refer to FAS Statement No. 93, Sutement of Cash Flows tor further 
delaill. 

Line 
No. 

Crou 
Check Description 

(a) 

CASH FLOWS FROM OFERATTNG ACTTVITIES 
Cash received from operaling revenues 
Diviilends received fromaffiUates 
Interett reoei\ed 
Other income 
Cuh paid for operating eapemei ~ 
Intereit paid (net ot amounu capitalizetf)" 
Income taxei paid 
either -net 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACnviTlES 

Cunent Year 
(b) 

See Note 1. 

Prior Year 
(c) 

Sce Note 1. 

Line 
No 

Note 1: ThU page's iatealioaally left blaak becaaae Ike ladLrect OMlhod of reportiag caah flow* i* a*ed. 
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240. S T A T E M E N T OF CASH FLOWS - CoaclBdc4 
(DoUan in thoutanda) 

Liae 
No. Deacriptioa 

(a) 

Current Yeai-

(b) 

Prior Year 

(c) 

line 
No. 

10 

R E C O N C I L I A T I O N O F N E T INCOME T O N E T 
CASH P R O V I D E D B Y O P E R A T I N O ACTTVITIES 

Income bom continuing operatioa* 3,924 (43,777) 10 

11 

ADJUSTMENTS T O R E C O N C I L E INCOME FROM 
CONTINUING OPERATTONS TO N E T CASH 
P R O V I D E D BY OPFJIATTNG ACTTVI'nES 

LJOU (gain) on taie or diapotal of tanRible property and adjuttmenu (8.170) (863) 11 
12 DepreciaUoo and amortizatioa expemet 34242 34298 12 
13 Increaie (tlecreaie) provi*ioa tor deterred income taxei 3.499 (13,7361 U 
14 Net decreaie (increaie) ia undbtrfljuted earninis (louei) of afTlliatei (130) 999 14 
15 (Increaie) decreaie in accounu receivable (3.411) 2jm 13 
16 Proceed* from accounu receivable aale 73,000 63,000 16 
17 Remittance of collected receivable* to purcbaier (65ff]0) 0 17 
18 (Increaie) tlecreaie la material* aad supplies, and otber curreni asieu 3333 9,743 18 
19 Increaie (decreaie) ta cunent Uabilitiei tither than debt 27365 20fll7 19 
20 Increaie (decreaie) in other-net (1730n 3,173 20 
21 Sprcial cbargei, extraortlinary item*, and accounting prindpie changes (19,746) 79,479 21 
22 Net cuh provided from conlinuing opcratiom 34,403 156,944 22 
23 Add (subtract) caib generated (paid) by reaion of diaconuunued 

operatiom, extraordinary iteou and accounting principle channel 19,746 0 
23 

24 NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATINO ACTTVITIES 34,151 1364M4 24 

23 

C ^ H FLOWS F R O M I N V E S T I N G ACTTVITTES 

Proceeds firoro sale of property 6364 4,112 23 
26 Capital expenditure* (68<»72) (61320) 26 
27 Net change u> temporary cath inweitmenu not qualifying 

as cub equivalenu ! 0 0 
27 

28 Prtxeedi frtm tale/repaymenu of investment and advancei 0 0 28 
29 Purchaie price of long-ierm inveitment and advancei 0 0 29 
30 Net decreaie (increaie) in linking and other ipecial fundi 20 (21) 30 
31 Other-net 299 (207) 31 

32 NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACmviTIES (62,089) (57336) 32 

33 

CASH FLOWS F R O M F I N A N C I N G ACTTVITTES 

Proceed! from iuuaoce of long- term debt 278383 280309 33 
34 Principal paymenu of lons - term debt (294 IOO) (359.1*4) 34 
33 Proceed! trom iuuance t>f capilal itock 0 0 35 
36 Purchaie price of acquiring treuury stock 0 0 36 
37 Catii dividend* paid 0 0 37 
38 Other-net - Proceedi from saldeasback iraniaction 0 0 38 

39 NET CASH FROM RNAf^CING AtnTVITIES (liJXS) (78333) 39 

40 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (23,943) 20,473 

40 

41 Cuh and cub equivalenu at beginaing of year 27,762 7289 41 

42 CASH A C : A S H EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 3319 27,762 42 

F O O T N O T E S T O S C H E D U L E 240 

43 
Cub paid during the year for: 

Intereit (act of amount capitalized) 4,M0 3392 43 
Intereit paid to related partie* 11363 23J34 

44 Income taxe* (net) 227 1.787 44 
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243. WORKING CAPITAL 
(DoUan in ihouiandi) 

Thil ichedule should include onfy dau [jcrtaining to raihway uamportation service*. 
C:arry out caJculalion of Unes 9.10,20 and 21 lo the neareit whole number. 

• S«« S«!b«dy!« 2O0. Footsotet 12 aad !3 Psgs: SO, rcgardiB^ aecotioU rccciyabie talc. 

Notei: (A) Use common carrier portion onfy. Common canier refen to railway uamportation tervice, 

(B) Reni income il the sum ofSchedule 410, column h, Unes 121,122.123.127.128.129.133,134,133,208.210.212. 
227,229, 231,312.314, and 316. Rent income is added lo raih**y operating revenues to ^ i ^ t«al revenues 
Rent income i« alao added to total operaitng expense* to exclude the renl revenue item* from operating expenae. 

(C) It result i* negative, uie zero. 

23 

Une 
No. Item 

(a^ 

Source 
No. Amount 

(b) 

Line 
No. 

C U R R E N T O P E R A T I N G ASSET3 
1 InterUne and Other Balancet Schedule 200, Une 5, column b 685 1 
2. j Cuitomer: (706) Schedule 200, Une 6, column b 224 2 
3 Other (707) Note A 326 3 
4 TOTAL C V V i R E S r OPERATING ASSETS Une I -•• 2 -I- 3 1233 • 4 

O P E R A T I N G R H V E N U E 
3 Raihway Otxrting Revenue Schedule 210, Une 13. column b 393323 5 
6 Rent Income Note B 29,007 6 
7 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES Linet 3-^6 622330 7 
8 Average Daify Operating Revenuei Line 7 -i- 360 dayi 1.729 8 -
9 Days of Operaling Revenue in Current Operatinx Aueu line 4 •«• Line 8 I • 9 

10 Revenue DeUy Days Plu* Buffer Line 9 -I- 15 day* 16 to 
C U R R E N T O P E R A T I N G U A B I U T I E S 

11 Interlme and Other Balances (732) Schedule 200, Une 31. column b 13300 I j 
12 

— n — 
Audited Accounu and Wages Payable (7531 Note A 10,417 12 

13 Accounu Payable-Other (754) Note A 3,166 13 
14 Other Taxes Accrued (7613) Note A 10,717 14 
13 TOTAL CintRENT OPERATING UABIUTIES Sum of Unei 11 lo 14 37300 15 

O P E R A T I N O E X P E N S E S 
16 Raihvay Operating Expenies Schedule 210. lme 14, column b 579.91! 16 
17 Depreciation Schedule 410, Unet 136.137,138,213, 

232, 317. columa b 34242 17 
18 (Zash Relaled Operating Expeme* Line 16 + Une 6 - Uae 17 374376 18 
19 Average Daily Expenditure* Une 18 -h 360dayi 1396 19 20 1 

—r:—1 Days of Operatmg Expenses ui Cunent Operating UabUities 1 Une 15 -t- linr. 19 24 20 
21 Days of working Cjipiul Required ' Line 10 - Une 20 (Note O 0 21 
22 Ctsh Working Capilai Requved Une 21 X Une 19 0 22 
23 Cith iltd Temporary Cash Balances Schedule 200, Une I -(• Une 2, column b 3319 23 
24 Cuh Working Capital AUowed Letter Une 22 and Une 23 0 24 

M A T E R I A L S AND S U P P U E S 
23 Total Malerials and Supplies (712) Note A 24359 25 
26 Scrap and Obsolete Material included in Accu 712 Note A 0 26 
27 Materialt and Suppliet held tor Common Carrier Purpoiei Une 23 - Une 26 24359 27 
28 I TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL Une 24 ••• tine 27 24359 • 28 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

Tlua page liilcatioaally Uft blaak. 
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8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 

O E N E R A L I N S T R U C n O N S CONCrERNING RFPURNS IN S C H E D U L E S 310, 310A 

Schedule 310 should give panicula/s ot stocks, bondx, other secured obUgiuioas, uruecured notes, and investmenl advances of 
affiliated companies held by respondent at close of year. Also, djclote the invettmenu made, ditpuied of, and writien down 
during the year aad the applicable dividends and intereit crediied to iriconse u a result of thoie investmenU. They ithould 
exciude secuntiei iuucd or auumed by respondent. For definition of a/fiUaied comfianiei, see the riilei governing Atxount 
No. 721, Investmenu aad advauces, aftiliaKid companies', m the Uniform System of Accounu for Railroad Compaai<;s. 
Lilt the mvettmenu in the foUowing order and thiTw a lolal for each group and eacb clau of investmenu by accounu in 
numerical order: 
(A) Stock* 

(I) CUrrien-aclive 
(2i Canien-mactive 
(3) Noncarrien-active 
(4) Noocarrien-macUve 

(B) Bonds (including L'..S. Ckrvenunent bonds) 
(Cfi Other vcured obUgations 
(D) Uruecured notes 
(E) Investmenl advaiKcs 
The subclauificaiion of claitet (B). (C),(D) aad (E) thould be the same u that provided for class (A) 
The kind* of mdustry repreaented by respondent's invesimenu la the securitie* of olher companies should be shown by 
symbol opposite the names ot the iuuing corporaiion, the lymboU and indusirial clauification to be u foUowt: 

Symbol 
1 

II 
III 

rv 
V VI 

VII 
VIII 

IX 
X 

Kind ot Induitry 
Agriculture, forextry, and fitheriei 
Mining 
C^m true lion 
Maaufaciuriag 
Wholesale and reiaU trade 
Finance, insurance, and real esute 
Tramporuiion, communicaiions, and other public uiUities 
Services 
Government 
All Olher 

By carrien, at the term it uied here, is meant companies owntag or operattag railroads, taciUties auxiliary thereto such u 
bridges, fenies, union tlepou, and other lerminal facUities. sleeping can, parlor can, dining can, freight can, expreu service 
and facUities, elearic riirways, higliway motor vehicles, steamboats and otber marine tramporuiion equipmeni, pipe Unes 
(other lhan thote for iransporution of waler), aod other insuumenuliliei devoted to the tramporuiion of persons or 
property for hire. Telegraph and telephone companies are not meant to be included 
Noncanier companies should, for the purpote of these schedules, mciude telephone companiei, telegrnph companies, minmg 
companies, manufacturing companies, hotel companies, eu:. Purely 'holding compaaies' are to be daued as noncarrier 
companies, even ihough the securitie. held by such compaaies are largely or eaiirely those iuued or auumed by carriers. 

adminislenng iut financial 
corprjration and which neilher 

rgaauation tt does so only for the purpoie of 
complying with legal requiremenu and mainuining title lo property or franchises. 
Combine, in one amount, investrn'inu in which the original cost or present equity in loul aueu is leu than $10,000. 
Include invesimenu in unincorporated entities such u lessee organizatiom Exclude ;nounU normally setlled on a cuneni 
buis. 
Do not iiv;lude the value of securilies iuued or auumed by respondent 
For affiUates whKh do oot report to the Intentaie Commerce Commiuion and ue jointfy owned, diicloie in footnotes the 
name aad extent ot control of the olher conlrolling enlilies. 

By an active corporaiion is meant one which mainuins an organization for operaling property or 
a/fain. An inactive corporatior is one which has been practically absorbed in a conlrolling corp 
operales property nor administeti tu financial affain; if it mainuins an orgaaization it tfoes si 

fijfSid^Soms^slSamsm. 
MTPropertiei.Inc. 
Belt Raihvay Company of Ĉ hkugo 
DRIiNW' Railway Compaay 
Indiana Harbor Belt 
Railnoad Company 

Kaasai City Terriiinal 
Raihvay Ctompany 

Trailer Train 

S C H B D l J L B OF COfi 

•i.^ffiftbibi r. «VAt.tai(, 6; Whirlpool-12.75% 
CSXT-25%, Conrail-1637%; OTW, ICO, N&W, BN. AT&SF. AND MP-833% each 
UN-50% 

Conrail-31% 

W-23%: BN-16 67%; ATJWF, CMAW, CANW, SSW, KCS, N*W-8 33% each 

Varioui others 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

Give portictUan of mveslmenu in stocks, bonds, otber secured obUgatiom, unsecured note*, and mveatment advances of 
companies affiliated with respondeat, included in accounu Not. 713, "Smking Funtl!', 716, 'Capital Fund**, 721, Investmenu 
aad yViivkncet Affilaited Companiet*. at.d 717, 'Other Fundi*. 

Entriet in thii schedule should be made in accordance wiih the deCnitiom ?nd general imtructiooi givea oo Page 23.clauifyiag 
the investmenu by meam ot lelten, figures, aad symbols ta columm (»), (b), and (c). 

Indkute by meam ot an arbitrary mark in columji (d) the tibligatiom in support of which any securify is pledged, mortgaged, or 
otherwtie :ncumbcred, giving oamet aad other importani pan- ilan of such obUgatiom in fcxMnotei. 

Give total! tor each dau and for each subdau and a graad total for each account 

Enlries in column (d) sbouid show date ot maturity of bonds and other evitleocei of udebtcvlneu. In csie obUgatiom ot the 
same deiignalion mature leriaUy, the date io column (d) may be eporud ts "SetiaUy 19 lo 19 *. Abbrevialtom ut 
common uie ui ttandard flaaninal publicaliom may be uied t̂ comerve ipace. 

ine 
No. 

Accoiml 
No, 

Clau 
No. 

Kind of 
induitry 

Name of iuuing company aad alio Uen rcfcreoce. Uf any 
(include rate for preferred iiocki aad boodi) 

Extent 
ot control 

line 
No. 

(») (b) (c) (d) («) 
1 721 A - l VII Belt Raihvay Compaay of Chkugo 8330 1 
T" 721 A - l r~v]T' DRlSctfW P.aihvay Company S0.666 1 
3 721 A - l VXI fadiana Harbiir Belt Railroad Company 49.000 3 
4 721 A - l VII Kama* City Terminal Railway Company 8330 4 
5 721 A - l Vlf "traUer Train Company i.lo6 5 
6 r~ - Total G a u A - I 7 
8 8 
9 • 721 A - 2 VII MUwaukee Motor Tramporuti'sn Company 166.666 - Y-

10 721 A - 2 C I H A S E Raihvay Company i4.l3flO i6' 
n 11 
12 Total Clau A - 2 12 
13 li 
<4 721 A - 3 Vll Tri-S'ate Land Compaay 100.000 14 
15 721 A - 3 X MT Properties, Inc. 12.730 15 
16 16 
17 Total Clau A - 3 17 
13 18 
19 Totai Clau A W 
20 20 
21 21 
22 721 e-i VII Belt Raihway Compan-.- of CThkaipi 22 
23 721 E - l VII MUwaukee-Kaniu Citv Southern Joint Agency 23 
24 721 vn DRI&NW Railway Company 24 
25 721 e-l vii Kantait City Termmal Raihway C^pany 25" 

~~nr E - i Vll Western Railroad Auociaiion lli 
27 

1 V-Ial r'lA&A ttt '. 
27 i 

19 
tifuat \-iaat 1—— 1 AO 

29 
30 72i' vil MUwaukee Moior Tramportation Company i6 
31 ll 
3 2 , Total CilauE-2 32 
33 33 

"34 •"721 Soo line Corporation 34 
• ii W 
• 36 Toul Clau E - 3 36 

37 37 
38" " Total C l u i E 38 
39 3 '̂ 
46 GrandTotal 46 
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Road Inituli: SCO Year 1993 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFIUATED COMPANIES - Coatiaaed 
(Dollan Ul thoutanils) 

6. It any of the companie* included in this schedule are controlled by respondent, the percent of control should be ihamn in 
column (e). In case any company lilted ii controUed other than ihrough aciual ownenhip ot securities, give partKulan in a 
fbotuolL. In caiei of joint control, give namei of otlier parties and paniculan of control. 

7. Ifany advancei reported are pledged, give partKulan in a footnote. 

8. Invettmenu in companiei in which oeilher the original coat or preicnt equity in total aueu are leu than $10,000 may be 
combined in one figure. 

9. Also mcluded should be inveitmenti In unincorporated entiliei iuch u leuee organization! (excluiive ot amounu nominalfy 
settled on a cunent buii). 

10. Thil schedule sbouid not liKlude securities iuued or auumed by respondeat 

11. For affiUates which do not report to the (ntersate (Commerce Commiuion and are jomtfy owned, give names and extent of 
control of olher entiliei by footnotes. 

Invettmenu and advance! Dividends or 
Line Opening Deductiom (if other Qoiing Diipoied of: Adjuitmenu interesi credited line 
No. balance Additiom than sale, explain) balance profit (lou) Account 7213 to income No. 

(0 m) (b) (i) 0) C) (I) 
1 260 0 0 260 0 0 0 1 
2 477 0 0 477 0 0 6 2 
3 1339 0 0 1349 0 • •' 6 J-
4 50 0 0 50 6 0 6 4 
3 218 0 0 218 0 0 0 i 
6 6 
7 2 ^ 0 0 2 3 ^ 0 0 A 7 
8 8 
9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

10 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 • I i T 
11 a 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12 
13 — ' i3 
14 900 0 0 900 6 6 6 14 
15 91 0 0 91 0 6 42 li 
16 ....... 
17 991 0 0 991 0 0 42 • ir 
18 18 
19 0 0 iMi 0 0 42 19 
i6 20 
11 21 
22 1,187 0 (34i) 1i6 • 6 0 0 ir 23 IS 42 0 6i 6 0 rt 24 639 0 317 6 6 6 
23 1/J29 0 0 im9 6 6 0 zi' 
16 75 0 0 75 6 b 6 
27 
23 2'JfS3 ' 4i t'7t1\ •3 -ja"? 

'"'IT-

29 ..... I. _. *r«»* U 0 0 25 
29 ~W~ 1,730 90 0 1340 6 6 6 i6 

11, 31 
'i2 1,730 M 0 1340 0 0 0 32 
i.­ 33 
't.'. 40,195 6 (40,195) 6 6 6 6 34 
il ii 
36 40,193 0 (40.195) 6 0 0 6 iti 
SI 31 
38 44.898 132 (46.i6i\ 4.ii4 6 6 b 38 
39 39 
40 132 (40.40*) ' 1.4V 6 0 42 40 
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28 

line 
No. 

Road Initial*: S<X> Year 1993 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFIUATED COMPAI4IES - Coatiaaed 
(DoUan in thouaanda) 

Account 
No. 

. W • 

Clau 
No. 

Kind ot 
mduitry 

-lEL 

Name of iuuing company aad alio Uen reference, ifany 
(iiKlude rate tor preferred stocks and boiidi) 

m 
Thil page intenlionaUy lett blanE" 

Extent 
of control 

Line 
No. 

TT 
I T 
14 

TT 
I T 
TT 

11 
12 
13 
14 

16 
Tf 13 

19 
'W 
21 
22 
23 

T 4 
2r 
27 
28 
29 
30 

I T 

18 
19 

"2jr 
21 

24 
TT 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

32 
"33 
34 

31 

33 
14 

-w 
"JT 
I T 

"IT 
1 6 
TT 
TT 
-w 
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Rood Initial*: SOO Year 1993 

line 
No. 

310. WVESTMENre AND ADVANCES AFFIUATED COMFANIES 
(DoUan m ibouaand*) 

Coocloded 

Account 
No. 

CUu 
No. 

_aL 

Kind of 
mduitry 

Name of iuuing company and aiso Uen reference, if aay 
(mdude rate tor pre ened stock* aod bonds) 

id) 

Extent 
ot conlrol 

Line 
No. 

"nr 
11 
IT 

tltii page intenlionaUy left blank."" 

11 
12 

"TT 13_ 
"14 

16 

"TT 

iT 
16 

Tf 
"IT 
"IF 

"2r lo­
i r 
IT 23 

24 
23^ 

I T 
i r 
I T 

I T 
IT 

IT 
18 

15" 
I T 
I T 
i r 

19-
15" 
i r I T 
I T 

I T 
"36" 
TT 
I T 
I T 
"45" 

i r 
iT 

"35-
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310A INVUSTMIiNT'S IN aiMMON S-IOCKS OF AFFIUATTiD OOMPiVNIUS 
(Dollar! in Ihousands) 

Undistributed litriiings fruni Orlain InvestmenU in Affiliated CVHnpaiiies 

1. Reporl beluw the detaill of all invesimenis in common ttockt included in Accouni 721, InveiirncnU and Advances Affiliated Companiei. 
2. Unter in culumn (c) Ihe amount necenary to leiioaciivcly adjust thote investments, (See imiruction 3-2, Uniform Syitcm of Accounts.) 
3. Unter in column (d) lhe ihare ot undiiiribuled earnings (i.e., leu dividends) or lotiei. 
4. Enter in column (e) Ihe amorlizalion tor Ihe year of lhe exceu of coil over cquily in net uieii (equiiy over cost) al date ot acquitilion. 
5. Por definilion of'carrier* and 'noncarriei*, see general imirucliom. 

Unc 
No. Name of iuuing company and deKiipiiun of iccurlly held 

(•) 

Halance al 
beginning 
of year 

/\djuilmenli 
for 

invesunents 
cquily nielhod 

(c) 

U,quiiv in 
undislritiuted 

earnings 
(Iuues) 

during year 

(d) 

Amorlizallua 
during year 

(a) 

Adjtuimeni for 
inveiiinenu 

disrated of or 
wrillen dtMrn 
during year 

.. -in 

Balance 
al dote 
ufyear 

iil 

Unc 
No. 

I 
Carrier*: (Li*l ipecifici for each compaay) 
Indiana Harbor liell Kailrnad Company 9,897 (4«i) 9,434 1 

2 Mihwtukce Moior 'rraiisiKiitalion Company (1,097) 90 (90) (i;»7) 2 
3 3 
4 4 

r~ 6 6 
7 

8 ~i 
4 

10 10 
11 11 
12 12 
13 Total carilen A i373) 0 (90) iiil 13 

Noacarrier (U*l ipecific* for each cooipaay) 
14 Tri-Slate Und Company 14,374 i(A 14 
li 15 
ii 16 
il 17 
ii 18 
19 19 

20 
"IT" 
- «,4 ~- • 

l l 
22 12 

13 
., ...... aa 

13 14 24 
IS 23 
16 26 
27 Orand Total 28,174 0 130 0 (90) 28,214 27 r 



Road Initial!: SCX> Year 1993 
31 

I N S I R U C T I O N S CONCERNING RETURNS TO B E M A D E IN S C H E D U L E 330 

1. Give particulan of balancei at the be^nning and cloie of the year aad of aU chaages during the year in Accouni No 731 
•Road and Equipment Property*, aad Account No. 732, "Improvemenu on Leated Properry", clauified by primary' 
accounu tti aocordance with the Uniform System of Accounu for RaUroad Companies. The balances by primary 
accounu, should intotax u known, be sUted tn column (b) and all changes made during the year should be analyzed in 
columns (c) to (0, ircliuive. Column (h) U the tggteale ot columm (b) to (t), inclusive. Gnmd louls ot columm (b) 
and (h) should equal the sum ot Accounu 731 and 732 tor the retpective periods; it not, fuU expUnaUon should be 
made m a footnote. 

Z In column (c) *re to be shown duljunemeou made for the specific purpoie of purchuing, conxtmcting, and equipping 
new Imei, and for the extemion ot old Unci, u provided for in ImtrucUon 2-1, "Itemi to be charaed^ot the Uniform 
System ot AocounU for RaUroad Companiet for tuch itetm. 

3. In column (d) it to be shown the coit ot a raihway or portion ihereof, acquired u an operating entity or system by 
purchaie, merger, comoUdauon, reorganizalion, receivenhip sale or iramfer, or otherwiae. 

4. In columm (c) and (e) ihould be included aU entries covermg expendiiures for addiuom and beitennenu. as defined, 
whelher or not replacing otbcr property. 

5. In column (0 should be entered aU crediu repreaenling property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired. 

6. Both the debit and credit iavotvtd in each Uamfer. adjustment, or clearance between road and equipment accounu. 
should be included in the column m which the item wu iaitully included; also the uamfer of pnor yean' debiu or 
credit* from mvestment in rorni tnd equipment to operating expense* or otber accounu, or vice versa, should be 
included in the columa appbcable to current items of Uke nature. Each such iramfer, adjustment, or clearance shouki 
be tuUy explained when m exceu ot $100,000. 

7. If during the year an uidividual charge of $I0(UXX) or more wu made to /Vccounl No, 2, "Land for Tnmiportalion 
Purpoiei , Itate m a footnote the cott, location, area, and olher deuili whKh wiU idenlify the property. 

8. Report <3n Une 29 amounu oot includible in the primary road accouaU. Tbe itemt reported should be briefly identified 
aad expUined under "Notes aad Remarks" below. Amounu should be reportetf on this line onfy under specui 
cuxumsunces, usualfy after permiuion is obiained from the Commiuion for exceptiom to prescribed accounting. Refcr-
ence to such authority ihould tie. made when expUining the amounU reported. Respondenu must ool make 
arbitrary chaaj^s to the prmted s.ub or column headmgi without specific authonty from the Commiuion. 

9 It during lhe year a segment of tramporuiion property wu acquired, state m a foolnote the name of the vendor the 
milea« acquu^ed. and the date of ai-^uiiilion, giving termini and the coit ot the property to the retpondent Alto 
funush a sutement ot the amount mcluded m each primary account repreienting such property acquired, refening to 
•J>e columr. or columm m whKh the enlnes appear. i- t~ /--i , .itttttn tu 

10. If an arnount of leu than $'2,000 is used u the minimum for additions and bettermenu to property invettment accounu 
u provided for m Imiruction 2-2 of the Uniform Syitem of Accounu for RaUroad Companies. sUte in a foolnote the 
amouni used. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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32 Road Inituli: SOO Year: 1993 

330. ROAD P R O P E R T Y AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO L E A S E D 

P R O P F R T Y AND EQUIPMENT 
(DoUan m thousands) 

Line 
No. 

Crou 
Check Account 

Balance 
beginning 

otyear 

Expenditur et 
dunng Ule year 
for original road 
& etiuipment, & 
road exumiom 

Expendilurei 
dunag the year 
for purchue of 

exiitmg linei, re -
organizatiom. etc. 

Une 
No. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
I ( i) Land tor iraniportation purpotet 15,050 0 0 1 
2 (3) Gradmg 34,142 0 0 2 
3 (4) Otber right-of-way expenditures 690 0 0 3 
4 (5) Tunnels and subways 1,997 0 0 4 
5 (6) Bridges, trestles, and culverti 93237 0 0 3 
6 (7) Elevaied strtKiures 0 0 0 6 
7 (8) Tiei 150,159 0 0 7 
8 (9) Rail and other track material 280,400 0 0 3 
9 (11) BaUul 138343 0 0 9 

10 (13) Feocei, mow shedi, and ligm 3392 0 0 10 
11 (16) Slalion and ottice buildinici 12373 0 0 U 
12 (17) Roadway buUdmgi 1,718 0 0 12 
13 (18) Water lUtiom 102 0 0 13 
14 (19) Fuelsutiom 1,417 0 0 14 
15 (20) Shops aad enginehouiei 10365 0 0 15 
16 (22) Slorage warehouiei 0 0 0 16 
17 (23) Wharves aad dock! 1389 0 0 17 
18 (24) Coal and ore wharvei 0 0 0 18 
19 (25) TOFC/COFC terminal! 5,480 0 0 19 
20 /26) CommunKation tysteim 16,964 0 0 20 
21 (27) Signals and interiocken 38,760 0 0 21 
22 (29) Power plaau 206 0 0 22 
23 (31) Power-trammiuion lyilemi 732 0 0 23 
24 (33) Miscellaneoui structurei 448 0 0 24 
25 (37) Roadway machines 26310 0 0 25 
26 1 (39) Public improvemenu - Comiruciion 13397 0 • 0 26 
27 ' (44) Shop machinery 7238 0 — I 27 
28 (45) Power-planl machinery 563 0 0 28 
29 Other (ipecify and explain) 0 0 0 29 
30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 836,494 0 0 30 
31 (52) Locomotivet 84340 0 0 31 
32 (53) Freighl-lrain can 138354 0 0 32 
33 (54) Pattenger-irain can 0 0 0 33 
34 (5S) Highway revenue equipment 12 0 0 34 
35 (36) Floating equipment 0 0 0 33 
36 (37) Work equipment 8,097 0 0 36 
37 I i U ) M t a c e l l m n f r . i j m <; i< ' j ipmenl 1309 0 0 37 
38 (39) Computer systemi and word proceuing equipment 14333 0 0 38 
39 TOTAL EXPF^IDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 247363 0 0 39 
40 (76) Interett during comiruciion 0 0 0 40 
41 (80) Other elemenu of invettment (922) 0 0 41 
42 (90) Comiruciion in progreu 6,061 0 0 42 
43 GRAND TOTAL 1,109298 0 0 43 
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330. R O A D P R O P E R T Y AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO L E A S E D 

P R O P E R T Y AND EQUIPMENT - Coat'd. 
(Dollan in ihouiandi) 

Line 
No. 

Cxott 
Check 

Expendituret tor 
adtUticm during 

the year 

(a) 

Cretliu for property 
retired during 

the year 

it) 

Net change* during 
the year 

(8) 

Balance at 
close of year 

(h) 

Line 
No. 

1 12 277 (263) 14,783 1 
2 2323 74 2249 36391 2 
3 87 (12) 99 789 3 
4 1334 0 1334 3331 4 
3 1,492 584 908 94.165 3 
6 0 0 0 0 6 
7 12.973 2372 10,101 160260 7 
8 18337 3,954 14383 294.783 8 
9 10,038 3375 6,183 144326 9 

10 29 8 21 3,713 10 
11 1,784 240 1344 14,117 11 
12 323 4 319 2,037 12 
13 0 1 (li 101 13 
14 48 35 13 1,430 14 
13 1,420 688 732 114»7 13 
16 0 0 0 0 16 
17 0 (1) I 1390 17 
18 0 0 0 0 18 
19 331 30 321 5301 19 
20 933 316 617 17381 20 
21 3.103 310 2.793 41333 21 
22 41 0 41 247 22 
23 69 0 69 801 23 
24 0 0 0 448 24 
25 1.430 1315 113 26,923 23 
26 1.914 21 1393 13290 26 
27 172 15 137 7395 27 
28 0 0 0 565 '•" 

28 
29 0 0 0 0 29 
30 38,433 14306 43349 900343 30 
31 1,914 46 1368 86,708 31 
32 * i W 1,902 2367 141,421 32 
33 0 0 0 0 33 
34 0 0 0 12 34 
33 0 0 0 0 33 
36 (2) 153 (137) 7,940 36 
37 112 317 1304 37 
38 113 2330 (2.735) 11,918 38 
39 6,908 3270 1338 249303 39 
40 0 0 0 0 40 
41 0 I (1) (923) 41 
42 3310 0 3310 9371 42 
43 68.973 193T7 49,096 1,158394 43 
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34 RoadloiliaU: SOO Year: 1993 
I 

332. D E P R E C I A T I O N BASE AND R A T E S - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT 
OWNED AlHfD USED AND L E A S E D FROM O T H E R S 

(Dollan io thoutandt) 

1. Shorn in columni (b) and (e), for each onmary account, the depreciiiion baie uted to compute the depreciaiion chargei tor the 
month of January, and m columm (c ) and (f) show the deprcaauon base used to compute the deprecuUon charges for the month of 
December; m columm (d) and (gl show the compoaite rates uted m compuling the depreciation charges for the monih ot liecember 
and on Unes 30 and 39 of thete columm show the corapotite percentage for all road and equipment accounu, retpecti'rtily ascertained 
by applying the pnnuuy account compotlte raiet to the depreciation bate uaed in computing tbc charges for December and dividmg 
the total so computed by the toul depreciation base for the same month. The depreciation base should not include the coit of 
equipment uied, but nol owned, when the renu therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Accouni Nos 31-22-00 
31-13-00, 31-25 - 00, 31-21-00, 33 - 2I-fJC, 33-23-00. 35-22-00, and 33-23-00. ?t s W l incluSTSe cos i^ cqmWm 
JJ'"^^ * ^ 'be renu Iherefrom are included m the renl for equipment AccotraUNoi. 32 - 21-00 32-Z-OO 
32 - 23- 00, 32 - 23 - 00, 36 - 21-00, 36 - 22- 00, 36 - 23 - 00. anti 36-23-00, tnt:ltiitii. The compctiie rale* used shoild be those' 
presnbed or otherwise authonzed by the Commiaion, excepl thai where the ute of component rates hu been authorized the 
compotlte rates to be ihown tor the respeaive primary accounu should be recomputed from the December charaes developed by the 
use of authorized rates, ifany changes m rates were eflective dunng the year, give fuU partKulan ma footnote. 

2. AU leased properties may oe combined aad one compoiite rate computed tor each primary account, or a leparate ichedule may 
be induded for each such property. ' r— i 

""'""^ ('J- (0 •"dj[8) dau applicable lo Uuot property, wben the rent therefore is included in Accouni No* 
31-11-00, Jl~l2-00,31-13-0<3,31-2I-60,31-22 - 00,aa<f31-23-0O,incluiive 

4. If deoreciaiion accrualt have been ditcontinued for any account, lhe depreciaiion bate sbouid be reported, nevertneleu m 
lupport of deprecialioo retemet. Auhtorify for the diicontinuancc of accrual* should be sbown in a tootnote indicaUng the aaxmnUti 
eflecteiL " ^ ' 

3. discloturet in the retpecuve tectiom ot tbii tchedule may be omitted if either toul rood leatcd from othen or toul equipmeni 

Uoe 
6\WmiA5IinJ5H5 

Uoe Depreciatioa baae Annual Depreciation baae Annual line 

No. Account 
fa) 

1/1 
At beginning 

otyear 
(b) 

12/1 
At dose 
otyear 

(c) 

composite 
rate 

(percent) 
(d) 

Al begmning 
otyear 

(e) 

Al cloic 
otyear 

(f) 

composite 
rate 

(percent) 
(g) 

No. 

1 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 34,142 35.775 0.97 1 
2 (4) Other right-of-way expendilurei 690 789 l.6i 2 
3 (3) TunneU and tubwayi 1,447 3.J22 1.01 3 
4 (6) Bndgei, Uettlei, and culvert* 9iii1 94,087 134 4 
3 (1) Elevated struciuret 0 6 6M 5 
6 (8) Tiet l<6,li4 159233 i.6i 6 
7 (4) Rail and otber uack material Mttlib'" 2'K)/;4 ioi 7 
8 (11) BalUil lUMi 143,44^ iJ6 8 
9 (13) Feacei, snrrwihedi, and ligm iM i.16l i.66 9 

10 (16) Station aad office buildingi r" lliis 13314 l2Sl r io 
11 (17) Roadway builduici l.m im i.46 L 11 
12 (18) Watet suiiom iM 101 1̂ .21 l2 
13 (19) Fuelsutiom 1,417 1,429 S.6i •-•iT 
14 (20) Shop! and enginehouies l6Mi ii.m i.n 14 
15 (22) Slorage warenouiei 6 6 6.66 l j 
16 (23) Wharvei and docks 1389 1389 3.24 16 
l7 (24) Cual and ore wharvei 0 0 ^ 6.66 ll 

_18j (23) T O F a C O F C tenoJiMki 5 450 " iM i.66 li 
l4 (26) Commumcatioa lyitem* i6.i64 "• ilAii i.66 14 
16 (27) Sigxals and interiocken 38,760 4i,ii1 trr- i6 
ll (29) Ptwer planu 166 Ul l.ifl ll 
l'l (31) Power - uammiuioa tysiem* 732 SOl iii ii 
23 (33) MiscelUneous itnictures 448 44i 233 li 
24 (37) Roadway nuKhinet 16M6 i.61 24 
23 (39) Publie Improvemenu - CoulrtKlion 13J47 li.iii li6 '— 
26 (44) Shop macninery 7238 7236 2.82 26 
27 (45) Power-plant machinery i6i i6i 2.7t 11 
28 All Olher rood aocotinu 0 0 0.U I T 
29 Amurtiution (other than defense protecu) 0 0 A.M 19 
30 TOTAL ROAD 841.444 ATJ.iOi tii 6 6 10 

mm 

EQUIPMiSNT 
(52, Locomotive* 84340 86,709 2.73 31 

32 
"IT 
~l4 

(53) Freight-traincan liiJS4 lU,96l 3.69 32 32 
"IT 
~l4 

(54) Pa«*enier-train can 0 6 0.M 33 
32 

"IT 
~l4 (35) Highway revenue equipment 12 11 6.t)6 34 

53" (56) Floaiing equipmeni 0 6 ().M 3J 
36 (57) Work equipment i.6i1 IMi i.64 
37 (38) MHCcUaacoiH equipment iS6i 1336 iii il 
38 (39) Computer lyvtemi aad word 

proceuing aquipmeai 14333 12317 9.72 ss 
39 TOTAL EQUIPMENT l4lMi i4im iii 6 6 34 
40 GRAND TOTAL ijJ*4,ifl4 i.ii44!i i 0 6 N/A 4A 

RaUroad Anuual Repon R - l 



Road Initialt: SOO Year: 1993 33 

333. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION- ROAD AND EUtPMENT OWNEO AND USED 
(OoUan ui ihouaantli) 

1. DiscUxe the required information in regard lo crediu and debiu to Account No. 733. "Accumulated DeprecUtion: Road and 
Equipment Property', during the year reUting to owned and uted road equipment IiKlude enlriet tor deprr ciation of equipmeni 
owned but not uted when the retulling renu are included ui the *Leaie Rentali-Credil-Equipment* accounu Nsd 'Other Renu -
Credit-Equipment' accounu. Exclude any eoiries of depreciaiion of equipment that it uted bul not owned when the r'.iuliing lenu 
are included in 'Leate Rental - Debil-Equipment'account and 'other Renu-Debit-Equipment' atxounu. (See Schedule 351 for 
the accumulated depreciaiion to road and equipinent owned and leated to othen.) 

2. Ifany dau are mcluded in columm (d) or (r).cxpUm the enlriet m detail. 
3. A debit baJaixx in columm (b) or (g) for any primary accouni should be deiignated *Dr.' 
4. If there ii aay incontittency between the crediu lo the reierve u ihown in column (c) and the chargei lo operaling expemes. a 

full explaaaii .11 ihouid be given. 
5. Enter amouau representing amortization under an authorized program oiher ihaa for tieteme projecu on Unes 29 and 39. 

Line 
No. 

Crou 
Check Accouot 

(a) 

BrJaiKe 
at beginiung 

otyear 
(b) 

CREDITS TO R E S E R V E 
During the year 

DEBITS TO R E S E R V E 
During the year 

Balance 
at clote 
otyear 

(8) 

line 
No. 

Line 
No. 

Crou 
Check Accouot 

(a) 

BrJaiKe 
at beginiung 

otyear 
(b) 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

Other 
crediu 

(d) 

Retiremenu 

(e) 

Otber 
debiu 

(f) 

Balance 
at clote 
otyear 

(8) 

line 
No. 

1 
ROAD 

(3) Gradmg 12,925 337 0 74 0 13.188 1 
2 Otber right-of-way expe'dilures 190 8 0 to 0 188 2 
3 (3) Tunnels and subways (231) 33 0 12 0 (210) 3 
4 (6) Bridges. 'resUes, and culveru 13377 1.450 0 249 0 15.078 4 
5 (7) Elevated striKture* 0 0 0 0 0 0 ! 5 
6 (8) Ties 62,733 6311 0 7295 0 62251 1 6 
7 (9) RaU and other track material 86226 9200 0 3,772 0 91354 7 
8 (ll)Ballut 6386 3304 0 3,909 0 5,781 8 
9 (13) Fences, snowsheds, aad sigm 2.000 111 0 9 0 2,102 9 

10 (16) Sution and office buildings 2,407 340 0 243 0 2304 10 
11 (17) Roaiiway buildings 407 68 0 3 0 472 11 
12 (18) Water suiiom 62 17 0 0 0 79 12 
13 (19) Fuel suiiom 517 43 0 36 0 326 13 
14 ' (20) Shop* and enginehouaet 3339 187 0 688 0 3,058 14 
15 ! (22) Slorage warehouses 0 0 0 0 I 0 , 0 15 
16 ' (23) Wharves and docks 372 36 0 0 1 0 • 628 16 
17 1 (24) Coal and ore wharvei 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 17 
18 (23) TOFOCOFC lenninals 1312 167 0 5 0 ! 1374 18 
19 (26) CommunKation lystems 1370 278 0 317 0 1331 19 
20 (27) Sigiul* and ioterltxken 3,727 1,109 0 309 0 6327 20 
21 (29) Power planu 77 3 0 0 0 80 21 
22 (31) Power-trammittioa system* 222 13 0 0 0 235 22 
23 (33) MticeQaneou* strtKturet 160 10 0 J 0 0 170 23 
24 (37) Roadturay machine! 9,176 339 1.184 i 1243 0 9,436 24 
23 (39) Publk unprovemenu-Comt 1312 330 0 21 0 1341 25 
26 (44) Shop machuiery* 2.088 203 0 (34) 0 232? 26 
27 (45) prAver -plant machinery r 169 15 0 0 0 : m 
28 All olher road accounu 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 
29 Amortization (AdjuitroeoU) (140) (24) 0 0 0 (164) 29 
30 TOTAL BOAD 213303 24A32 1,184 18,161 0 221260 30 

31 
EQUIPMENT 

(52)I^omoiivet 44392 2371 0 (288) 0 47331 31 
32 • (33) Freight-train can 35324 3.089 0 1,436 217 38,760 32 
33 • (54) Pattenger-irain can 0 0 0 0 0 0 33 
34 • (35) Highway revenue equipmeni 12 0 0 4 0 8 34 
35 • (56) Floating equipmeni 0 0 0 0 0 0 33 
36 • (37) Work equipment 4380 247 217 239 0 5ms 36 
37 • (58) Miicellaaeoui equipmeni 1313 120 0 236 0 1399 37 
38 (39) Computer systems aad word 

proceuing equipmeni 7,926 1,996 0 2330 0 ijonz 
38 

39 • Amortizalion (Adjuatmenu) (65) (131 0 0 0 (78) 39 
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 114284 9310 217 4,497 217 U9397 40 
41 GRAND TOTAL 328.089 34242 1,401 22338 217 340337 41 

* To be reported with equipment rather than W&.S expenses P Capilalized Roailwav IM lachiac depreciation 
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339. ACCRUED LIABILITY - LEASED PROPERTY 
(DoUan 'in thouaanda) 

1. DisckMC the required intonnalion relalbg to crediu and debiu ot Accouni T72. 'Accrued LiabUify Leased Property" during 
the year concerning rtjad and equipment leaied from othen. 

2. In column (c). enter amounu charged to operaung expentei; in column (e), enter debiu lo account ariiing from 
retu-emenu; in column (f), enter amounU paid lo lestor. 

3. Any incomUtenciei between crediu to acco'int chargei to operaling expemet and paymenu to kuon ihould be fuUy 
expiaiaed. ' 

4. Required di*clo*ure may be omiited if leated roMl aod equipaieni property rvpraienu 3% or leu of total propertv owned 
and uaed. r r- / 

5. It tettlemeoi for depreciaiion 'a made cunenUy beiween lc«*ee and le**or. aad uo debiu or credia to Account 772 are 
made by the aecoun: jig company, ibow in column (c) the charge* to operating cxpenxes, and in column (f) ihow paymenu made 
to the teuor in settlement ihereof. 

* To be reported tvilh equipment expense raiher than W&S expeaae. 

Account Balance at 
ACCOIWTS 

During the year 
ACCOUNTS 

During the year 

Line 
No. 

Crou 
Check 

• î>A 

begmning 
otyear 

(b) 

Chargei to 
operaling 
expeniei 

(c) 

Other 
crediu 

(d) 

Retire­
menu 

(e) 

Other 
debiu 

(t) 

balance 
at cloie 
otyear 

(8) 

Une 
No. 

1 
ROAD 

(3) Gradiag 1 
2 (4) tnbernght-ot-way expendilurei 2 
3 (3) Tunnel! aad subways 3 
4 (6) Bridges, ireiUes & culveru 4 
5 (7) Elevated siruC'iure! i 
6 (8) Tiei 6 
7 (9) RAU A Olber track auueriaJ 1 
3 (ll)BaUut 

"••'«• 
(13) rences mow theds & 112ns 4 

10 (16) sution * oflice buUdinn irt 
11 (17) Roadway buildugi 11 
12 (18) Water lUtioM 12 

"IT (l4)Pucliuttioai l3 
14 (ZU) Shopt A eooiaebouses 

• ' V A x i V — ..11 J»j : : i . . . i . , i - - - „ , ..„, 
14 

li (22) Storage warehouses l3 
li (23)Wbaniei*dock* 16 
17 (24) Coal A ore wharves l7 
li (23) TOFC/COFC tenninaU -fr 19 (26) Communicalion syitem* l4 

-m , (27) Signals & interiocken 26 
21 (29j Power plaau 21 
22 (31) Power-uammiuion fystemi 
23 (33) M uce llaaeou* siructures 1 

l4 (37) Road"*ay machmes " 14 
23 (39) PubiK imprf>vcmeou-coa*t 1 •"3J 
26 (44) Shop machinery* 26 
27 (45) Power-plant machloery —fr 
li Ail other road accouaU 
24 

" M 
Amonoaiion (̂ Adjuaimenu) 

TOTALRO.VD 
li 

•TTX 

31 
ii 

"~E(5DIPSiENT 
(52) Locomolives 
(f3)?re!s!!t-trilfr.--n ' , 

•••••" ' 
' . i7 

30 
33 iS4) Pauenser-train can - 31 

32 34 (35) Highway revenue equipment ""13" 
ii (36) Floating equtpmeni 
ii (37) Work equipment •Jf il 1-(^8) Mucxllaoeoui equipment K 
ii 

i 

(39) Computer lyiumi aod word 
proceuiog equitintea' 

-TTSTAqEOT^ 37 
— w 

"t 
—r-^ "•% f^mrmi NONF: Noî e - NONE NOWE NONE i NONE 

JS. 
39 
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340. D E P R E C I A T I O N BASE AND R A T E S - U I P R O V E M E N T S T O ROAD AND EQUIPMENT L E A S E D FROM OTHERS 
(DoUan ui thouiaotli) 

1. Shtjw u> column (b) tor each primary account the depreciaiion baie uied in computing the depreciation chargei tor the 
month of Januaor, and in crMumn (-) ihow the deprecUtion base used in compuling the deprecUtion chargei tor lhe month of 
Decem,ber, m column (d) show the compoeite rate! used in computmg the depredation charges tor the month ot December, aad 
on lines 30 and 40 ot these columm show the compoiite percenuge of aU road and equipment accounu, re*pectivelv ascertained 
by appfying the pnmary account compoaite rar*. to the deprecUtion base used in computing Uie chargeVfor December and 
dividing the touJ sc computed by the total depteciation base tor the same monlh. Tbi* scheduirihould include only 
improvemenu to leaied property charged to account 732, Traprovemenu on Leased Property". The compoaite rates used should 
be those prescnbed or otherwise authorized by the Commiuion, excepl that where the uae of component rales hu been 
authonzed, the cotapotM taxet to be shown tor the respective prun*^ accounu shouUl be recomputed from the December 
a to^Tnote by the use ot the authorized rates. If iny changei m raui were eflective dunng the year, give fuU partKuUn in 

Z All improvemenu to leaied propeniei may be combmed and one composite rale computed tor each primary accouni or a 
separate scnedule may be mcluded tor each iuch property. f 7 

3. If deprecuiion accrual! have been diiconiinued tor any account, the depreciatioa baic ihould be reported, nevertheleu in 
lupport of depreciation reiervei. Authority fcr the diicontinuancc otaccnuli should be ihown in a footnote indicating ihe ' 
account(i) affected. * 

4. Diidosurer in the retpective tec-torn of Ihii tcbedul- may be omitted it either toul road leued from olb'sn or toul 
equipment leued from othen represenu leu lhan 5% of the loul road owned or toul equipment owned, reipectivefy. However, 
line 41, Qrand TotaJ. ihould be compieteil 

Une 
No, 

"15 
11 
12 
13 

Croat 
Check 

(3) Grading 
(4) tjyxhetnSjT-

Accounl 

of-way expendilurei" 
(3) TVinneli and lubway* 
(6) Bridget, treitlei & culveru 
(T) IBevated iiructuraT 
(iyViei 

At begmning 
(b l . 

Depreciation bate 
otyear 

14 
15 
15 

19 
15 
21 
in 
23 

1 4 
"2J 
16 
Tf IS 
29 1 

(9) Rail & other track material 
(ifjfeallait 
(13) Fences snow sh^ds & sigm 
(16) Staiion A oOice buildinw 
|_17) Roadway buUdings 
(l8) Water staliom 
(19) Fuel suiicM 
(20) Shops A enginehouies 
(22) Sloraige warehouiei 
(Ii)Wharves AtiEiaS 
(24) Coal A~ore wharvei 
(2j^T6PCyC6F<; tenninal! 
(26) Communicalion svit 
(27) Signal! A interlccju" 

temi 

(29) Power plantt 
(31) Power-tram miiiton tyttettst 
/ t a \ aat 11 (35) MilccUaneoii* itructure* 
(37) Roadway machine! 
(39) PubUc tmproveipenU-coMi. 
(44) !>Kop machinery* 
I j>) vy""^ tmprovenynu-c< 
(44) !>Kop machinery* 
(45) i*owf r-plant oiachinery 
AiroiFer roa^ accounu 
Arnortjzaijon (Ad[ui tme nu) 

31 
"32 
U 

13" 
"JS 
IT 
SS 

"39 

.JJanAia^JjdiL. 

0 
"IT 

39 

EciUIPMENT 
52) Locomotivet 
j3) Iffeiihl - train can 

(54) Paiicnger-train can 
(55) Highway revienue equipmeni 
(56^ Floating equipment 

equipmeni 
(38) MiaceUaneoui equipment 
(59) Computer lyiufloi and word 

proceitmg equipment 
Amortization Adjuitment 

}U12MENT 
"inCTKDTcrrALfWoUi n 

0 

At clo*e of yetr" 
isl 

19^ 
"-5-

39 
"T" 

I T 

952 

i.m. 

lSi4 

liAi 

Annual compoiite 
rate (perxxnt) 

(d) 

N/A 
-WA 
N/A 
TST 
N/A 

-WA 
3.19 

"m"" N/A 
-TST 
N/A 

TRT 
N/A 

H7A" 
-WA 
-WA 
IUA 

-mr 1.71 

i 3 r 
N/A 

UTA" 
HIA 
TSS-
-JW 

"R/A" 
UTA" 

NM 

ML 
3.04 

"315" 

UlA 

TI5-
T23r 

N/A 
UlA 

• To be reporud with equipment expeme rather than WAS expeniei. 
Note 1; Total road aad eqjaipmcal leaaed lo otkers u le** thaa 3 * of total 1 
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Une 
No. 

15 
11 

12 
13 
14 

I f 
19 
15 
21 

12 
23 

14 

"231 
1 27 

29 

31 
I T 
IT 
-Ji 
ir 
ss 
Sf 
38 
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EOUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(OoUan m Uiouaaad*) 

1. Enter the required mformation cooceming debiu and crediu lo KCOUUI 733, 'Accumulated Depreciation-Improvemenu 
on l.ea*ed Property*, during Uie year relating to improvemenu made to road aad equipment property leaicd from olhen. the 
depreciaiion chargei for which are uscluded m operaimg expeme* of the n,,*poDdeni 

2. It aay entriei are made for column (d) 'Other crediu" or colunm (t) 'Other debiu', lUte the facu occuiooing tuch enlriei 
on page 35. A debit balance in column (b) or (g) for any priinary aecouni ihould be shown ui parenthesis or designaled "Dr". 

3. Any incomiiwocy between the crediu to lhe reterve u shown in cotumn (c) and the charges to operaimg expense* should 
be fulfy explained on page 33. 

4. Show in column (e) the debiu to the reierve ariiing from reiiremenu. These debiu ihould not exceed inveitment, elc. 
5. DeuiU in the retpeaive section* ot ihii tchedule may be omitted if either tou! road leased trom othen or total equipment 

leued from othen repreaenu leu than 5% of total road owned or toul equipment owned, reipectivefy. However, line 39 Grand 
Tclal, ihould be completed. 

Line 
No. 

Crou 
CHieck 

Accouni 

(») 

Balanse at 
beginning 

oi'year 

(b) 

CRFDITS TO RESERVE 
During the vear 

DEBITS TO R E S E R V E 
During the year 

Balance 
ai dote 
otyear 

(8) 

line 
Na 

Line 
No. 

Crou 
CHieck 

Accouni 

(») 

Balanse at 
beginning 

oi'year 

(b) 

(Thargei lo 
operating 
expeniei 

(c) 

Other 
crediu 

(d) 

Retire­
menu 

(e) 

Other 
debiu 

(t) 

Balance 
ai dote 
otyear 

(8) 

line 
Na 

1 
ROAD 

(3) Gr«lm, I 
2 (4) CHher right-of-way expenditure* 2 
i (5) Tunnel* and lubways 3 
4 (6) Bridget, treitlei A culveru 4 
i (7) E!-vated itructure* J 
6 (8) tiei i 
1 (9) RaU A other tnKk material 
i ( l l)Bailul i 
-i (I3j Fences smiw sheds A s i ; ^ 9 

i6 (16) Suiion A office buildings lO 
"ll (17) Roaitway buildingi 11 

ll {l8)Wr ritaliom 12 
li (19) Fuel suiiom 13 
14 (20) Shop! A enginehouiei 14 
iS (22) Sioraee warehour«i l j 

1. li (23) Wharvei A docki 
ll (24) i::oal & ore wharv«.i ll 
ii (25) T O F a C O F C wraiinali 18 
19 (26) Communication systenu 19 
25"^ (27) Signals & inlerloclun 20 

- 21.1 (24) Power plaau 2i 
22 (31) Power-traiumiuioti lyitem* 1 

, 
22 

23 (35) MisceUaneou; structure* t ~ ._ ... r -- 23" 
24"̂  (3T) Roadway machine* 24 
IS (39) Public improvemenu-comt li 
u (44) Shop machinery* 1J6 
11 (4i) Power-plan* oiachinery 2f 
21 Aii (Mher rood aocotuu 28 

Jff* H9tf 1< ._ 14 
30 

1?5WPMEOT 
(52) IjKomotivei 30 

31 (53) Frright-train can i l 
32 

" 33 
(5''') I'aisengtr - train c-ji 
r4es II.MUWM... . . . J t — . - . . 

32 

34 
. . . . , . — f. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . M . J / t f , , , 

(.56) Floating equipment 
33 
34 33 (37) Work equipment ' 1 ii 

36 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 36 
TT (39) Computer syilemi and word 

proceuing equipment 37 
M,l Stt HP̂ 9, 1, 1 1 J?" 
39 i CJRAND T<3T/a- See Note 1. 34 

* To be reported with equipment expeme rather lhan WAS expenae 

N O M 1: Pigare* have baea iacorporaicd oa Schedale 333 per ICC i«*tr«ctioaa. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342 

This page iotentionalfy left blank. 
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330. DEPRECTATTON B A S E AND R A T E S - R O A D AND E Q U I P M E N T L E A S E D T O O T H E R S 
(DoUan in liKMiiandi) 

1. Thil tchedule it to be uied ui cases where the reUted deprecUtion reierve is carried in the aocounu of the reipondenl and 
the rent therefrom u included m Accounu 32-11-00,32-12-00,32-13-00,32 - 21-00,32 - 22-00and 32 - 23--̂ 0O 

2. Show in columm (b) aad (c), for each property accouai, the deprecUtion baie uied m compuung the depreciation for the 
monthl of January and December, retpeciivcly. wiih retpe« to road and equipment owned by the retpondent but leaied to 
othen, lhe depreciation charget tor which are not mcludible in operating expemet of the retpondent, but for which the 
deprecuiion reierve is recorded in the aocounu of the retpondent. If the bate for road i* olher thaa the original cc*t or 
Mtimated onginal coat u found by the Commiuion's Bureau of Accounu, brought to a current date by the reapondi^ from iu 
Order No. 3 record* and accounu, or i* other than ledger value for equipment a fuU explanalion should be given 

3. In column (d) show the compoaite rate, .sed to compute Uw deprecUuon for December and on Une* 29 and 38 of thi* 
column show the composite percenuge tor ah road and equipmeni accounu, respectivefy. a»certained by applying the prinum 
accounu compoaite rates to lhe deprecUtion base used to compute the deprecuiion for December aad dividing the total also 
computed by '.he depreciation baae. " 

4. It deprecuiion accrual* have been discontinued for any accouni. the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheleu in 
support of deprecuiion reierves. Authority for the diiconlinuance of accniali should be sbown in a footnoie indKaiing'the 
account(s) aflected. ° 

5. Ifthe total road leued to othen is leu tban 5% ot the loul road owned, omit If toul equipmeni leaied to othen it leu 
than 5% of toul equipment owned; omit However, Um. 39, Grand Total, sbouid be completed. 

Une I Crou 
No. Check 

11 
12 

I T 
14 

"nr 

20 
21 

Account 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditure* 
(3) TunneU andtuoways 
(6) Bridges, iresdes A culveru 
(7) Elevate"JiitrtKlurei 

(9) Rail A Olher track material 

At beginning of year 
Jbl 

(l l)Ballut 
(13) fences snow~shedi A sigm 
(16) Station & office buUdings 
(17) Roadway buUdiiigi 
(18) Water staliom 
(19) Fuel suiiom 
(20) Shopi Jt enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharvei A docks 
(24 ) goal A ore wharvei 
(23) TOFC/COFC tenmnaiir 
(26) Communication lyitem* 
X27)^ignals A interiockers 
(29) PoweTplanu 

Al close of year 
.(£) 

Annual compotlte 
rate (percent) 

(d) __ 

tine 
No. 

10 
11 

22 
"2T 
24 

(31) Power-trammiuion lyitemi 
(35) Miicellaneou! itriKturei 

IHT 
I T 

(37) Roadway maciiinei 
(34)Publg improve menu-. . , . comt 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Powe"r"̂ ""plant machuiery 

24 
13 

30 
I T 
12 
I T 
l 4 
I T SS 
Sf 

- ~ EQUIPMENT 
iS7) LtjcomcTiivei 
(3|3j l-reigjit-traiBcan 

13*9 WgtB K 

(54) I'aaenger-train can 
(33)1tlighway revenue equipmeot 
(Wi^-V)iulni equipment 
(37) Work equipment 
38) ftScellaneout equipmeni 
59) Computer tyitemi and wor'i" 

roceuing equipmeni 

if 

16 
I T 
28 

I S 

30 
IT 

"3T 
SS 

Note 1: Tou l road aad eqaipoMal Iaaac4 l» others b lea* Ihaa 5% ttt tout owaed. 
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331. A C C U M U L A T E D DEPRECOATION - KOAD AND EQUIPMFJ>n- L E A S E D T O O T H E R S 
(DoUan m thoutandt) 

1. Thit ichedule it to be uted in catei where the deprecUtion leterve it earned u ihc accounu ot the reipondenl aad the reni 
there from IS included in Accounu 32 - U - 00,32 -12 - 00,32 - U - 00,32 - 21 - 00,32 - 22 - 00. aad 32 - 23 - 00. 

2. Disclose crediu aad debiu to Account 733, 'Accumulated Depreciation-Road Equipmeni Property', during the year 
relating to road aad equipmeat leased lo othen, lhe depreciation tliarges for which are not includible in operaling expemes of 
the respondent (See Schedule 330 for the reserve relaling lo toad and equipmeni owned and uted by the retpondent). 

3. If any entriei are made tor 'Other crediu", and "Other debiu", state the facu occuioniag such entries. A debit balance in 
columm (b) or (g) tor any primaiy accouni sbouid be sbown m pareothesii or designated 'Dr". 

4. DetaiU in the respective sectiom of thii schedule may be omiited if either toul rosd leaied to othen or total equipmeni 
leased from othen represenu leu than 3% of loul road owned or uiul equipmeni owned, respectively. However, line 39, Grand 
Total, should be completed. 

Accouni Balance at 
CREDITS TO RESERVE 

During the year 
DEBITS TO RESERVE 

During the year 

Une 
No. 

Crou 
Check 

beginnuig 
of year 

(b) 

Charges to 
operating 
expemes 

(c) 

Other 
crediu 

(d) 

Reiire­
menu 

(e) 

Olher 
debiu 

(t) 

Balance 
at clote 
otyear 

(g) 

Line 
No. 

ROAD 
1 (3) Grading 1 
2 (4) Other nght-of-way expendiiures 2 
3 (3) TunneU and subways 3 
4 (6) Bridges, iresdes A culveru 4 
3 (7) Elevated structurei i 
6 (8) Ties 6 
7 (9) Rail A olher uack material 1 
8 
X'" 

(11) BaUast r 8 
4 (13) Fences mow sheds A sigm ^. .-^ 

10 (16) Suiion A tiffn.r i,,iildinKS ^15 
11 (17) Roadway buildings a 
12 (IS) Water sutiom 12 
13 
14 

(19) Fuel staliom 
(2(1 j '.)f .[f .It enginehouses 

l3 
li (22) .I'.i.iy/ *iirehous«s 1 1 , 14 

ii 16 
—rw" 

(23 j W h a / v t j A dixjkj i6 
17 : [24) (Uial & ore wharves 1 
18 (23) TOPOCOFC terminals li 
19 (26) Communication ryslemi — 19-
20 (2 7) Sii^ais A inierlocken i i ^ 2rt 
21 

-~""'X'X'^ 
(ZV) F'lw r planu 1 -'•'-< IT 

22 (31) Power - trammiuion lystemi 1 , 22' 
23 (35) Miicellaaeoui ilruciurei 23 
24 (i/)Hoajway machines , ""14 
IS (i'l) I'libiK; irnprovemeou-comt ————— — — — 
26 (44J ihop machinery* u 27 (45) Power-plant machinery 11 28 All olher road accounu 2̂  
24 SiirfItSa'i'~~^ W 

30 
EOUlPMENt 

(32) Locomotivei 30 
31 (33) Freight-train can 31 
32 (54) Fuse nger-train can 3 r 

" ^ 
(33) Highway revenue equipment 
156*1 Floatina etiuit»Ttrni 

— •• • 
— 33 

(37) Work equipmeni li" 
ii 

36 (58) Miicellaneoui equipment ii 
il (39) C ômpuier systemi and word 

prtxeiiing equtpmeni 37 
M JLOJAlJiQUlPMENT J s t Note 1. 3| 
39 ernAND TOTAL See Note 1. - '. 1 

* To be reported wiih equipment expenie raiher than WAS expeme. 

Note 1: T o u l road aad eqaipmeat leased lo other* u leu thaa 3% of loul owaed 
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332A I N V E S T M E N T IN R A I L R O A D P R O P E R T Y USED IN TRANsSPORTATION S E R V I C E (By Compaay) 
(DoUan ill thou*and*) 

1. Diiclose the mvetlmenl in railway property uied in tramportation service at the cloic ot Ihe year Thi* investment 
represenu the aggregaie of the property owned or leased by the respondeat and uted m the retpondeni't tramportation tervice 
Such prooerly includit (a) the mvetlmenl reported in Accounu 731. "Road aad Eouipmenl Property", and 732/lmproveBU«r 
on leased property-, ot the retpondent. leu any 731 or 732 property leated to olhen for their exdutiVe me of r ^ U^k 
bndget (includmg equipment or other raifway property covered bv the contract). Equipmeni leated to othen under lepa^ate 
dutinct contracu thall noi be deducted fron, the retponaenft 731 or 732 propeityTintlTb) the mveitment of other c o S e i ' 
73a or 732 property (including operating and leuor raUroadi) uted by the reipondenl when the leate u for ei.dutive ute^ 
conlrol of roadi. tracks, ci bndgei (including equipment of other railway property covered by the contract). Thit exdudei leatcd 
liSiTbTthe ret'^ndl'i^t'"' " ' ' " ^ teparaus distinct contracu and the mvislment ot other canien in properly jointfy 

Z In column (a), cUuify each company in thii ichedule u respondeol (R), leuor raUroad (L), mactive or proprieury 
compaay (P), aad Olher leaied properties, (O). ^ ' K 

3. In columm (a) lo (e), inclusive, finl sbow the dau requesled tor the respondent (R); next Uie dau tor companies whoM 
en u-e properties are used m tramportaiion iervice ot the reipondent divide.! be tween leuor (L) and proprieurWP) compaaies 
& l l K r * / 2 - ' h ' X I ' : ; / f * Olhen (0)^portioni of wh<»e property are uied m uamportiliin serCice'̂ Sf i ^ r i . ^ n d e ^ 
w M r r i c n ^ oih^n "^"^"P^y " (d) »i>d (e). Ttten show u deductiom. tiata for tramportaiion property leased 

4. In column (c \ Unc-haul carrien report the miles ot road u*ed m Uae - haul service. Report mUes in whole numben 
5. In CO umn (d), show the amount appbcable in Accounu 731 and 732 on the books of the compaaies whose luraes appear in 

column (b). Values of property of other camen legregsued by estimate or otherwise sbouid correspond m amouni to the 
deduction* made by the ownen m thev reporu. If separate value is not avaUable, eipUnaiKim should be given Differences 
between the amounu m column (d) of tha schedule and the amounu ihown ia column (c), Une 24 oo the^uei tide of ihT 
n f ^ T l T l ^ i ^ e ^ t ^ l ^ . ^ ^ l ^ V l ' ' ^ ^ '"di'odual railway, should be expUined m a fixitnote. Book value mcluded in Accounu 
•731 and 732 of the owner should be reported m cclumn (d) m reference to the mvettment of the reipoadenlio the tecuriiiei of 
the oi. ner unleu a good reaion can be given for ihe cont/ary Methodi of etttrtuiing (by r.ap.Uii7.ing%eotalt at 6 perceni or 
olherwue) value of property ot pnvaie ownen, or portiom of property of olher carrien'should be explained 
715 -rSt .„T?7^*li,'.^*T ' ^ 1 * ^ ° , ' "'deprecuuon and amortization accnied u of lhe do*., of the year ia Accounu 733.734, 
i e U r ^ i ' l ^ r e t o t u f t ^ ^ ^ property of the camen whote namei are Uited in column (S), regardlesi of where the 

Line 
No. 

Clau 
(See 

in*. 2) 
(•) 

Name of company 

(b) 

Soo Une Railroad Company" 

MUet ot road 
(see ms. 4) 

(whole number) 
(c) 

Inveitmeou 
in property 
(see im. 5) 

(d) 

Depreciation A 
amortizalion of 

defeiue 
projecu 

(see im. 6) 
(e) 

Line 
No. 

SAW 

Account 73T" t.H3,4j5 smrr 

15 

14 
I T 
16 

I T 
i r 19" 

Account 732 "~ 
Equipment leaied from various raihway equipment 
leuing companies 
Property leasied from BuildlnirW"aaagement 
A«*ociates - M inneapoli* 

Roadway machines leiued from varioui leumg 
companiei 

Leaie ot i^ioui road property 

I I 
12 
"2T 
1 ? 
"2T 
SS 
sr 
I T 
19-
15 
i r "T?yrAr 

sm-
T W 

sr 

US. 
SfT 

14 
I T 
I S 
I T 
I I 
19" 
15 
I T 
"22 
~a 
14 
I T 
ss\ 
Sf 

s 
"29 
"35 
"5T 
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332B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATTON SERVICE 
(By Property Accotuu) 
(DoUan in ihouiandi) 

1. In columm (b) through (e) give, by primary aocounu, the amount of L v>Mtment at the close of the year in properfy of respondent 
aad each group or clau of companiei aad propeniei. 

2. The amounu tor reipondent and for each group or cUu of companies and prooerties on line 44 herein, should correspond with 
the amounu tor each clau of company and properties shown in schedule 352A. Continuing record* shaU be maintained hy respondent 
of the primary property accounu separatefy for each compaay or property included in lhe schedule. 

3. Report on Une 29 amounu representing tupiuUzation of rental* tor leased property bfaied on 6 perceni per year where ptof/erty 
IS not classified by accounu by non-carrier ownen, or where cott of property leased from other carnen is not aacmainabte. Identify 
non-carrier i>wnen, and briefly explain on page 37 methods of estimalmg value ot property of oon-carrien or property of other 
carrien. 

4. Report on Une 30 amounu not mcludible u iJie accounu shown, or in Une 29. The items included ihould be brieOy identified aad 
explained. Alto include here thoae 'tem* after permiuion is obaiced from the Commiiion for exceptiom to prcKribed accouniing 
Reference to such authority should be made when explaining the tmounu reported. Respondenu must not m*ke arbiirary changes to 
the printed stub tn column headings without ipecific aulhonty from the Commiiion. 

Re*poadent Le**or Inactive Other leaied 
Une CroM railroad* (prrjprietary prope rtiei Une 
No. Check Account companiei) Na 

(a) (h) (c) (d) (e) 
i (2) Land for tramportation purposes 14,783 0 0 0 I 
2 (3) Cirading 36390 0 0 0 2 
3 (4) Other right-of-way expenditures 789 0 0 0 3 
4 (3) TunneU and lubways 3331 0 0 0 4 
5 (6) Bridget, treitlei, and culveru 94.163 0 0 0 3 
6 (7) Elevated itrucijrei 0 0 0 0-^ 6 
7 (8) Tiei 160261 0 0 0 7 
8 (9) RaU and other track material 294,782 0 0 0 8 
9 (11) BalUil 144326 0 ' 0 0 9 

10 (13) Fences, mow ihcdi, and ligm 3,713 0 0 0 10 
11 (16) Sutioa and oflice buildingi 14.117 0 0 0 11 
12 (17) Roadway buUdingn 2J038 0 0 0 12 
13 (18) Water itatiom 102 0 0 0 13 
14 (19) Fuel Itatiom 1.430 0 0 0 14 
15 (20) Shop* and enginehouiei 11.097 0 0 0 13 
16 (22) Storage warehomei O 0 0 0 16 
17 i (23) Whaivei and docks 1389 0 0 0 17 
18 (24) Coal and ore wharvei 0 0 0 0 18 
19 (23) TOFOCOFC terminali 3301 0 0 0 19 
20 (26) Communicaiioa syttcn;! 17381 0 0 0 20 
21 (27) iiignait and interiocken 41333 0 0 0 21 

~2r (29) Power planu 247 0 0 0 22 
23 (31) Power - ttammiuicm lyilem* 801 0 0 0 23 
24 (33) Miscellaneou* itniciurei 448 D 0 0 24 
23 (37) Roadway machine* Ziyis 6 0 0 23 
26 (391 Public Unprovemenu - Comtntctiofl 15290 0 0 6 24 
27 (44) Shop mtchincry 

/ a 4 \ O f S f B l f f —. n t u . . t M . a ^ l * i n . . r v 

7395 6 
A 

0 
rt 

0 27 
sa CO 

29 
[TJ 1 ru—cr — piani macninery 

Leasea ittapety capitalized renUli (exptaia) 0 
t" 
0 

u 
0 

0 
0 

to 
29 

30 Other (t.nedfy aad explain) 0 0 0 0 30 
31 TOTALROAD 900,143 0 0 0 31 
32 (32) Uycomotivc! 86,706 0 0 0 32 
33 I (33) Freight-train can 141,421 0 0 0 33 
34 (34) Pauen^r - - irain can 0 0 0 0 34 
33 (33) Highway revenue equipmeni 12 0 0 0 33 
36 (56) Floatiag equipmt. .u 6 1 0 0 0 36 
37 (57) Work equipmem 7.940 0 0 0 37 
38 (38) Mi*>-,cilai>eou* equipment 1304 0 0 0 38 
39 (39) Computer systeOM and word proceaiing equipmeni 11,918 0 0 0 39 
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 249303 0 0 0 40 
41 (76) Intereat daring cooctructioo 0 0 0 0 41 
42 (80) Otber elemenu of tii««*tmaat (922) 0 0 0 42 
43 (90) Comiruciion ia prove** 9370 0 0 0 43 
44 ORAND TOTAL 1,138394 0 0 0 44 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IXJ BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

CROSS-CHECXS 

SCHEDULE 410 SCHEDULE 210 

Line 620, column (h) 
Line 620, column (f) 
Line 620, column (g) 

Line* 136 (hm 138 coluinn (f) 
Line* 118 thm 123, and 130 thru 13S column (f) 

Line 231, coiiuiu (Q 
Line 230, columa (f) 

Uae* 207, 206. 211, 21;.. column (f) 
Une* 226. 227. ootumv (f) 
Une* 311. 312. 313, 7,16. columi) (f) 

Line 213, column (f) 
Line 237. column (n 
Line 317, coluinn (f) 

Unei 202, 203, 216. column (f) (equal to or greater 
thin, but variance cannot exceed Une 216, column (f) 

Ujei 221, 222, 233, ooiumn (t) (equal ut or greater 
than, but variance caanoi exceed liae 233. coluam (t) 

lioaa 302 thru 307 aad 320, columa (t) (equal lo or 
greater than, but variance cannot exceed Une 32i), 
columa (f) 

Une 307, 
Uae 508, 
Une 309. 
Une 310, 
Line 311, 
Lioe .312. 
Lioe 513, 
Una 314, 
Lina 313. 
Liaa 316, 

317. 

Uoe 4 eolama h 

columa (t) 
column (f) 
column (t\ 
columa (f) 
colunin (Q 
columa (f) 
columa (n 

(0 

•I line 14, coluou (b) 
•• Line 14, column (d) 
" Uoe 14, column (e) 

SCHEDILE 412 

line 29 column (b) 
Line 29, column (e) 

SCHEDULE 414 

Lme 19, columm (b) Uim (d) 
Liac 19, columm (e) thm (g) 

SCHEOULE 415 

Uoe* 3, 38, column (t) 
line* 24, 39, column (t) 
Liae* 32, 33, 36, 37, 40, 41. columa (f) 

AND 
SCHEDULE 414 

Minu* Une 24, columm (b) thm (d) plus Una 24. 
columm (e) ihm (g) 

SCHEDU1JS413 

Line* 3, 38. columm (û  and (d) 
Line! 24, 39, columm (c) and (d) 
Linei 32, 35, 36, 37, 40. 41, columm (c) and (d) 

Line* 3, 38, column (b) 

line* 24, 39, column (b) 

32. 35, 36, 37. 40. 41. eoluma (b) 

SCHED'JLE 417 

Uae 
Une 
Uae 

1. columi) (j) 
2. coluffia Q) 

Line 
Uae 
Uae 
Line 

- Unc 

3, ooluma 
4, columa 
3, columa 
6, columa 
7, columa 
8, column 
9, column 

10, column 
11. columa 

0) 
0) 
Cl) 
0) 
(i) 
0) 
0) 

SCHEDULE 450 SCHEDULE 210 

• Unc 47 coluou b 
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S41093 19 9 3 
SCHEDULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATINC EKPENSES 

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

lal 4/19M 
tst 

8 
rui ONT vc 

ia) 

LINE 
HO. NAW Of RAILWAY OPERATINQ EXPENSE ACCOUNT 

RUNNING 
SWITCHING 
- RUNNING 
- SWITCHI NO 

WAYS AND STRICTUREI 
AOHINISTRATIVE 

1 TRACK 
2 IRIDGE AND lUILDlMG 
3 SIGNAL 
tt COMHUNICATION 
5 OTHER 

REPAIR ANO HAINTENANCE 
6 ROADWAY - RUNNING 
7 ROADWAY - SWITCHING 
8 rUMMELS C SUgWAVS 
9 TUNNELS t SUgWAYS 
10 tRlDGES t CULVERTS 
11 IRIOGES t CULVERTS 
12 TIES • RUNNING 
13 TIES • SWITCHING 
14 RAIL t OTM - RUNNING 
15 RAIL 8 OTN - SUITCHING 
16 lALLAST - RUNNING 
17 lALlAST - SWITCHING 
18 ROAO PROPERTV DAMAGED 
19 ROAD PRUPERTY DAMAGED 
20 ROAD PROPERTY DAMAGED 
21 SIGNALS • INrCRLOCKERS 
22 SIGNALS - INTIRLOCKERS 
23 COMMUNICATION!! SYSTEMS 
24 POWER SYSTEMS 
25 HIGHWAY GRADE CROSSING 
26 HIGHWAY GRADE CROSSING 
27 STATION t OrnCE BUILDINGS 
28 SHOP autlulHu? - Louinuiivss 
29 SHOP •UtlOIHGS • FREIGHT CARS 
30 SHOP lUILDINGS • OTHER EQUIPMENT 

RUNNING 
SWITCHING 
OTHER 
RUNNINO 
SVITCHINO 

RUNNINO 
SWITCHING 

SALARIES MAT'L PURCHASED QENERAL TOTAL PASSENGER TOTAL 
t WAGES I OTHER SERVICES I'REIGHT LINE 

( • ) (C) (D) (E) ( f ) (G) (H) NO. 

1.M7 kl 169 249 2,307 2,307 
111 24 98 107 1,040 1,040 2 

I.Otf 39 164 161 1,389 1,389 3 

m 24 99 92 986 988 4 

m 19 74 105 574 574 
' 

99 PM 647 4,190 4,190 
4 353 353 7 

1 1 1 « 

1,207 472 180 436 2,295 2,295 10 
24 1 ( 118) ( 93) < 93) 11 

•93 $28 51 131 1,603 1,603 12 
930 111 1 642 642 IS 

5,ft44 2.362 1,883 719 10,810 10,810 14 
1,299 238 ( 5) 1,528 1,528 15 
1,222 620 < 15) ( 42) 1,785 1,785 16 

m ( 8) 176 176 17 
I.ZOS 340 331 2,074 2,074 18 

MA 2 868 860 19 
« 19 ( 112) < 87) ( 87) 20 

S,9M 1,313 < 1,773) 603 3,701 3,701 21 
2 4 6 6 22 

1,3M 68S ( 134) 141 2,057 2,057 23 
«7 21 88 aa 24 

MO 333 < 215) 748 748 25 
1 ( 4) ( 3) ( 3) 26 

6M4 361 267 418 1,692 1,692 27 
603 k-* 

•s-s 
10 —• 676 

• T V 
676 28 

TO 
Vt 

m 
27 
82 

io 
94 

73 
91 605 

i f f 

tm 
Cw 
30 

Ul 
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SCHEDULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATINC EXPENSES 

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

4/ 4/1994 

LINE 
NO. NAME or MUUAY OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUNT 

SALARIES 
8 WAGES 

(6) 

rREIGĤ  

MAT'L 
It OTHEI 

(Cl 

PURCHASED 
SERVICES 

(0) 

GENERAL 

(E) 

TOTAL 
fREIGHT 

(r) 

PASSEHGSR 

(fi) 

TOTAL 

<H) 
LINE 
HO. 

101 
02 
103 
104 
105 
106 
107 
108 
10V 
110 
111 
112 
IIJ 
114 
115 
116 
117 
118 
119 
120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 
126 
127 
128 
129 
130 
131 
132 
133 

LOCOMOTIVE SERVICING rACILITIES 
MISCELLANEOUS 8U1LD1NG 8 STRUCTURE 
COAL TERMINALS 
ORE TERMINAIS 
OTHER MARINE TERMINALS 
TOfC/COfC - TERNIHALS 
MOTOR VEHICLE LAttOWt I OlSTRIBUTION fACILITY 
fACILITIES FOR OTHER St'EClAL SERVICE OPERATIONS 
ROADWAY MACHINES 
SMALL T0OI.S ANO SUPPLIES 
SNOU REPUVAI. 
FRINGE BENEFITS • RUNNING 
FRINGE PEMEFirS • SWITCHING 
FRINGE BENEFITS - OTHER 

IT 

49) 

72 ' 

17 

1,251 
66 

91* 

271 
3,226 

77 

CASUALTIES 8 lHSiJfa.iiCl 
CASUALTIES 8 INSURANCE 
CASUALTIES t INSURANCE 
LEASE RENTALS • DEBIT -
LEASE REHTALS - DEBIT -
LEASE REHTALS • DEBIT -
LEASE RENTAL - (CREDIT) 
LEASE RENTAL - (CREDIT) 
LEASE RENTAL • (CREDIT] 
JOINT FACILITY RENT 
JOINT fACILITY RENT 
JOINT fACILITY RENT 
JOINT rACILITY RENT 
JOINT rACILITY RENT 
JOINT fACILITY RENT 
GTHtX XSHIS - UCSiT 
OTHEI RENTS • DEBIT 
OIHER REHTS - DEBIT 
OTHER RENTS • (CREDIT) 

RUNNING 
SWITCHING 
OIHER 
RUNNING 
SWITCHING 
OTHER 
• RUNKINQ 
- SWITCHING 
• OTHER 

DEBIT - RUNNINQ 
DEBIT - SWITCNING 
OEIIT - OTHER 
(CREDITI - RUNNINO 
(CREDIT) -
(CREDIT) -
nsjtmttt^ 
SUITCNiNO 
OTHER 

RUNNINO 

SWITCHINO 
OTHER 

7) 

m 

ur 
199 
1 0 

30 
2,7%2 

8,077 
990 

17) 
14 

10 
71 

SI 

r* n 
6 

12,881 
2,42a 
7,964 
6,938 

9a 
7* 

1,845 
J,730 
1,182 

12,881 
2,428 
7,966 
6,938 

sa 
7* m 
so 

2,752 

8,077 
990 

Mt) 

IT) 
14 

33 
303 

699 

1,845 
3,730 
1,182 

12,881 
2,428 
7,966 
6,938 

58 
76 

a90 
30 

2,752 

a, 077 
950 
88 
358) 

17) 
14 

101 
102 
103 
104 

m 
104 
107 
108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 
115 
116 
117 
lia 
119 
120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 
124 
127 
128 
129 
130 
111 
132 
133 
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S41093 19 9 3 
SCHEOULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATINt, EXPEHSES 

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

4/ 4/1994 
Ui 

8 
FREIGHT 

VO 
VO 
tad 

SALARIES MAT'L PURCHASED GENERAL TOTAL PASSENGER TOTAL 
LINE & WAGES & OTHER SERVICES FREIGHT LINE 
HO. NAME OF RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUNT (B) (C) CO) (E) (F) (C) (H) NO. 

134 OTHER RENTS - [CREDIT] - SWITCHING 134 
135 OTHER RENTS - [CREDIT] - OTHER 135 
136 DEPRECIATION - RUNNING 20,584 20,584 20,584 136 
137 DEPRECIATION - SWITCHING 756 756 756 137 
138 DEPRECIATION - OTHER 2,887 2,887 2,887 r.­
139 JOINT FACILITY - DEBIT - RUNNING 7,737 7,737 7,737 i i 
HO JOINT FACILITY - DEBIT - SWITCHING 2,029 2,029 2,029 140 
HI JOINT FACILITY - DEBIT - OTHER 170 170 170 141 
142 JOINT FACILITY - [CREDIT] - RUNNING ( 3,294) < 3.294) ( 3,294) 142 
43 JOINT FACILITY - [CREDIT] - SWITCHING < 46) ( 46) ( 46) 143 
U4 JOINT ffClLITY - [CREDIT] - OTHER < 30) { 30) ( 30) 144 
145 DISMANTLING RETIRED ROAD PROPERTY - RUNNING 145 
146 DISMANTLING RETIRED ROAO PROPERTY - SWITCHING 146 
147 DISIUN1LIHG RETIRED ROAD PROPERTY - OTHER 1 384 385 385 147 
148 OTHER - RUNNING 170 431 171 { 6,338) ( 5,566) < 5,566) 148 
149 OTHER • SUITCHING 149 
150 OTHER • OTHER 65 1,553 ( 848) 770 770 150 
151 TOTAL UAY AND STRUCTURE 30,942 11,996 24,593 51,626 119,157 *.19,157 151 

eaUIf'HENT: 
LOCOMOTIVES 

201 ADMIHISTRATIVE 920 44 11 98 1,073 1,073 201 
202 REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 5,839 12,195 8,146 204 26,384 26,384 202 
203 MACHINERY REPAIR 7 22 27 56 56 203 
204 EOUIPMENT DAMAGED 46 ( 24) ( 104) ( 82) ( 82) 204 
205 FRINGE BENEFITS 3,181 3,181 3,181 205 
206 OTHER CASUALTIES I INSURAKi-E 1,785 1,785 1,785 206 
207 LEASE RENTALS • DEBIT 11,524 11,524 11,524 207 
208 LEASE RENTALS - [CREDIT] 208 
209 JOINT FACILITY REKT - DEBIT 209 
210 JOINT FACILITY RENT - [CREDIT] 210 

911 211 
212 

OTHER RENTS - Dcbil 
OTHER RENTS - [CREDIT] ( 187) ( 187) ( 187) 

C 1 1 

212 
213 DEPRECIATION 2,495 2,495 2,495 213 
214 JOINT FACILITY - DEBIT 473 473 473 214 
215 JOINT FACILITY - [CREDIT] 215 
216 REPAIRS BILLED TO OTHERS -[CREDIT] ( 448) < 448) < 448} 216 



S41093 19 9 3 
SCHEDULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 

(DOLLARS }H THOUSANDS) 

4/ 4/1994 

00 

fREIGHT 

SALARIES MAT'L PURCHASED 
INE I WAGES & OTHER SERVICES 
NO. NAME OF RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUNT (B) (C) (0) 

217 DISMANTLING RETIRED PROPERTY 
218 OTHER 142 ( 194) 
219 TOTAL LOCOMOTIVE 6,954 12,043 19,415 

FREIGHT CARS 
220 ADMINISTRATIVE 718 51 20 
221 REPAIR It HAINTENANCE 5,452 7,863 17,378 
222 MACHINERY REPAIR 53 32 
223 EOUIPMENT DAMAGED 8 ( 559) 1,844 
224 FRINGE BENEFIT 
225 OTHER CASUALTIES & INSURANCE 
226 LEASE RENTALS - DEBIT 27,270 
227 LEASE RENTALS - [CREDIT] ( 996) 
228 JOINT FACILITY RENT - DEBIT 
229 JOINT FACILITY RENT - [CREDIT] 
230 OTHER RENTS - DEBIT 59,981 
231 OTHER RENTS - (CREDIT] ( 27,133) 
232 DEPRECIATION 

315 233 JOINT FACILITY - DEBIT 315 
234 JOINT FACILITY - [CREDIT] 

10,839) 235 REPAIRS BILLED TO OTHERS - [CREDIT) ( 10,839) 
236 DISMANTLING RETIRED PROPERTY 
237 OTHER 348 113 155 
238 TOTAL FREIGHT CARS 6,579 7,500 67,995 

OTHER EOUIPMENT 
120 1 1 301 ADMINISTRATIVE 120 1 1 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 
302 TRUCKS, TRAILERS, CONTAINERS 
303 FLOATING EOUIPMENT - REVENUE SERVICE 
304 PASSENGER & OTHER REVEHUE SERVICE 
305 COMPUTERS t OATA PROCFSSING SYSTEMS 
306 MACHINERY 
307 UORK & OTHER HON-REVEHUE EQUIPMENT 
308 EOUIPMENT DAMAGED 
309 FRINGE BENEFITS 
310 OTHER CASUALTIES I INSURANCE 
311 LEASE RENTALS - DEBIT 
312 LEASE RENTALS - [CREDIT] 

71 
97 

161 

42 
22 

2,381 

2 
1,479 

5,174 
5) 

GENERAL 

(E) 

TOTAL 
FREIGHT 

PASSENGER TOTAL 
LINE 

61 
7,851 

182 
B9 
26 

3,182 
6,820 

5,126 

1 

15,422 

43 

26 
6 
4 

147 
44 

(F) (C) (H) NO. 

217 
9 9 218 

46,263 46,263 219 

971 971 220 
30,778 30,778 221 

111 111 222 
1,293 1,293 223 
3,182 3,182 224 
6,820 6,820 225 
27,2'/0 27,270 226 

996) ( 996) 227 
228 
229 

59,981 59,981 230 
2M33) ( 27,133) 231 
?,126 5,126 232 
315 315 233 

234 
10,839) < 10,839) 235 10,839) 

236 
617 617 237 

97,496 97,496 238 

165 165 301 

2,542 2,542 302 2,542 
303 
304 
xr\e, 

(0 

o 141 141 
Jij7 

306 S 
1,604 1,604 307 H 

4 4 308 VO 
167 167 309 vo 

L f ) 64 64 310 \ r . 

5,174 5,174 311 
5) < 5) 312 



S41093 19 9 3 
SCHEDULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 

(DOLLARS IH THOUSANDS) 

4/ 4/1994 cn 
O 
O 

FREIGHT i f ) 

LINE 
NO. NAME OF RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUNT 

313 JOINT FACILITY RENT - DEBIT 
314 JOINT FACILITY RENT - [CREDIT] 
315 OTHER RENTS • DEBIT 
316 OTHER REHTS - [CREDIT] 
317 DEPRECIATION 
318 JOINT FACILITY - DEBIT 
319 JOINT FACILITY - [CREDIT] 
320 REPAIRS BILLED TO OTHERS - [CREDIT] 
321 DISMANTLING RETIRED PROPERTY 
322 OTHER 
523 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 
324 TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

TRANSPORTATION: 
TRAIN OPERATIONS 

401 ADMINISTRATION 
402 ENGINE CREWS 
403 TRAIN CREWS 
404 DISPATCHING TRAINS 
405 OPERATING SIGNALS & INTERLOCKERS 
406 OPERATING DRAWBRIDGES 
407 HIGHWAY CROSSING PROTECTION 
408 TRAIN INSPECTION & LUBRICATION 
409 LOCOMOTIVE FUEL 
410 ELECTRIC POWER PURCHASED OB PROD. 
411 SERVICING LOCOMOTIVES 
412 FREIGHT LOST OR DAMAGED-SOLELY R 
413 CLEARING WRECKS 
414 FRINGE BENEFITS 
415 CTHER CASUALTIES 8 INSURANCE 
416 JOINT FACILITY-DEBIT 
417 JOINT FACILITY-[CREDIT] 
418 OTHER 
419 TOTAL TRAIN OPERATIONS 

YARD OPERATIONS 
420 ADMINISTRATION 
421 SWITCH CREWS 

SALARIES 
8 WAGES 

(B) 

MAT'L 
& OTHER 
(C) 

PURCHASED 
SERVICES 

(D) 

GENERAL 

(E) 

TOTAL 
FREIGHT 

(F) 

PASSENGER 

(G) 

TOTAL 

(H) 
LINE 
NO. 

313 
314 

2,950 2,950 2,950 315 
( 311) < 311) ( 311) 316 ( 

2,394 2,394 2,394 317 
7 

2,394 
7 7 318 

( 481) ( 481) { 481) 319 
( 465) ( 465) ( 465) 320 

321 
49 3 ( 3) 49 49 322 
337 229 10,732 2,701 13,999 13,999 323 

13,870 19,772 98,142 25,974 157,758 157,758 324 

5 147 13 165 165 401 
15,512 5 3,461 595 19,573 19,573 402 
30,668 107 4.501 1,332 36,608 36,608 403 
2,571 7 38 ( 271) 2,345 2,345 404 

64 128 387 63 642 642 405 
207 ( 1) 4 1 211 211 406 

1 1 ( '79) ( 177) ( 177) 407 
3,801 64 293 ( :92) 3,766 3,766 408 
313 28,688 2 29,003 29,003 409 313 28,688 29,003 

410 
2,299 817 208 98 3,422 3,422 411 2,299 

1,603 1,603 1,603 412 
110 H 1,509 ( 25) 1,608 1,608 413 1,509 

22,621 22,621 22,621 414 
17,380 17,380 17,380 415 

7,648 
17,380 

7,646 7,648 416 
( 1.389) ( 1,389) ( 1,389) 417 

933 45 318) 359) 301 301 418 
56,484 29,874 16,492 42,480 145,330 145,330 419 

5 
24,299 

222 
< 

I f 
923) 

246 
23,376 

246 
23,376 

420 
421 



S41093 19 9 3 
!„CHEDULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATINQ EXPENSES 

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

lal 4/1994 
Ul 
O 

FREIQHT 

LINE 
NO. 

SALARIES 
& WAGES 

NAME OF RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUNT 

422 CONTROLLING OPERATIONS 
423 YARD ANO TERMINAL CLERICAL 
424 OPERATING SWITCHES 
425 LOCOMOTIVE FUEL 
426 ELECTRIC POWER PURCHASED OR PRODUCED 
427 SERVICING LOCOMOTIVES 
428 FREIGHT LOST OR DAMAGED 
429 CLEARING WRECKS 
430 FRINGE BENEFIT̂  
431 OTHER CASUALTIES & INSURANCE 
432 JOINT FACILITY-DEBIT 
433 JOINT FACILITY-[CREDIT] 
434 OTHER 
435 TOTAL YARD OPERATIONS 

TRAIN AND YARD OPERATIONS COMMON 
501 CLEANING CAR INTERIORS 
502 ADJUSTING & TRANSFERRING LOADS 
503 CAR LOADING DEVICES & GRAIN DOORS 
504 FREIGHT LOST & DAMAGED - ALL OTHER 
505 FRINGE BENEFITS 
506 TOTAL TRAIN & YARD OPERATIONS COMMON 

SPECIALIZED SERVICE OPERATIONS 
507 ADMINISTRATION 
508 PICKUP t DELIVERY AND MARINE LINE HAUL 
509 LOADI HQ 8 UNLOADING 8 LOCAL MARINE 
510 PROTECTIVE SERVICES 
511 FREIGHT LOST OR DAMAGED-SOLELY RELATED 
512 FRINGE BENEFITS 
513 CASUALTIES 8 INSURANCE 
514 JOINT FACILITY - DEBTi 
515 JOINI FACILITY - [CREDIT] 
516 OTHER 
517 TOTAL SPECIAL SERVICES OPERATIONS 

MAT'L 
& OTKER 

PURCHASED 
SERVICES 

GENERAL TOTAL 
FREIGHT 

PASSENGER TOTAL 
LINE 

(B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (C) (H) NO. 

563 48 12 41 684 684 422 
12,511 35 142 98 12,786 12,786 423 

8 12 267 B9 376 376 424 
22 2,665 2,687 2,687 425 22 2,665 

426 
1,094 350 70 92 1,566 1,566 427 

98 58 58 428 
239 2 ( V)1 118 334 334 429 239 

16,383 16,383 16,383 430 
684 684 684 431 

M5 865 865 432 
( 24) < 24) ( 24) 433 

715 
( 

10 ( 222) 503 503 434 
39,456 3,132 1,539 16,397 60,524 60,524 435 

145 2 118 269 265 501 
10) 51 ( 140) < 99) < 99) 502 

503 
1,309 1,309 1,309 504 

53 53 53 505 
139 53 ( 22) 1,362 1,528 1,528 506 

1,267 141 96 279 1,783 1,783 507 
508 

342 14 5,107 ( 2) 5,461 5,461 509 
11 176 ( 148) 39 39 510 11 

123 123 123 511 
721 721 721 512 
3 3 3 513 

514 
515 
516 

1,620 155 5,379 976 8,130 8,130 517 
M 
VO 
VO 
LiJ 



S41093 19 9 3 
SCHEDULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

4/ 4/1994 

cn 

8 
FREIGHT 

SALARIES MAT'L PURCHASED GENERAL TOTAL PASSENGER TOTAL 
INE I WAGES t OTHER SERVICES FREIGHT LINE 
NO. NAME OF RAILWAY OPERATING EXPElise ACCOUNT (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) <H) NO. 

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS 
518 ADMINISTRATION 5,068 591 1,719 2,591 9,965 9,965 518 
519 EMPLOYEES PERFORMING CLERICAL FUNCTIONS 3,093 292 629 ( 308) 3,706 3,706 519 
520 COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS OPERATION 7 229 9 2 247 247 520 
521 LOSS I DAMAGE CLAIMS PROCESSING 216 9 9 16 242 242 521 
522 fRINGE BENEflTS 3,981 3,981 3,981 522 
523 CASUALTIES I INSURANCE 46 46 46 523 
524 JOINT FACILITY - DEBIT 2 2 2 524 
525 JOINT FACILITY - [CREDIT] 525 
526 OTHER ( 1) 42 5 46 46 526 
527 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS 8,383 1,157 2,360 6,335 18,235 18,235 527 
528 TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 106,076 34,371 25,748 67,550 233,747 233,747 528 

GENERAL ANO ADMINISTRATIVE 
601 OFFICERS - GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE 1,164 964 731 5,824 8,283 8,283 601 
602 ACCTING, AUDITING, ANO FINANCE 5,034 217 995 235 6,481 6,481 602 
603 MANAGEMENT SERVICES AND DATA PROCESSING 1,084 217 8,943 818 11,062 11,062 603 
604 MARKETING 2,883 209 533 2,050 5,671 5,671 604 
60S SALES 2,315 34 122 513 2,984 2,984 60S 
606 INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT 432 12 3B0 282 1,106 1,106 406 
607 PERSONNEL 8 LABOR RELATIONS 2,618 293 530 555 3,996 3,996 607 
608 LEQAL AND SECRETARIAL 2,278 130 2,902 742 6,052 6,052 608 
609 PUBLIC RELATIONS I ADVERTISING 72 126 < 3) 46 241 241 609 
610 RESEARCH ANO DEVELOPMENT 276 9 25 310 310 610 
611 FRINGE BENEFITS 8,334 8,334 8,334 611 
612 CASUALTIES I INSURANCE 237 237 237 612 
613 WRITEDOWN OF UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS 4B9 485 485 613 
614 PROPERTY TAXES 9,364 5,364 5,364 614 
615 PTHER TAXES EXCEPT ON CORPORATE 3./66 3,766 3,766 615 
616 JOINT FACILITY - DEBIT 27 27 27 616 
617 JOINT fACILITY - [CREDIT] 617 
618 OTHER 410 301 10 4,129 4,850 4,850 618 
619 TOTAL GEHERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 18,566 2,108 15.170 33,405 69.249 69,249 619 
620 TOTAL CARRIER OPEKATIHG CXPfN&ES 169.456 68,247 163,653 178,555 579,911 579,911 620 

VO 
vo 
Oil 



32 Road loitijJ*: SOO Year: 1993 

412. WAY AND S T R U C T U R E S 
(Dollan in thouaandi) 

1. Report freight expemet onfy. 
2. The toul depreciation expeme reported in column (b), line 29, ihould balance to the turn of the depr sculi-jn expenie 

reported in ichedule 410, column (0 Unet, 136,137 and 138. 
3. Report in column (c) the leaie/rentaU for the variom property caiegoriei of Way and Su-ucturei. The total net lease/ 

rental reported in column (c), line 29 ihould balance to the net amouni reported in ichedule 410, column (f), linei 118 through 
123, plut linei 130 Ihrough 135. 

Itaa entire road or legment of track 'is leased and it the actual breakdown ot leaie/rentak by property category ii nol known, 
apportion the leate/ienlali baied on the percenuge of the categoriei' depreciaiion baici tor all categoriei of depreciable 
leued property. Ute ichedule 352B of thit report for obtaining the depreciation baiet of the categoriei ot leaied property. 

4. /.jnortization adjuitment of each road property type which u included in column (b) ihall be reoeated in column (d) u a 
debit or credit to the appropriate line item: the net adjus ment on line 29 ihall equal the adiuitmenl reporled on line 29 of 
ichedule 335. 

5. Report cn line 28 at other leate renuU nol apportic ned to any category lilted on linei 1 through 27. 
6. Uae U , account 16, ihould nol include computer luiQ proceuing equipmeat reported on line 37 of schedule 413. 

Une Crou Property Category Deprtculion Leue/Reniali Amortizalion Line 
No. Check account 

Deprtculion 
(net) itdjuilment No. 

(a) (b) 
during year 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1 2 Land for tramporuiion purpotet N/A 19 0 1 
2 3 Grading 336 47 fl) 2 
3 4 Other righl-of-way expendilurei 8 1 0 3 
4 5 Tunnels aad subwayi 33 0 0 4 
3 6 Bridges, trestles and culveru 1,444 0 (6) 5 
6 7 Bevated slructurei 0 0 0 6 
7 8 Ties 6308 208 (3) 7 
8 9 Rail aad other track maierial 9200 382 (3) 3 
9 11 Ballail 3304 183 (5) 9 

10 13 Fent^s, inowsheds and signs 111 0 0 10 
11 16 Sution and office building; 340 2,770 0 11 
12 17 Roadway buildings 68 0 0 12 
13 18 Water sutiom 17 0 0 13 
14 19 Fuel sutiom 45 0 0 14 
15 20 Shops and enginehouiei 137 0 0 1 15 
16 22 Storage warehouiei 0 0 0 16 
17 23 Wharves and docks 56 0 0 17 
18 24 Cxial aad ore wharvei 0 0 0 1.3 
19 25 TOFC/COFC tenninals 167 0 0 19' 
20 26 Communicationt systems 278 3 0 20 
21 27 SignaU and interiockers 1.110 34 (1) 21 
22 29 Power planu 3 0 0 22 
23 31 Power trammiuion lYstemt 13 0 0 23 
24 33 Miicellaneoui itrticturei 10 0 0 24 
25 37 Roadway machine! 339 34 0 23 
26 39 Public improvemenu: comiruciion 350 0 0 26 
27 43 Power plant machine! 15 0 0 27 
28 —- Utticr Icanc/icnuilt N/A 0 N/A 28 
29 - - TOTAL 24242 3,706 (24) 29 
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90 

I 
I 

414. RENTS FOR INTBRCHANGBD FREIGIIT TRAIN CARS AND O nillR FREIGHT- CiUlRYINO EQUIPMENT 
(Dollar! in Ihouiandi) 

1. Reporl treight expemet only. 
2. Report in Ihii lupporling ichedule reiilal informalion by car lype and other freighl-carrying equipmeni ici.il.ig to the Inlerchange of railroad, owned or leued equipmeni and 

prhrately owned equipment (reporting foi Uated equipmc,il covert equipment that carrier on railroad tnaikiiigi). 
3. The grou amounu receivable and payable for freight - Irain can (line 19, columm (b) Ihrough (iJ), anil ;ine 19, coiumni (e) Ihrough (g), respeclively ihould balance wilh 

Schedule 410, column (f), linei 231 (crediu) and 230(debili). Trailer and coniainer rentali in Ihit ichedule tit Included in .Schedule 410,column It), linei 313 and 316. However, the 
Ira ier and container renUU in thu ichedule will not balance lo linei 313 and 316 of ichedule 410betauie ihoie linei include ;enU for'Other Cquipmeni* which ii reported in 
Schedule 415, column (c). The balancing of tcheduk 410,414 and 413 'Olher Equipment' it outlined in note 6 to Sc(:ediile 413. 

4. Report in columm (b) and (e) reniaU for private-line can (v» heiher under railroad conlrol or not) and ihlpper-owned caii, 
3. Repon in columm (ci, ((̂ ), (f) tnd (g) reniali for railroad owned can pretcribcd by the Commiuion in EX Parle no. 334, tor which rentaU are lellled on a combinalion mileage 

and lime buii (buic per iliem). Include railroad owned per diem lank can on line 17. 
NOTES: Mechankul deiignaiioni for each car type are ihown in Schedule 710. 

Une 
No. 

Cro*i 
Oeck 

TVpeot equipmeni 

(•) 

GROSS AMOUNTS RECBIVABLE 
Per diem buU 

OROSS AMOUNTS PAYABLE 
Per diem buis 

Une 
No. 

Cro*i 
Oeck 

TVpeot equipmeni 

(•) 

l̂ rivale 
line can 

(b) 
Mileage 

(c) 

Time 

(d) 

Privale 

line car* 

(«) 
Mileage 

(0 
Time 

(8) 

Une 
No. 

1 
CAR TYPES 

Box-Plain 40 Fool 0 0 20 0 0 0 1 
2 Box - Plain 30 Pool and Longer 0 301 923 2233 1,107 2343 2 
3 Box-Equipped 0 343 1,416 3 3.192 5,608 3 
4 Gondola-PUin 0 1363 3242 237 850 1,484 4 
3 Gondola-Equipped 0 197 334 0 306 845 5 
6 Hopper-Covered 0 4,043 7393 6313 2204 5278 6 
7 Hopper-Open Top-Oeneral Seivii;e 0 766 1^12 0 168 639 7 
8 Hopper-Open Top-Special Seivke 0 0 0 It 40 42 8 
9 Refrigeralor-Mechanical 0 0 0 0 128 206 9 

10 Refrigeralor- Non - Mechankul 0 117 184 21 237 763 10 
11 Flal TOFC7COFC 0 37 111 4,400 639 2,722 II 
12 Flal Multi-Level 0 0 0 2304 237 268 12 
13 Flat-Cteneril Service 0 10 20 0 30 42 13 
14 Flal-Other 0 264 800 1341 1.344 2,495 14 
13 Tank-Under 22,000 Gallom 0 0 0 2233 9 21 15 
16 Tank-22,0(X) Gallom and Over 0 0 0 3343 0 0 16 
17 All Olher Freighl Car* 0 19 164 11 30 82 17 
18 Aulo Racks 0 0 2330 2.194 0 422 18 
19 TOTAL FREIGIIT TRAIN CARS 0 7364 19,469 23378 10341 23,762 19 

20 
OTIIER FriElGHT-CARRYlNO EQUIPMENT 
Refrigerated Traikri Q 0 0 0 0 0 20 

21 Olher Trailen 0 0 311 1366 0 1284 21 
22 Rcfrigenled Containen 0 0 0 0 0 0 22 
23 Olher Container* 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 
24 • I O T A L THAI UiRS AND t:ONTAlNERS 0 0 311 1,666 0 1284 24 
23 GRAND TOTAL(UNBS 19 AND^4) 0 7364 19,780 27344 10341 25,046 23 
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I 
Ro£d Inilials: SCX) Year 1993 Revi.scd 7/84 

GI 'NER/VI. INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RinXIRNS TO Bli M A D I i IN SC:H I 'D U l . i i 415 
1 Report freighl expenses only. 

2. Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relating to Ihe equipment functions (salaries and \vages. materials, lools, supplies, fuels 
and lubricants, purchased services an'l general). 

3. Reporl in column (b) net repair expense excluding lhe cost to repair damaged equipment. 

Schedule 415, column (b),will balance lo -Schedule 410, column (f).as follows: 

(a) Locomolivei, line 5 plus line 38 compated to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 202.203 plus 216 (excludingwreck repairs) Do nol 
report in schedule schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204. 

(b) Freighl Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410. lines 221. 222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs) Do noi 
reporl in Sched'jle 415, Eujuipmcnl Damaged from Schedule 410. line 223. 

(c) Sum ofHighway [Equipment (line 32), Fioaling Hquipmenl (line 35), Passenger and Olhcr Revenue Hquipmenl (line 36). Compuicr 
and Data Processing Rquipment (line 37). Machinery-Other liquipmenl (lint 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Itquipment 

(line 41) compared lo Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 Ihrough 107, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs; Do not reporl 
in Schedule 415. Fiquipmeni Damaged from Schedule 410. line 308 

Note: Unes 216, 235 and 320 ofSchedule 410 are credil amounis. 

Ibe allocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule Jl.^ by car lypes shall be in accordance wiih Instruction 2-21. Freighl 
train repair costing, 49 CFR 1201. 

4. Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by car lype shal! be reported in columns (c) and (d) For improvemenls on leoseil 
property. Accounts 72-2 and 733. use a supplemenlary Schedule 41.^. which will relate lo .Schco lies 340 and 342. 

Depreciation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410.column (f). as Follows: 

(a) Locomolives, line 5 plus 38 compared lo Schedule 410, line 213. 

(b) Freighl Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to schedule 410, line 232. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipme.it (line 32); Floating £-:quipnient (line 35); Passenger and Oiher Revenue Equipment (line 36); c:ompuicr 
and Data Prtxessing Equipment (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipmeni (line 40); and Work and Olher Non-Rcvenuc Fquipmeni 
(line 41)comparcd lo Schedule 410, line 317 

5 Amorlizalion adjustment ofeach equipmeni type which is included in column (c) shall he reporled in column (e) as a debit or credil lo 
the appropriaie line item: Ihe net adjuslmeni on line 43 shall equal lhe equipmeni amorlizalion adjustment applicable to equipmeni 
used in frcighi service included in line 39. column (c).of Schedule 335. 

6 lease/Rentals reported in column (f) should balance to column (f) of Schedule 410 as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared wiih Schedule 410, lines 207, 208. 211 and 212. 

(b) Freight Ĉ ars. line 24 plus 39 compared with Schedule 410, lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410. lines 230 and 231. are reported 
in Schedule 414 and are nol to be included in Schedule 41,1). 

(c) Sum of Uase/Rcntais (or All Olher F.quipment, lines 32, 35, 36. 37. 40 and 41. will halance lo Schedule 410. lines 311. 312. i i . ' i and 
316, excepl for the interchange rental on irailers and containers which is reported in Schedule 41-1. ITiereforc. hoth Schedules 414 and 
415 ihould be used when balancing I^asc/Rentals Olher Equipment lo Schedule 410. Do not reporl in .S<;hedule 41.1 the Trailer and 
Container rentals reporled in Schedule 414. 

7. Investment base by types of equinmenl shall 1^ reporled in coiunm:: (g) .ini! (h) and 5h.-,iila iiij! iiiciuUc the cosl of Equipmem Used Bui 
Nol Owned when Ihe rents therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Accouni Nos. 31-21 -00,31-22- 00. 31-13-00. 
35-21-00,3.1-22-(X) and 35-23-00. It should include the Cost of liquipmenl Owned and |j(?ascd lo Olhers when the rcnls are 
included in Ihe rent for tiquipmcnt Accouni Nos. 32 - 21-00, 32 - 22 - 00, 32 - 23 - 00,36 - 21-00.36 - 22 - 00. and 36-23-(X). 

Properly Used Bul Nol Owned should alio be incluJed when the rent it included in Accouni Noi. 31-12-00,31 -13-00,31 - 21 - 00. 
31 -22-00 and 31-23-00, inclusive. 

The grand lolal ol each equipmeni accouni in column (h) of .Schedule 330 ihould equal the totals of line items constituting the 
equipment account totals of columns (g) and (h). of Schedule 41.1. 

8. Accumulated depreciation for each class of equipment shall be reporled 5n columns (i) and (j). The grand total of each equipmeni 
reserve account incolumn (g). Schedule 335,shall equal the combined aggregate lolal accumulated depreciation for line items 
constituting the corresponding equipment accounts reported in columns (i) and (j) . on Schedule 415. 
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36 Road Initials; SOO Year: 1993 

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULI; -
(Dollars in thousands) 

EOUIPMliNT 

Depreciaiion Amortization 
Une 
No 

C r o u 
Cheik 

Types of equipment Repairi 
(nelexpense) 

(b) 

Owned 

(c) 

Capitalized 
lease 
(1) 

i 

Adjustmeni net 
during year 

l ine 
No. 

1 
L O C O M O T I V E S 
Diesel Ixicomotive - Yard 2317 189 0 CJ 1 

2 Diesel Locomolive - Road ,£3,926 2.176 0 2 
. 3 Olher Lixomolive - Yard 0 0 1) 3 

4 Other Locomotive - Road 0 0 ' 0 4 

• T O T A I , 26.443 2365 0 1 

6 
F R E I G H T T R A I N CARS 

Box-P la in 40 Foot 0 7 0 II 6 
7 Box-P la in 50 Foot and Longer 478 360 0 1) 7 

8 Box-Equipped 334 238 67 8 
9 Gondola - Plain 351 457 188 0 9 

10 Gondola - Equipped 96 89 " 0 0 10 

n Hopper - Covered 11,488 2,144 0 C-} 11 
12 H o p p c r - O r e n Top-Crtneral Service 1292 291 0 It 12 

13 H o p p e r - O j i e n T o p - S ecial Service 0 0 0 tl n 
14 Refrigeralor-Mechanical 1 

_ ^ „ 

0 1-4 
15 Refrigerator-Nonmechanical 335 224 0 ' 0 1.1 
16 Flat T O F O C O F C 2281 9 0 16 
17 Flat M u l t i - l e v e l 0 0 0 0 17 
18 Fla t -Gene rai Service 16 6 0 0 18 
19 F l a l - O l h e r 705 198 0 0 19 
20 A l l Olher Freight Cars 0 5 0 0 20 
21 Cabooses 0 129 0 1) 21 
22 Auto Racks 23'63 321 3.10 l - i - .^—. 
23 Miscellaneous Accessories 0 " 0 0 0 23 
24 • T O T A L F R E I G H T T R A I N CARS 19.939 , 4.479 601 (Ji) -..llf. 

25 

O T H E R E Q U I F M E N T - R E V E N l / ' E 
F R E I G H T H I G H W A Y E Q U I P M E N T 

Refrigerated Trailers 0 0 0 0 25 
26 Ot'ier Tra i l en 2.077 0 0 0 26 
27 Refrigerated Containers L- ..... ^7 0 0 • 0 " 27 
28 Other Conlainers 0 0 0 0 28 

29 Bogies — 0 0 0 29 
30 C h u s i i 0 ' 0 0 ') 30 
31 Other Hiahwav r-'qiiipitient n-'reighl) 0 ' " 0 ' " 0 ' 11 31 
32 • K J I . A I , I I K . I I W A Y 1 ( J U I I ' M E N T 2,077 6 0 (1 32 

33 

F L b A n N t i l i O U I F M E N I - R E V E r T O E 
S E R V I C E 

Marine ' . i n e - H a u l 0 0 0 0 33 
34 Local Marine ' 0 0 0 (1 34 
35 • T O T A L F L O A T I N G E O U I P M E N T r 0 0 0 0 3.1 

36 

O T H E R E Q U I P M E N T 
Pa.ssenger and Olher Revenue E.quipmcnl 
(Freighl Portion) 0 0 0 36 

37 • Compuier syslems and word processing equipment 0 1,996 0 0 37 
38 • Machinery- Locomolivei ' 56 130 0 0 18 

39 • Machinery-Freight Cari^ 111 42 n ll !U 

40 • Machinery- Oilier Equipment-' 141 
h-

0 0 40 
41 • Work and Other Non-revenue l-xjuipment 1,604 36? b f i l 41 
42 t O T / i L C j n i l K E C j C n ' M I NT 1.912 2366 0 (2) 42 

43 
T O T A L A I X E Q U I P M E N T 
( F R E I G H T P O R T I O N ) 5037! 

_ 
9,410 605 (13) 43 

* Tbe data to be reporled on line 38 in column (b) is the amouni reported in Schedule 410. coiumn (f) . line 203. reduced hv the 
allocable portion of line 216. 

^ The data lo be reported on line 39 in colunn (b) is Ihe amouni reporled in Schedule 410.column (I), line 222. reduced by ihc 
allocahle portion of line 235. 

-* The data to be reported on line 40 in column (b) is the amouni reported in Schedule 410, column (f), lines 302 through .106, 
reduced by the allocable portion of line 320. 
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413. SUPPCRTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT - Coatjaoed 
(Dollan in thoiuaod*) 

Uoe 
No. 

Croi* 
Check 

Lease and renul* 
(net) 
(0 

Invevtmeot ba*e at ot 12/31 Accumulated depreciatioa u uf 12/31 
Une 
No. 

Uoe 
No. 

Croi* 
Check 

Lease and renul* 
(net) 
(0 

Owned 

(g) 

Capitaitzed 
leaae 
(h) 

Owned 

(i) 

Capitalized 
leaae 

(j) 

Une 
No. 

1 0 4.772 0 1.228 0 1 
i 11337 81.936 0 46323 0 2 
3 0 0 0 0 3 
4 6 0 0 0 4 
3 11337 86,708 0 47331 0 3 

6 0 30 0 30 0 6 
7 i,0i4 9,937 0 4,443 0 7 
8 337 3.903 614 438 539 8 
9 iM3 14,047 2323 7 i i 4 1380 9 

10 0 1399 0 713 0 'lO 
11 i7jb83 7l,0W 0 32386 6 11 
12 4391 ia437 0 4.414 0 12 
13 0 0 0 0 0 U 
14 6 0 0 0 0 14 
13 0 4237 0 i5S~1 0 » 
16 0 296 0 l53 0 16 
I T 0 0 0 0 0 17 
18 237 249 0 10 0 18 
19 0 Uii 0 2.534 0 1$ 
20 3 29 0 29 0 20 
21 2 3391 0 2329 0 21 
22 1244 7.487 3,772 127 351 22 
23 0 0 0 0 0 43 
24 26.274 LJ4,412 7.009 36,140 2320 24 

23 0 0 0 0 0 23 
26 173 6 0 0 0 26 
27 0 0 0 0 0 27 
28 0 12 0 8 0 28 
29 0 0 0 0 0 29 
30 0 0 0 0 0 30 
31 0 0 0 0 0 31 
32 173 12 0 8 0 32 

33 0 0 0 0 0 33 
34 0 0 0 0 0 34 
33 0 0 0 6 0 3i 

36 0 0 0 0 0 36 
37 iiH 11.918 0 W2 0 37 
38 0 4,437 0 1396 0 38 
39 0 1349 0 382 0 39 
40 0 1,109 0 349 0 40 
41 4,709 9244 0 6.484 0 41 
«2 42i^ 2»Ji1 0 iSMS 0 42 

43 42,780 249389 7fl09 U9382 2320 43 

' The dau to be reported oo Bne* 38,39 and 40 in columm (g) and (h) i* the iaveatment recorded h Pro)ien/ Account 44, allocated 
to LooomotivBa, Freight Can, and Other Equipmeat. 
The deprecialiofi to be reported oo fia«* 38.19 aad 40 in colunm (c) ii cak̂ iilatrd by mulL . /ing the invc*tinent to e«:h elemenl by 
the cffoeiive composite raie for Property Aocoiml 44. aad then adding or lubtractiog tbs adjustment reponed in column (e). This 
calculatioa (botild equal the ainouat sbown ia ooiumn (c), Sciiedule 333. 
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416. SUPPORTING SCIIBOULB 
(Dollan in Ibouaand*) 

ROAO 

Owned and uietl Improvemenu to leued properly CapiUlUed leaiei Wl •AL 
Demity Inv. Accum. Depr, Inv. Accum. Depr, Inv, Current Accum. Inv, Accuia. 

Lioe category Account Bate depr. rale Bale dept. rale Base year Amorl, Baie Depr.* line 
No. (CUu) No. % % Amorl. Amort. Na 

(•) (b) (c) (d) (e) (0 (8) (h) (1) (i) (k) (1) (m) 

1 I 3 10,190 3393 0,97 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 10,190 339? 1 
2 8 24331 9309 3.88 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 24^31 9309 2 
3 9 63,932 20,164 4,20 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 63,932 20,164 
4 11 28,166 1,126 1.82 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 28,166 1,126 
3 Sub-Total 126.919 34,592 0 0 0 0 0 126,919 34392 
6 II 3 18,193 6394 0.97 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 18,193 6394 
7 8 119,998 46344 3.70 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 119,998 46344 
8 9 201,472 62323 234 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 201,472 62323 
9 11 107,033 4270 133 0 0 0.(X) 0 0 0 107,033 4270 

10 Sub-Total 446398 119.733 0 0 0 0 0 446398 119,733 10 
11 III 3 0 N/A N/A 0 r̂ A N/A 0 N/A N/A 0 0 11 
12 8 0 N/A N/A 0 N/A N/A 0 N/A N/A 0 0 12 
13 9 0 N/A N/A 0 N/A N/A 0 N/A N/A 0 0 13 
14 11 0 N/A N/A 0 N/A N/A 0 N/A N/A 0 0 14 
13 Sub-Total 0 N/A N/A 0 N/A N/A 0 N/A N/A 0 0 15 
16 IV 3 8,006 2.901 0.97 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 8,006 2,901 16 
17 8 13,631 6fl9i 2.67 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 13,631 6fi9t 17 
18 9 29^79 9,163 1.88 0 0 0,00 0 0 0 29379 9,163 18 
19 11 9,627 385 1.23 0 0 0,00 0 0 0 9327 385 19 

20 Sub-Total 62343 18349 0 0 0 0 0 62343 18349 20 

21 V 3 0 0 0.00 0 0 0,00 0 0 0 0 0 21 
12 8 0 0 0.00 0 0 0,00 0 0 0 0 0 22 
23 9 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 23 
24 II 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 24 

25 Sub-Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 

26 GRANDTOTAL 636260 172374 N/A 0 0 N/A 0 0 0 636260 172374 26 

(1) Column* (c) •*• (t)-t- (I) - Column (I). 
Columni (d) -i- (g) -F (k) - Column (m). 

(2) The bue grand lc al tor owned and uted, iniprovenieiiU lo leued properly and capilalized Icaiei ihould equal Ihe cum of Accounu 3,8,9, and 11 ihown at yaar end 
on Schedule 330 and Schedule 37"A. 

I 
I 
I 
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NOTES JVND REMARKS 

TUs page inteatioaally lefl bbuak. 
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417. SPBaALIZBD SERVICE SUBSCHEDULE ~ T R J ^ N S P O R T A H O N 
(Dollan in Ihouiandi) 

1. Report freighl expeniei only. 
2. Reportin linei 1,2,3,4aiid iO the lolal of thoae natural expeniei (lalarici and wagei, material, tooU, luppliei, fuel* and lubrkanu, purchaied leivKci aiul general) 

incurred in Ibe operation of each lype of ipecialized leivKe facility, Thii schedule doei not include twitching leivkei performed by trtin and yard crew* in conoeclioa with or 
wiihin ipecialized scivkx fatiiUllei. 

3. Wben neceuaiy io apponioa expeme*, iuch a* admialilraiive expeme* lo two or more icivicei, they ihali be apporltoned on Ibe moat equitable bail* available to the 
reipondent and only lo (tie leivkei Ihey luppori. Tlie (oUj expemci in column (j) ihouid balance with the reipeclive line items in Schedule 410. RaUway Oper.itiug Expemes. 

4. Repon in column (b), line 2, lhe expeme* incttrred in hî way movemenu of trailen and conuinen performed al lhe expcMe ot the reporiing railroad wilhin a terminal 
are* for Ibe purpoie ot pk;k-up, delivery or highway inlerchange leivice. Reporl in column (b), tine 3, lhe expcMCi Incurred in operaling facilitiei for handling Uailen and/or 
contaioen, including itorage expemet. .See achedule 733, note R. 

3. The operatioa of tloaling equipmeni in line - haul (ervice (belween diiiinct terminali) ihould be reported in column (c) on Uae 2. Floating opeiiiiom coifJucled withia a 
general lerminal or hart>or area should be reporled in column (c), line 3. 

6. Reporl in column (g), line 3, Ibe expentei incurred by the railroad in loading and unloading atilomobllei, Irucki, etc,, lo and trom bi-level and irl-kvel aulo rack can. 
Report on line 2, colunm (g), Ihe expente incurred by the railroad in moving auioroobilei, etc., belween bl-level and iri-level loading and unloading facilitiei over ihe highway 
to ihippen. receiven or connecling carrien. Report in column (I) operaling expeme* for Und facUiliei In lupport ot floaiing operaliom, including Ihe operalion ot docki and 
wharvei. 

7. Rcpori on line 4. coiumn (b), the expeniei reUted to heating and retiigeralioo ot TOFCyCOFC trailer! and containen (lotal debiu and crediu). The expeniei on line 4, 
cotumn (h), reUte to reflgerator can only. 

8. Report In column (i) total expemei incurred In pef forming rail lubitiiuie icivke, olher highway revenue leivice, LCL lerminal operatiom, warehouie operaliom, freighl car 
Iramloading. grain ekvator terminal opcraiiont aod Ihreitock feeding operaliom only. 

Line 
No. 

Crosi 
Check 

liems 

Adminiitralion 
FSck up and deliveiy, marine 

Una haul 
Loading M 3 unloading and 

local marine 

TOFOCOFC 
lerminal 

(b) 

1,769 

Fioaling 
equipment 

(<=) 

Coal 
marine 

terminal 
(d) 

Ore 
marine 

lerminal 
(e) 

Other 
marine 

lerminal 
(0 

Motor 
vehicle 
load uui 

dUlrlbuii .1 
(I) 

Proleclive 
tetvket 

reflgerator 
car 
(h) 

13 

Olher 
special 
tervicei 

(0 

1 

Totat 
colunuu 
(b-1) 

0) 
1,783 

Una 
No. 

N/A 

i>to(ecllii« leivlcei, lolaf 
debiu and crediu 

3,038 403 N/A 

39 

JitflL 

39 
Freighl kai or cUmaged 

-lolely teUled 123 123 _ 3 

_i 
_7 

_1 
JL 
JO 
M 

Fringe bcnafiu 713 721 
Cuualty and imurance 
Joint tacltliv - Debii 
Joint fseliSty - Credil 

TLTAL 7.665 403 37 
0 

8,130 
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Schedule 418 

lmiru:tion: 
Thi* scheduU will itKm tlw iawMtment in capitalized lease* 
in road and equipment by primary accoimL 

CPtUfflia 
(•) -primary account number and titte Cot which capiUl leaae 

amotmU are included therein. 

( b ) - the total invettment ia that priinary account. 

(c) - tlie investmenl in capital tease* at the end of the year. 

(d) - the cunent year amortizatioa. 

(e) «. tbc accumulated amortization relating to the leaaed 
propeniei. 

418. SUPFORTING S C B E D U L £ - CAPITAL LEASES 
(Dollan IB tltousaad*) 

Capital Leate* 
Primary Account Number Toul lave* tment Current AocumoUled 

And Title Invettment AtEad Of Year Amortizatioa 
At End Of Year Amortizatioo 

Year 
(a) (b) (c) («0 (e) 

(16) Sut. U Ot t Bldg*. 
(20) Shop* A Eaginebou*e* 
(23) TOFC COFCTenninato 
(26) Communicaiioa ^ t e m 
(37) Roadway Machine* 

Total Road 0 0 0 0 

(52) Locomotive* 86.708 0 0 0 
(53) Freiaht Train Can 134,412 7.0O9 603 2320 
(33) Highway Revenue EquipL 
(57) Work Equipment 
(38) Miicellaaeou* Equipment 
(39) Computer A Word Proceuing 

Totat Equipmeat 221320 7j009 603 2320 

GRANDTOTAL 221,120 7.009 603 2320 

• 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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430. ANALYSISOFTAXES 
(Dollan in thouiand*) 

A. Railway Taie* 

Line 
No. 

Cioas 
Check Kind ot Tax 

(a) 
Amount 

0>) 

Line 
Na 

1 Otber tban U.S. Govemnaeni Taxes 7J7i 1 

2 

U,S. Governmeni Taxes 
IncomeTaxes: 

Normal Tax * S«rtaz (223) 2 
3 Exceu ProGu 6 i 
4 • Total Income Tozei (bi. 2 -f 3) (223) 4 
3 Railroad Retireaieat 36M3 3 
6 Hoapital Insuraace 2,768 6 
7 Supplemeatal Annuities iMi f 
8 Unemployment Inasraace uM 8 
9 AU Other United Stotea Taxes OS4 -J 

lO Total - UJi. Government Taxes 44j*7 ~ iff 
11 Total Raihray Taxes i2362 l i 

B. Adju*tmetta to FedenJ Ineome Taxe* 

1. In column (a) are liaied liie paniculan which moit often cauie a diCereatial beiween taxable income and pretax accouating 
income. Other particulan which coase tuch a dificrential ihould be listed under the caption Other (Specify), including Sute and 
other taxet defbrred if computed leparateiy. Minor itenu. each leu tlun SIOOJOOQ. may be combined in a single entry uader 
Otber (Specify). 

2. Indkute ia coiumn (b) the begtnaing of the year tota! ot Aocounu 714.744.762 and 786 applicable to each panicular item in 
column (a). 

3. Indicate io. column (c) the net change in AcoounU 714,744,762 and 786 for the net ux eflect of timing (fifference* 
onginaling and revening in the c-urresi accounting period. 

4. Indicate ia column (d) any aiQastiaent*, ai appropriate, incluiling idjuftmenu to elimiaate or reimtate deferred lax eCEecu 
(crediu or debiu) due to applying or rocognizing a km carry- forward or laaa carry - back. 

3. The total of line 19 in coiumn* (c) and (d) ihould agree wilh tbe lotal at the contni ciiarges (crediu) to Account 337, 
Pn>vi*ion for Deterred Taxes, and Account 391, Proviaioo for Deferred Taxe* - Extraordinary Itenu. for tbe current year. 

6. Indicate ia column (e) the ctuaoUlive total of columm (b), (c) and (d). Tbe total of coluam (e) mml agree with Cc total of 
Accounu 714.744,762 and 786. 

Line 
No. 

Particulara 

(•) 

Beginning 
otyear 
balance 

(b) 

Net crediu 
(charge*) for 
curreni ]reaf 

(c) 

Adju*tmenu 

(d) 

End of 
year 

balaoce 
(a) 

line 
Uo. 

1 Accelerated depreciation. Sec 167 LR.C: 
Guideline lives punuant to Rev. Pnx. 62-21. See Note 1. SeeHote 1. 211317 1 

2 Accelerated amortization of taciBtie*. Sec 168 t.R.C Ij6i2f i 
3 Accelerated aaaortizatioo of roiliag stock. 

Secl84I.R.C 0 3 
4 Amortizalion of righu of way. Sec 183 I.R.C 0 4 
3 
6 

Line aalei 
Other iwm* 

122 3 
A 

" a' <7fO«i 4^ttiTv4 tax. lUbiUiics 
Capital leaae* 

224JM4 
(ihi) 

1 
i 

Post retirement beneliu 9 
id Reserves Cor employee severance (3834W) Id 
11 Expense reserve* (29,421) 11 
12 Other item* (13.483) l i 
13 Net operating loaa carryforwards (33SU) i i 
14 rrc/other credit carrytorwardt (IM) 14 
l i Minimum tax credii carryforwardt (3391) 13 
16 Groaa deferred tax aaaeU ii 
tl DcCened tax aoaett valuatioa aOowraace on ITC il 
li ii 
19 NET D E F E R R E D t A X LIABIUTIES iS4.1W~ 4,016 it 

How 1: NoimailabU dM to FAS 109 adoptio*. 
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64 RoodlaMol*: SOO Yaar 1993 

430. AKALYSIS OF TAXES - ContiaMd 
(DoUars in thotaaad*) 

*Footao(aa: 

1. If Flow-through method wa* elected, indicate net decreate (or iacreaae) in tax aocraal because of 
invettment tax credit S N/A 

If deCerral method for iavestmect tax credit era* elected: 
1) lu^cate amount of credit utilized a* a reduction of tax liability for cunent year__ J N/A 
2) DetluctaiBount of current year'i credit applied to a reduction of t*z liability lmdeCBn«d (or aocou^^ 

purpoae* . 8 N/A 
(3) Balanoe of current year'i credit uaed to reduce current year'i lax accrual | N/A 
4) Add amouni ()f prior year'i tfeferred crediu being unortizedlo reduce current ]rear̂  (ox aocrttal_S N/A 
5) Total decreaie in current year'i tax aocrual reautliog from u*e of inve*tment lax crediu .$ N/A 

2. Ettinuited amount of future earning* which can be realized befote piling Federal inoome taxei becauie of 
unused and available net operating lou carryover <» January 1 of the year following ttut Cor wUnh ibe 
report ta made . _$ N/A 

In January 1993, Soo Railroad adopted Siatement of Financial Aocouating Standards Na 109 (FAS 109). Accounting Cor Income Taxe*. 
The adopiioa of FAS 109 chaage* 5oo RailrtMid'* method of accounting (or income taoMa bom the liefeniid melhod (JVPB 11) to an M*et 
and liability approach. Previouily. Soo Railroad deCeried the pact lax eflBcU of timing dBArencca beCweea Baaa^ 
income. The aaset and Babigty approach tequfaes the reoo|putioct of <fc(ened tag Habited 
of temporary differenoes between tbe cartying aoaountt and the tax bases of otber aaseu aad BabiEtiea. A* a re*ult of ibis adoption, 
Soo Railroad recorded an eztraordinary tax credit of S19.? milliaa cumulatiue effective Cor a change in accounting •a^-thei'i 

The computation of deferred taxes under FAS 109 provide* (or the iacfaiiton of judgmenu about future taxable iaoame. >iier than 
temporary item tevenals, in the detennination of tbe ¥110*1100 aOiMvaace required. Sucb jodgmeaial dacretion ha* been appfied ia this caie 
to fully realize lhe lax asset retaiing to the net operating kas carryftarsards. 

During 1993. minimum lax crediu of S3 miHioo. generaied in the curreat year, were wed 10 reduce the provisioa for income taxes. 

Soo Railroad increased iU federal defened tacx liabUiiy in 1993 aa a resuli of legislattoa enacted duimg 1993 raising tbe corporate tax rate from 
34% to 33% retroactive 10 January 1.1991 

Soo Railroad is mcluded in a fetleral consolidaied lax return wilh Parent As of December 31,1993, Parent and lubtidiariei bad invettmeat 
tax and other Ux crediu and federal tax net operating lou canyforwardi (a ligoificaat port of which were derived from ,Soo Raiiroad) tbr lax 
return purpose* expiring a* foUow* (dollan in tfaoosaads): 

F9<kfl̂  Nilt Qperaligg Lqugt 
Investment and Uiing Alternatives 

yeiuofEitpiftni9Q (?tt>er Tiff Crediu jaul Miium'm TM ITT 
1997 tW) 0 0 
1998 1300 0 0 
1999 1300 0 0 
2000 1J900 0 0 
2001 100 12J0OO 13XX)0 
2002 0 0 0 
2003 0 97J00O 34JD00 
2004 0 63,000 46fl00 
Total ••• i f f /yiTi j ipBW 

A valuation allawance haa been eatablished for tbe entire amount of investment aitd other lax credit cartyformrds as required under FAS 109. 

Al of December 31,1993. Soo Railroad had federal aad itate minimum tax credii canyforwardi in the amount of S3.9 millioa. Tbeie 
crediu are available to be carried forward nidefinitely withoul expiration. 
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460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME J\ND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUTOS FOR THE YEAR 
(DoUan in ihouiandi) 

Gtve a brief deicription Cor all itemi, regardteu of amount, included during the year In AocounU 333, Unuaual or Infrequent 
Itemi; 360, Income or Lou From Operatiom of Diiconiinued Segmenu; 362, Gain or Lou oo Ditpoial of Disconlinued 
Segmenu; 370. Eztraonlinary Itemi; 390. IiKome Taxei on Extraortlinary Itetm; 592, Cumulative Effect of Changei in 
Accouniing Principlei; 603, Appropnatiom Released; 606, Other Crediu to Reuined Eamingi; 616, Other Debiu to Reiained 
Eamingi; 620l Appropriatiom tor Sinking Fundi; 621. Appropriatiom for CXher Purposes. It appropriatiom releaied reflect 
appropriations provided during tbe year, each aocotmt tbould not be reported. 

For Accounu 319. MisceUaneous Income, and 33L Miscellaneous Income enlarges, if tbe total in eitlier accouni exceeds 10% 
of net income before extnordinary items, deicribe the three largest itemt in tbe account aod any otber iiem ia eaccu of 10% of 
net income. 

Une Account Item Debiu Crediu Line 
Na Na No. 

(b) (c) (d) 
I ^ 9 Miscellaneous Income: 1 
2 Land salei 8.170 i 
3 Buiiaen auociation refund 26 S 
4 Olher 121 4 
3 total iMi i 
6 6 
7 351 Miicellaneoui Income Ournei: • J 8 8" 
9 392 Cumulative Effect of C3ianaes in Aocoonting Priadptes: 9 

10 FAS 109 'Accouniing for Income Tarei*(Note 1) 19.746 10 
11 11 
12 616 Olber Debitt to Retained Earnings: 12 
13 FAS 87 "Employen Acoouoting tot Pemiom* (Note 2) 980 13 
14 14 
13 li 
16 16 
17 17 

•""•18 18 
i9 19 
20 20 
21 21 

22 
23 23 
24 24 
23 23 
16 26 
1ft 27 
28 28 
19 29 
30 30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 

* Total doea mol exceed 10% of net iaeoma betore oxtraordUuu^ itaaa. 

Note 1: See Schedale 210 footnoua. 
Note 2: See footaolea to Schedntei 210 and 450. 
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501. GUJVRANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(Dollan in tbowandi) 

1. If the reipondent wa* under obUgation at guaraaior or luiety for tbe perCormaace by any other corporation or other 
auociaiion of any agreement or obligation, ibow the particulan of each contract of guaranty or turetyihip in effect at the cloie of 
ttie year or eniered into and expired during the year. 

Thi* iaqui/y doea not cover tbe caie of ordiaary commercial paper maturing on demand or not Uter than two yean after tbe date 
of iuue. Items oflen ttun 330,000 may be sbown uone total 

Liae 
Na 

Name* of aU partie* 
principally and primarily 

liable 
(•) 

Description Amount of 
contingent 

liability 
(c) 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 
(«1) 

line 
Na 

1 1 
1 2 
3 3 
4 NONE 4 
! S 
6 6 
7 7 
ft 8 
9 9 

id Id 
11 11 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
15 15 
16 16 
17 17 
18 18 
19 19 
20 20 
21 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 1 24 
23 23 
26 26 
27 27 
2'- 28 
29 29 
30 30 
31 31 
32 32 
33 33 
34 34 
33 33 
36 36 
37 37 
38 38 

i If «jiy enrnnruKui ete eyatufr sssociaiios •arss !:.".<lcr ofcligstK-̂ -, ss £aa,-s,i-,-„-ir .-„- iy.̂ ty f.jj Use pe.'ibncancc b>' Uic reipondenl 
of any avpeentenl or obUgation, »ba«r IIM: particulan called (or hereunder Cor each (uch contract of guaranty or *uretyihip in 
eCCed at tbe cloae of Lhe year or entered inio aad expired during tbe year. 

Thil inquiry doe* not cover tbe c«*e of ordinary com-r jeicial paper maturing on >l«maiid or not later than 2 yean after dale of 
iuue, nor doe* it include ordinary tureiy bond* or undertaking* oo appeaU in coun proceeding*. 

Une 
Na 

Finance Docket aumber. title, 
maturity date and ooociae deacriptioa 

of apcement or obl̂ atioa 
(•) 

Name* of all guaranion and luretiea 

(b) 

Aniount eootingeoi 
Gabilityof 
guaraaton 

(c) 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liabiHty 
(d) 

Une 
Na 

1 1 
2 2 
3 3 
4 4 
5 5 
6 g 
1 7 
8 g 

2, 9 
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Road Initiali: SOO Year 1993 

50Z. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWINC AFRAMCEMEKTS 
(Dollan in ibouiaad*) 

U*iag tbe CoOowiag note* u a gyadeliae, ahow the requiremeau oimpeaiating halanof* and *lion- term boirowing 
arrangemenis. Foolnote dtackjaure ia required evea though the arrang-.trcat is not reduced to writing. 

1. DiacfcMe oompeo*ating baiaaoes oot legatly reelricted. line* of credit u*edaad iwused. average interest rate of *l>ort-term 
tmnowingl ouutanding at balance ibeet tlate, marimiim amount of ouutanding borrowingt during tbe period and ibe weighled 
average raie of those borrowiagk 

2. Tune depoiiu and certtCcates of deposit ccflstituling compeasatiog balances IKM legsOy realricted should be diacloieil. 
3. Compeniaiing balance arrangemenu need ooly be tUscloaed tor tlw Uteit Gtcil year. 
4. Compenaaiing lialancei incladed in Account 703, Special Deposiu and in Account 717. Otber Fund*, abould alao be 

sepanuety discioaed bekw. 
3. Compeoaating balance arrangemenu are sufficiently material lo re -uire disckisure in footnote* when tbe tifffepiie ot 

written or c<ral agreement balance* amount to 13 percent or more of liquid «**eu (curreat cuh balance*, realricted and 
unre*tricied piu* markeiabk lecuritiet). 

6. When a carrier i* not in compfiaace with a compeniaiing balance requtremeal, tbat bcl iliould be iliackaed along with 
itated and pouible saoction* whenever such pouible laoctiom may be imtrrdiatf (not vogue or impredktabie) and materiaL 

Soo RailnMd baa a S5 adUioa baak eredU liae. wUch leauOaed naaaed ibroaghoat 1993. 
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INSIRUCTIONS OONCHRNINO RETURNS TO BB MADE IN SCHEDULE 512 

I, Furnlih Ihe Informalion called for belo- bciwecn Ihe reipondenl «iid the afniUlcd 
companiei or penom a/fllUled with the leipondcni, including ofticen, direclon, 
ilocklioidcn, ownen, parlnen or Iheir wivei and olher ckise reUiirci, or their agenli. 
Bxamplei of iianiaciloai arc, bul are nol reiirktcd lo, managemenl, legal, accounting, 
purchuing or olher lype of leivke including Ihe furniihing of mueiMt, luppliei, 
purchue of equipmeni, leuing of ilruclurei, land aiul equipmeni, anil agreemenu 
relaling to aUocalloii ot otficcn' lalaiiet and other common cosu belween afflllaled 
companiei. 

To be excluded are paymenu for Ihe fullowing lypei of leivkei: 
(a) lawful lariff charge! for liBMporlation leivlce*. 
(b) Paymenu lo or from other carricn (w inlcrliiie leivkci tnil iiiierchsngc of 

equipment. 
(c) Paymeni lo or from other cari'en whkh may rcuonably be regaided u 

ordlnatUy connected wilh routine operation or mainienance , but any tpecial or unuiuai 
IramaclkMUi ihuuld be reported, 

(d) Paymenu to publk ulilily companiei for ralet or charget Tued ifl conformity wilh 
governmeni luihorlty. 

2. In columa (a) enter lhe name of the afniiaied company, periun, or agenl wilh 
whkh reipondent received or provided servicei aggregsiing $30,000 ur nuire for Ihcyear, 
If an atriUatcd company provides lervicei lo more lhan one affllUle, md the «tgreg*le 
compematkin amounu |o iiOJUOO ot n- jtc tot the ytat, Utl all lhe affiliaiei included in 
Ihe agreemeni and dcicribe Ihe all alion ot Ih^ chargei. If Ihe reipondenl provldei 
Sinrkei lo more (han one atniiale, and the aggiegale compemaiion amounu to $50,000 
or more for the year, reference lo Ihli fact ihould be made and Ihe detail at to Ihe 
alkxulioa of chargei ihould be iiaied. For those afniUiei providing leivkei lo the 
feipondcnl, alio enter In column (a) Ihe percent of affllUle'! grou Income derived trom 
iraniaclkNU with llie reipomlenl. 

The reipondenl may be required lo furiiUb u an alUichmeni lo ScheduU 312 a 
baUnce ihcci and Income ilalemenl for each ainiUle wilh whkh reipondenl caniet had 
reporiabU uaaiacikxu Juring lhe year, or alternatively, ailalch a 'Pro forma' baUnce 

ihcei and Incoine ilsiemcnl for lhal porlion or ciilit/ of <;ach sfTilUie whkh furnithed Ibe 
agreed lo leivkci, equipmeni, or olher reportable iiuuaciion. Tlie lutemcnu, it 
required, ihould be prepared on a calendar year buii in conformity wilh the prcKiibcd 
Kheduki for the balanc/ iheel and Income tutenieni in Annual Repon Form R-t , and 
ihould be noted (1) lo Indicaie lhe melhod uted for deprecUUng equipmeni or other 
propeily fuinlihed the canicr, and (2) whelher lhe afrilUte'i Fedeial income Ux teiuin 
for the year wu fllcd on a comolldalcd buis wilh the reipondenl carrkr. 

3. In column (b) Indkale nature of reUtlonihlp or contiot between tbe leipotutenl 
and Ihe company or penon Idenlified In column (a) u followi: 

(a) If feipoitdeni directly conltoU sfriUaic, liiteii wotd'dliccC. 
(b) If reipondenl conlroU Ihrough anoiher company, Inieii Ihc word 'indireci*, 
(c) If icipoiwleni U undet common coaiiol with afTilule, Imerl Ihe word 'common*. 
(d) If reipondenl U conlrolled direelly or indireclly by the company lisled In colunin 

(a), liueit the word *Gonirolled*. 
(e) If control it exerdied by olher meam iuch u a managemenl coniraci or olber 

arrangemenl of whaiever kind, ln*erl Ihe word *olher' and foolnoie lo deicribe iuch 
airi>ngemenli. 

4. in column (c) fully deicribe the Iramacllom involved iuch ti managemenl teei, 
leue of building, purchue of material, elc. When the afniiale lUicd in column(a) 
provide! more lhan one type of servke In columa (c), lUt each lypc of teivice leparately 
and ihow lolal for Ihe affiliale. When leivicci are boih provided and received bciwecn 
Ihc reipondenl snd an atOliaie ihey ihould be lined leparslcly and ihc amounu thown 
icparilcly In column (e). 

3, In columa (d) reporl the dollar amount! of ihc iramactloa thown and the cffca of 
any change in the mclhod of eiUblUhlng the icimi fiom thai used in the preceding 
period. 

6, in column (c) icpoti lhe dollar amountt due (rom or to tcUttd partki and, it not 
oihcrwUc ipparent, Ihe lernu and maimer ot leiilemenl. liuerl (P) paid and (R) 
received by Ihe amouni in column (e). 



1 IC»BIXJUi3tX •nBAHBACnOHl BgTWEHW ttHa-ONDMNTAM>OtaMPANIHaOK l1UtaON» AWDJATED WTIH JkBat-CMnRMTFOB tmuVinyt BtficfflyRQ Q B jTHOVmBD 

Ua* 
Nm 

Ntmt of oonfaay or idHMl 
puty with pansal 
of grsulaooaa 

(•) 

% Nttureof f«4ttl«oihlp 

(fc) 

DeKri|llca of 
Irtmacliant 

(«) 

DoL'trtmounli 
of UtouKSioni 

(««) 

Amouai due from 
orloptlaled 

partict 
(•) 

Uo* 
Na 

1 Caa*4ltaPtdacLlaiiu4 CoolrolM Batctrkttei S9I (P) 70 fP) 1 
2 Ctbooi* IctMt 2 (P) 5 (P) 2 
3 e-f i DeOroycd 2 (R) 3 
4 C^i ia tnaU** 10 (P) 4 
5 Ĉ ompuUr tervioet 7.»77 (P) 5 
4 CUnlrad AUoM'tiiou 1 (R) ( 
7 Corarad bonisr latMi 23»9 (P) 307 (P) 7 
1 Delour r*l*i*4 < (R) 1 
* Eaiilay** Itaai 127 (P) « 

to EatiaMriat Mivloci I37J (P) 473 IP) 10 
11 Preiihl CJuirfCi » I'R) tl 
12 PrcitU revenu* caoUicI tllamiioH 2330 (Pl 12 
11 Hwl •qutUziliai 144 (R) 79 (P) 13 
14 loturaoot covsni* 1.112 (P) 53* (P) 14 
15 Inieratl tudil (ttt 41 (R) 15 
U JoiMPadUUM 4 (R) U 
17 LeialMTvkst 33 (R) 17 

LocanHlvt boncpawcr equtlizatloa m If) 724 (P) U 
19 1 wxaiMSiv* raiairi 5302 IP) 2.143 (P) 19 
70 Lott Jt tUmti* IM (P) 20 
21 MwUtiai •Mviceik oel 245 (P) 21 
22 Maeritl Purdutod 42M (P) 22 
2) Payroll (or C1> Ud towlayeci 7 (R) 23 
14 rcnoDal Uiury ttnleomilt 2U (R) 7 (R) 24 
2S RcUnbun* - aiUogllaDeout tdtBloitlrMlon 3a (R) 1 (R) 25 
24 SiiiriicUaa, ToToaio *> (>*) 24 
2T IVKkEvdualiaa 173 fP) 27 
21 All olhmr - psyiUM 9t ff) 24 
2f AU other - rwalvtbiM 1 (R) 2« 
30 30 
31 CaosdUn PtdOe a ' 1 ) Hoaan lac. OooMa Adniolartlka wrviou 1(5 (R) 1 (R) 31 
12 MtaitMB**t and l u urviott 404 (P) 72 (P) 32 
33 Ptatloa tod ioHinoo* 27 (Pl t (R) 33 
34 34 
33 CaaPKCarloe, CJoouaoa LocoDativc lctj«> I3<0 (P) 90 ff) 35 
M 34 
37 Deliwae Jt Iludua RalKiay Caumay C^BMtoa CTMitomrr ptyaUei 230 fP) 230 fP) 37 
31 Clilcaioawkdiliw 792 (R) 22 (R) M 
M DliiMldilMSsivkai 523 (R) 17 (R) 39 
40 LtiiitsrvloH 14 (R) 0 40 
41 
4J 

Loosamtiv* ttrvidiii tod fuel 
"cXi«~ .^ . .^^ 

•M(R) 41 

41 
fJBitCSnmmB IMtxaUCB 
Ptoiioa aod iaiurtaot 165 (P) 

1 1*1 
4 (R) 

4'2 
43 

44 44 
43 Soo Liat Corponllaa CoMiciM laUrM copeoM, net 11345 (P) 45 
44 44 
47 l H - a u u L * a 4 Olrtd Admiaianlivt SsfvicM » fR) 47 
4« 
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S C H E D U L E 510 SEPARATION O F DEBTHOLDINGS B E T W E E N ROAD P R O P E R T Y AHD EQUIPMENT 
(Dollan in thouaands) 

The principal uae of thu ichedule i* lo determine tbe average embedded rau of debt capiuL 

I. Debi (Xiuunding at End of Year 

Balance at 
Une # Account No. Title Source Cloae otyear 

1 731 Loam and Notet Payable Sch. 200,1-30 0 
2 764 Equipment ObUgatiom and Other Loog Term Debt due Sch. 200, L 39 

Withia One Year 73U 
3 763 / 767 Funded Debt Unmatured Sch. 200, L 41 2333 
4 766 Equipment ObUgatiom Sch. 200, L 42 3360 
3 7663 Capilalized Leate ObUgatiom Sch. 200. L 43 9360 
6 768 Debl in Detiaull Sch. 200, L 44 0 
7 769 Aocounu Payabk: AfGlialed Companies Sch.200.L43 39273 
8 770.1/7702 Unamortized Debt Premium Sch. 200, L 46 0 
9 Total Debt S u m L l - 8 63363 

10 Debt Directly Related to Road Property NoteL tJQiO 
11 Debt Directly Related lo Equipment Noiel. 20378 
12 Total Debt Directly ReUted to Road aad Equipment SumL 10 aod 11 24JM 

Percent Directly ReUled to Road LIO -i- L.12 
13 (2 decimals) 16.63% 
14 Percent Directly ReUted to Equipment LU L.12 

(2 decimals) 8335% 
13 Debt Not Directly ReUted to Road or Equipmeni L.9 minut L12 39273 
16 Road Ptoperty Debt (Note 2) ( H 3 X L13) 

plut LIO 10348 
17 Equipment Debt (Note 2) (L14xL15) 

plu* L l l 32313 

II. Interest Accrued During Year 

Balance at 
Une # Account No. Title Source Go*e o( year 

18 546- 548 TtXal Interest and Amortization (Fixed C3urge*) Sch. 210, U 42 5329 • 
19 346 Contingent interest Oo Funded Debt Sch. 210. L 44 0 
20 317 Relea*e of Premium* on Funded Debt Sch. 210. L 22 0 
21 Total Interest (Note 3) Sum of Une* 18-1-19 

leu 20 3329 
22 Intere*t Directly Relaled to Rotal Property Debt Note 4. 137 
23 Intereit Directly Related ui Eî uipmeat Debt Note 4. 2340 
24 Intere« Not Directly RcUtcd lo Road and Equipmeni Debt L21-(U22-1-L23) 3.132 
23 Intereit Road Property Debt (Note 5) L22-i-(L24xL13) 662 
26 Interett Equipmen: Debt (Note 5) U23+(L24xU14) 4,967 
27 Embedded Rate of Debt Capital-Road Property 

17̂ ,1,, I ll. 11 ja . . . .a rt-h.. f-t..,..i rr—•. .. . . -
L25 + L16 6.27% 

iff 

Nou s 1: Directly related meai 

cmsesscs icaxc... ucn. v.4il>ii«i—muaiporcnt 

11 tbe purpoae which the fund* were u*ed when the debt wu iu 

L26 -t̂  L.17 

ued. 

9.41% 

Note 2: Line 16 plu* Line 17 mutt equal U' • 
Note 3: Line 21 include* intere*t oo debi in Account 769—Accounu Pavable; Ai&liated Companiff*, 
Noie 4: Tlu* intere*t reUtet to debt reported in Une* 10 and 11. reapectively. 
Note 5: Line 25 piu* Line 26 mu*t equal Une 21. 

• Ejwiot'ta intereat expeaae 'poahed down* froai Pareot for iacoaia porpoaoa with ao raUled Soo RailnMd debt oo 
baUoo' abeet. 
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Road Initial*: SOO Year 1993 
72A 

515. RAILS L A I D IN RF.PLACEMENT 
(DolUn in thouiands) 

Give paniculan of aU railt applied during the year in conneciion with replacemenl of raU in previouily comtructed tracki mainuined 
by the reipondent. 

In column (a) cUuify the kind of rail applied as follows; 

(1) New steel rails, Bessemer process. 
(2) New steel rails, open-hearth process. 
(3) New raiU, ipecial alloy (describe more fully in a foolnote). 
(4) Relay railt. 

Reiurm in columm (c) aad (g) ihould be reported in whole numben. Fracliom of leu than one - half ihould be disregarded aad 
fractions of one-half or more ihould be counted as one. 

Uae 
Na 

CUu 
of 
rail 

RAIL APPUED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING 
TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS. ETC. 

Weight ofrU 
Pouatlt 

per 
yard 

of 
rail 

Number 
of torn 

(2.000 Ib) 

RAIL APPUED IN YARD, STAIION. TEAM 
INDUSTRY. AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Toial cott 
of rail applied 

in running 
iracks, passing 
tracks, cross-

oven, elc. 
during year 

Average 
cost per 

tun 
(2.0001b) 

Weight o(rail 
Poundi 

per 
yard 

of 
rail 

Number 
of torn 

(2.0001b) 

Toul coil 
of rail applied 

in yard, tuiion. 
team, indusiry. 

and olher 
switebiag tracks 

during year 
hi 

Average 
cosl per 

ton 
(2.003 Ib) 

Liae 
Na 

Railroad Aaaual Report R - l 



72B Roattlakiala: SOO Yaar 19913 

RaOraad Aornal Rapon R - l 



RoadlaitiaU: SOO Year 1993 73 

INSTRUCTIONS C O N C E R N I N G RETURNS TO B E M A D E IN S C H E D U L E 700 

State partkuUn of aU tracki operated by tbc retpondent at ibe ckxe of the year, according to the foUowing clauification: 
(1) Line owned by reipondent 
(2) Une owned by proprietary companiet 
(3) Line operated under leaie for a ipecified turn, leuor being (A) an affiUated corporatkm, or (B) independent or aol 

afCliated with reipondent 
(4) Une operated under contract or agreemeni Cor contingent rent, owner bemg (A) an afCUated corporation, or (B) 

independent or not aOiliated wiib retpondent 
(3) Line operated under Irackage right*. 

Give tubtctali for each of tlie leveral numbered clauet, in the order Uited above, aa weU a* the total for all clauei. 
Length! of track thould be repcrted to the neareit WHOLE mile adjutted lo accord wiib f r-tlmp. ix.. roamtiirg eae-balf 

mile and over u a whole mile and disregarding any traction k u than one-haif mile. 
In column (a) iniert the figure (and klter. if aay) indicatiag iu clau in Kcordance with the preceding clauification. 
Ia column (b) give the variou* proportiom ot each clau owned or kaaed by retpondent, littins each proportion once in any 

grouping Canadun mileage ihould oe legregated and identified on sep*i»te Unci in the varioui grouping. For each Uiting. °m 
column (d) give iu entire length (the diilance between tennini of tingle or fint main track), and in the foUowing columm the 
kngthi of lecond main track; aU other mai:i tracki, pauing tracks, cron-oven and tum-ouu; way iwiiching tracki; and yard 
iwitehing tracki. Thete clattei of tracki are denned u foUowt: 

Running iracki: Running iracki, pauing Lrack*. crou-overt, etc, including tum-ouu trom those tracks to clearance points. 
Way iwitching tracks: Station, team, mdustry and other iwitehing tracks for whkh no leporate icrvke is maintained. 
Yard twitching tracks: Yards where separate twitching lervicet are maintained. iiKluding clauifkaiion. houie. team, induitry 

and other tracki iwttcbed by yard kxomotives. 
The returm in columns (h) and (i) ihould include tracks serving tndmtries. such as mines, miUs. smelters, factories, etc Tracks 

belonging to aa industry tot,- whkh oo rent ic payabk ihould nol be included 
Tracki leading to and in gravel and land piu sod quarriei, the cost ot whkh is chargeabk to a clearing accotmt aad whkh are 

used in getting out material for tlie reipoodent'i use, ihould not be iiKluded. 
CTau (1) tocludei ail Unei operated by the reipondent al lhe ckise of the year to whkh it has titk in perpetuity. 
C3au (2) incudes each Une. fufl litk to whkh is in an inactive proprietary corporaiion of tlie respoodeat (Le. ooe aU of whose 

ouutanding itocki or obUgatiom are held by or for the retpondent, and whkh it operated by the retpondent or an afTUuted 
lyitem corporation withoul any accounting to the laid proprietary corporation). It may also include iuch Une when the actual tilli 
to aU of the ouutanding iiocki or obUgatiom ren in a corporation conlrolkd by or conuolUng the reipondenl. but in the caie ol 
any iuch incluiion, the facu ot the reUtion to the retpondent of the corpoiration hokling the nicuritiei ihould be fuUy let forth in 
a footnote. An inactive corporation ii ooe whkh hat been practically abiort>ed in a controilLig corporation, and whkh neither 
operatet property oor adminiiten iu Cnaacial affain: if it maintain! an organization, it 4oei lo only for the purpoee of 
complying with kgul requiremenu aad mainuining litk to property or franchises. 

Clau (3) incluiJei aU tracki opented under a leaie or formal ccrtveyince ot k u than tbe granlor'i intereit in tlie property, 
with a ipecifk aod unconditional rent reierved. The tact that the kuor doei not ntaimmit̂  an independent organizalioo for 
financial purpoiei it immaterial ia thii connection. 

Clau (4) il the tame u clau (3). except that the rent reierved ii conditional upon earning or other fact 
CHau (3) include! aU tracki operated and maintained by othen, but over whkh the reipondent hu the righi lo operate tome 

or aU ot iu traim. In the road of lliii cUu the reipondent bu no proprielary righu, but only tlie righu of a Ucemec Include in 
thil clau. alio all main track*, industrial tracki and lidingi owned by noncarrier companiei and individual! when ibe reipondent 
operate! over them, but doet not have ezduuive poueuion of them. 

Road held by the reipondent u joint or common owner or a joiat kuee or under any joint arrangement ihould be ihown in 
iu appropriate clau. and the entiy of kngth ibould be the entire kngth of the portioo jointty held. Tbe cUu tymbol ihould have 
tiie klter (j) alUtehed 

R oad operated by the reipondenl u agent for another carrier ihould not be included m tliis scheduk. 
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700. M U ^ G E OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 

Line 
Na 

d a u 

(a) 

Proportioa 
owned or 
ketedby 

teapoodent 
(b) 

Running tracks, pa**inx tracks, crou-overs, elc 
MUes of 

troy 
twitching 

tracks 
(I) 

MUes of 
yard 

swilching 
tracks 

(h) 

TOTAL 

(i) 

Une 
Na 

Line 
Na 

d a u 

(a) 

Proportioa 
owned or 
ketedby 

teapoodent 
(b) 

Mikt 
of 

rood 

(c) 

Mtk* of 
*ecoad 
uaia 
track 
(d) 

MUe* of 
all otber 

main 
tracks 

(e) 

Mile* of 
raaaia^ 
Iraeks 

(f) 

MUes of 
troy 

twitching 
tracks 

(I) 

MUes of 
yard 

swilching 
tracks 

(h) 

TOTAL 

(i) 

Une 
Na 

1 1 
2 I idd.dd^ 3,413 168 11 313 1l9 4,916 2 
3 i 
4 J - l 5d.dÔ  86 6 0 9 27 ii 213 4 
5 i 
6 5 l44 30 94 62 143 2336 i 
1 7 
8 i 
9 9 

10 Id 
11 11 
12 12 
13 t i 
14 14 
13 " 0 
16 16 
17 17 
18 ii 
l4 
16 20 
21 21 
22 22 
23 23 
l4 Si 
IS " U 
16 26 
2l 27 
28 2ft 
29 .... ^ 
3d 3d 
31 31 
ii 32 
33 33 
34 Si 
35 ii 
36 iS 
il J7 
38 ii 
39 34 

'40' 4d 
41 4i 
42 42 
43 43 
44 44 
4S 4S 
46 46 
41 47 
48 4i 
49 49 

ii Si 
Sl Si 
S3 SS 
S4 u SS ss Si S6 
SI TOTAL SJMi 4ii 41 4d2 *47 liiS SI 
Si Mile* of electrified 

road or irack 
included ia 
preceding 
grand lotal N/A 58 

' Mile* of Paaaiag TVacks, Craaiovcr* aad TUnoutt 
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702. MIUIS OF ROAD tVT CUJSB OP YEAR - BY STATES AND TERRITORIES (SINGLE TRACK) 

Ghre parikuUn, u of the clote ot the year, ot all road operated and of atl owned but not operated. Tlie reipondcnt'i proponion ot operaied road held by it u joint or common 
owner, or under a joinl kase, or under any joinl arrangement, ihould be shown in columni (b), (c), (d) or (e), u may be approprute. The lemainder of jointly operated mikagc 
should be ihown in column (f). Reipoiideat'i proportion of road jointly owned, not operated, ihould be ihown In cotumn (h), u may be appropiUtc. Mikagc whkh hu been 
permanenlly abandoned ihuuld not be included in columa (b), 

Mikagz ihoukl be reported lo Ihe oearcii WHOLa mile adjusled to aor.xd wilh (ooiingti i-c, counting one-half mik and over u a whok mile and diiregarding any fraciioo 
k u than oae-half mile. 

MILES OF ROAD OPERATED BY RESPONDENT 
Une Cfott Slale or Tcrriloo' Une Une of Une Une Une Ibul Une Owned, New Une Una 
Na Check Owned Proprktary Operated Operated Operaied Mileage Not Operaled (3oMtiucled No, 

C^mpanki Under (jcase Under Under Opeialcd By Reipondenl During 
Contract, IVackage Year 

elc. Righu 
(•) (b) (c) (d) (*) (0 (6) (h) (0 

1 MooUn* 0 0 d 0 0 0 37 0 T 
2 Mkhigan 0 0 0 0 262 262 0 0 2 
3 South Dakota 33 0 0 d d 33 0 0 3 
4 Nortii bakola 916 0 0 d 17 933 271 d ' 4 
S t '..aoetota 1.118 0 0 0 49S 1313 d d 5 
6 WkcoMin 376 " 0 0 0 182 558 0 d 6 
7 llllnoii 163 0 0 0 411 376" 0 d 7 
ft Indiana 93 0 0 0 Hi - d d ft 
9 lowa 620 0 0 0 69 Hi 0 d 4 

10 kaiuu 0 0 0 0 , ^ . 7 0 d 10 
11 Keniuclcy 0 0 0 d 1 1 0 0 If 
12 Miuouri 135 0 0 d 21 IS6 d d a a TT 
14 14 
IS IJ 
16 ii 
17 il 
18 ift 
19 14 
20 2d 
21 21 
22 22 
ii a ii 24 
ii 2J 
26 i6 
27 ' 27 
28 2ft 
19 24 
ib 
Si 31 
ii Toul Mikage (single Irack) 3,456 0 0 0 1306 51362 iii 0 ii 



TS RoadlajtUla: SOO Yaar 1993 

1 
NOTES AND REMARKS 

l U a paf* lataatkMolly Uft 

i 
I 
I 

RaHroad Aaoual Report R - l 



INSIRUCTIONS CONCERNING REIURNS TO BU MADE IN Sa iBOULE 710 

I 
!» 
It 

"8 

Imirucliom for reporting locomotive and paiicnger-train car data. 

1. Give partkulan of each of Ihe varioui clutei of equipment whkh reipondenl 
iMinftd or leued during the year. 

2. In column (c) give the number ot uniti purchucd new or hui'i in company ihopi. In 
column (d) give Ihe number ot new uniu kaied trom olhen. Tbc term 'new* meam a 
unil placed in iervice for the flrit time on any railroad. 

3. Uniu leued Ir otiieri for a period of one year or more are reportable in column 
(I). Uniu lemporarily out of rcipondenri lervke and rented lo olhen for leu than one 
year are to be included in column (h). Uniu rented from othen ttn a period kii thin one 
year ihould not l>c included In column (i). 

4. For reporting purpoiei, a 'kicomoiive unit' ii a lelt-propelled vehkle generating 
or converting ciiergy into molion, and deiigned lolcly for moving other equipment. An 
'A* unil il the leul numtier of wheel buei wilh lupcnlructure deiigned for ute lingly or 
u a kad '.ocomolhre unit in combinalion wilh olher lucomoihre uniti. A 'B' unil li limiUr 
to an 'A' unii. bui not equipped for uie lingly or u a lead locomolive unil. A 'U' unit 
may be equipped wilh hauler control! for independent operauon at terminal!. 

3. A 'icif-propelled car* it a nil molor car propelled by electrk inuiorn receiving 
power from a third rail or overhead, or internal combuiiion rnginei located on the CM 
ilielf. IV'ilen equipped for uie only in traim of can lhal are icIf-propelled are lo be 
Included u iclf-propelled equipment. 

6. A 'dieict' unit includei all uniu propelled by dleiel Internal combuiiion englnei 
irreipecthre of final drive or whcihcr pitwer may al lime* be lupplied from an external 
conductof. Unit! olber lhan dieicl-clccirk, c.g, dietel-hydraulk, ihould be identified 
In a tooinoie giving Ihe nuaber and a brief dcicrlpllon. An 'cleclrk' unil includei all 
uniu whkh recene eleclik powei from an overhcid contact wire or a ihird rail, «nd uie 
Ihc power to drive one or more cicctrk moton lhal propel ihc vehicle. An 'oilier 
iclf-pcwered unit' include! all unlu olhcr than diciel, or electrk, e.g., ileam, gu 
turbine. Show lype of unil, icivk^ and number, u spproprUle, In • brief dcicriptlofl 
lufficknl for poiliive klenllflcaiion. An 'auxllliry unit' includei all unlu uicd in 
conjunclion with locomolivei, bul whkh draw ihelr power from Ihe 'moihci' unit, e.g. 

booiteri, ilugi, eic. For reponing purpoiei, Indkale radio-conlrolkd lelf-powcred 
dicicl unit! on Unci 1 through 8, u *ppropri*lc. Radio-conlrolled uniu lhat are oot 
lelf-powered. I.e., ihoie wilhoul a dkicl, ihould be reporled oi line 13 under 
'auxiliary unili'. 

7. Column (k) ihould ihow aggregate capacity for all uniu reported In column (j), u 
followi: For locomotive unlu, report the inanutacturen' rated honepowcr (lhe muimum 
conlinuoui power output from Ihe dicicl engine or enginei delivered to the main 
generator or generator! for Iraclhw puipoiei). Exclude capacily data for itcam 
ItKomolivci. For puiengcr-lnin can tepott lhe number of puicnger leaU avaiUbk for 
revenue lervke, counling one puicnger to each berth in iieeping can. 

8. Puienger-train car lypei and icrvke equipment car lypci correipond to AAR 
Mccliaiikfcl Diviiion deilgnaliom. Dciciipilom of car codei and dciignatium are 
publiihed in The OfficeUl Raihway Equipment RegUter, 

9. Crou-checki 

I 
I 
8 

•-a 

Schedule 710 
Une 3, column (j) 
Unc 6, column (j) 
Une 7, column (j) 
Unc 8, column (j) 
Une 9, coiumn (j) 
Une 10, column (j) 

Scheduk 710 
Une 11, column (I) 
Unc 12, column (I) 
Une 13, column (I) 
Une 14, column (1) 
Une 13, column (I) 
Unc 16, column (I) 

When data appear in column (j) linei 1 thru 8, column (k) ihould have dau on 
lame Unci. 

When data appear In columm (k) or (I) linci 36 ihru 53, and 33, colunin (m) ibould 
have dau on lame Unci. 



710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT 
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Change! During the Yew Uniu aiCnoie of Year 
Une CroH Type or detign Uniu Uniu Imtalicd Uniu retired 
No, Check otuniu in leivke New New Rebuilt All other (rom Kivice Owned Ixued Total Aggregate Leased Una 

of uniu untu unlu uniu of and (rom in leivke capacity to Na 
reipondent purchaied ' kaicd acquired including reipondent uted olhen of re ­ of uniu othen 

al or trom St rcbuill reclau- whether ipondent reporled 
beginning buill olhen uniu ificalion owned coi(h)A io 

ofyear rewiiitea A second or kaied, (1) coi(j) 
into hand uniu including 

(1) 
(ice im. 7) 

property purchased lecUu-
accounu or ka*ed iflcatloa 

fiom 
otheri 

(a) (b) (c) fd) (e) (0 (*) (hi (i) (J) (k) (1) 
Locomolhie Uniu 

1 Diesel-freighl uniU 1 
2 Dktei-pattenger unlu 2 
3 Dktei-roulli purpote uniu 297 0 0 0 0 0 311 66 297 809230 0 
4 Dkiel-iwilching uoiu 76 0 0 0 0 0 32 44 76 107,430 0 
3 a Toul (tinei 1 to 4) 373 0 0 0 0 0 263 UO 373 916,700 0 
6 * Electric -locomoihrei S 
7 • Olher self-powered uniU 7 
8 • Toial (linet 3,6 A 7) 373 0 0 0 0 0 2'!'3 110 373 916.700 0 8 
9 • AuxUiary uniu N/A 9 

10 • Totai LocomotWe 
Uniu (linci 8 & 9) 373 0 0 0 0 0 263 110 373 N/A 0 10 

DIS-miBUTKIN OF LOCXJMOTIVE UNITS IN SERVICE OP RESPONDENT AT CLOSE OF YEAR. ACCORDING TO YEAR BUILT, DISREGARDING YEAR OF REBUILDING 
During Calendar Year 

Une Croa* Type or deiign Before Between Belween Between Belween Una 
Nc Check otuniu Jan. t.l970 Jan. 1, Jan. 1, Ian.1, Jan. 1, Na 

1970 1973 1980 1983 
and Dec. and Dec. and Dec. and Dec. 
31,1974 31,1979 31,1984 31,1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 Total 

(•) (b) (c) (d) («) (0 (1) (h) (0 (i) (k) (!) 

-i-i • Diete! 118 67 72 38 63 5 10 0 0 373 11 
12 • Electrk 12 
13 • Olhcr lelf-powered uniti 13 
14 • Total (Unci 11 to 13) 118 67 72 38 63 3 10 0 0 373 14 
15 • Auxiliary unlu 15 
16 • Total Locomolhre 

• UniU (linei 14 Jk IS) 118 67 72 38 63 3 10 0 0 373 16 

at 
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710. INVENTORY OF UOUIPMHNT- Coatiaued 
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVES IMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS ll 

Une 
No. 

Ctou 
Check 

TVpe or design 
of uniu 

(•) 

Uniu 
in seivive 

of 
reipondenl 

at 
begiiining 

of year 

(b) 

Changei During the Year 
Uniu relired 
from leivke 

of 
icipondenl 

whether 
owned 

or kued, 
including 
reclui-
irtcation 

(«) 

Uniu at Cloic of Yesr 
Une 
No. 

Ctou 
Check 

TVpe or design 
of uniu 

(•) 

Uniu 
in seivive 

of 
reipondenl 

at 
begiiining 

of year 

(b) 

Uniu Installed Uniu relired 
from leivke 

of 
icipondenl 

whether 
owned 

or kued, 
including 
reclui-
irtcation 

(«) 

Owned 
and 
uted 

(h) 

Leued 
from 

othen 

(il 

Total 
in icrvke 

ot re­
ipondenl 
col (h)A 

(0 

(1) 

Aggregaie 
capacily 
o( uniu 
rcporicd 

in 
col{j) 

(lee ins. 7) 

(k) 

Leaied 
to 

othen 

(1) 

Une 
Na 

Une 
No. 

Ctou 
Check 

TVpe or design 
of uniu 

(•) 

Uniu 
in seivive 

of 
reipondenl 

at 
begiiining 

of year 

(b) 

New 
unit! 

purchucd 
or 

buUt 

(c) 

New 
uniu 

leued 
from 

olhen 

(d) 

Rcbuill 
unit! 

acquired 
A rcbuill 

uniu 
rewritten 

into 
properly 
accounu 

(e) 

All olher 
uniu 

including 
rcclui-
Ificaiion 

Aicoond 
hand unit! 
purchucd 
or leued 

from 
olhcri 

(0 

Uniu relired 
from leivke 

of 
icipondenl 

whether 
owned 

or kued, 
including 
reclui-
irtcation 

(«) 

Owned 
and 
uted 

(h) 

Leued 
from 

othen 

(il 

Total 
in icrvke 

ot re­
ipondenl 
col (h)A 

(0 

(1) 

Aggregaie 
capacily 
o( uniu 
rcporicd 

in 
col{j) 

(lee ins. 7) 

(k) 

Leaied 
to 

othen 

(1) 

Une 
Na 

17 

PAS.<ENGnR-TnRAtN CARS 
Non-Self-Propelltd 

Ciuchei {PA, PB, PBOJ 0 17 
18 

"1?" 

Combined can 
(All cUiiC, except CSB] 0 18 

18 

"1?" Pa/lor can (PBC, PC, PI., PO| 0 19 
20 Steepir.i,c«n (PS,PT,PAS,PDS| 0 20 
21 Dining, grill A tavern can 

[All claii D, PDl 0 N/A 21 
22 Non - putenger - cairying can 

lAllclui B,C-.^B,M,PSA,1A| 0 N/A 22 
23 TOTAL (linei 17 to 22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 

24 
Self-Propelkd 

Blecirk pauenger can 
fEP,En 0 24 

23 Blecirk combined can (GC| 0 23 
26 Internal combuiiion tail 

molorcan jl'.D, BCJ) 0 26 
27 Other telf-propelled can 

(Specify lypei) 0 27 
28 TOTAL (linei 24 lo 27) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 
29 TOTAI-(linei 23 and 28) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 

30 
COMPANY SERVICE CARS 
Buiineu can IPVI 0 N/A 30 

31 Board outfit can (MWX| 23 0 0 0 0 6 17 0 17 N/A 0 31 

il Derrkk A mow removal can 
(MWUAlWVJMlWWXWKi 35 0 0 0 0 0 33 0 35 N/A 0 32 

33 Dump and bsllui can 
(MWB,MWU| 86 0 0 0 10 3 91 0 91 N/A 0 33 

34 Oilier maintenance and scivke 
equipmeni can 838 0 0 0 9 100 766 1 767 N/A 0 34 

33 TOTAL (linci 30 to 34) 1X102 0 0 0 19 , 111 909 1 910 N/A 0 35 



80 Roadlaitiah: SOO Year 1993 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Coatiaaed 

Imtructiom tbr reporting; freighl-uain car data 
1. Give particulan of e.xh of ttie varioui claue* of equipment which reepondent owned or leaaed during tbe year. 
Z In column (d) give tbe :<umber of uniu purchaaed or btull in compaay ibopa. Ia columa (e) give the aumber of aew uniu 

leaaed trom othen. The term "new* meam a unit placed ia iervice Cor tbe fint time oa any railrouL 
3. Uniu kaaed to otben for a perkid of one year cr more are report^k in coiumn (n). UniU temporarily out of reipondent's 

lervice and rented to otben for lew tban one year are to be tncluded in coiumn (i). UniU renied from otlien Cor a period ku 
Ihaa one year ibould oot he included m columa (j). 

Line 
No. 

Crou 
C3ieck 

CUu of equipnient aod 
car deiignatioai 

FftiacSMTyAiN C A J M 

Umu ia *erviEe of re«poa~ 
dknt at beguinbg of year 

rhanan* during tbe year 

Une 
Na 

Line 
No. 

Crou 
C3ieck 

CUu of equipnient aod 
car deiignatioai 

FftiacSMTyAiN C A J M 

Umu ia *erviEe of re«poa~ 
dknt at beguinbg of year Uoiu inatalled 

Une 
Na 

Line 
No. 

Crou 
C3ieck 

CUu of equipnient aod 
car deiignatioai 

FftiacSMTyAiN C A J M 

Tune-

can 

fb> 

AU 
oihsn 

(c) 

New 
uniu 

purchased 
or 

buUt 

fd) 

New or 
rebuilt 
uniu 
kued 
from 
otben 

fa> 

Rebuilt 
uniu 

acquired 
and rebuUt 

uniu 
rewritten 

into 
property 
accouaU 

ff) 

AU otber 
uniu, iacL 
rectan-

ilicatioaand 
lecood 

hand uniu 
purchased 
or leaaed 

from otben 
(K) 

Une 
Na 

36 Plain box can - 40" 
(BlOO - 8287̂  8 0 0 0 0 0 36 

n Plam boot can - 50'and longer 
(B300-B887> 367 0 0 0 0 19 37 

ii Equipped box can 
^All code A) Except A 5 333 0 0 0 0 0 38 

39 Plam gondoU cart (AU coiiea 
G A J - U - 2 J -3 AJ-4) 991 0 0 0 0 0 39 

4d Equipped gondoU can 
(AUcodeE) 83 0 0 0 0 9 40 

41 Ĉ overed hopper can 
(AUcodeC 1 C 2 ) 6,918 0 0 0 0 3 41 

42 Open lop hopper can-general 
iervice (AU code H) 1219 0 0 0 0 0 42 

43 Open lop hopper can- ipecial 
iervice (AU codei K3 -0) 115 0 0 0 0 0 43 

44 Retrigeralor can-mectianical 
R 3 .R 6_,R 7_,R 8^ 

44 
4S Refrigerator can-noo-

mechaniral 

307 0 0 0 0 0 45 
46 FUtcan-TbFtVtidPt: 

(AUcodePAQAS) 
except 08- 5:i3 0 0 0 0 0 46 

47 Ftu can - midti—kvel 
(AUcode V) 47 

4ft Flat can-general lervke 
F10_,F20_.F30_ 

47 0 0 0 0 0 4e 
49 Fiaican-olber 

F 1_,F 2_,F 3_,F 4_,F 5_, 
F"6 . F " 7 .F"8 .F4b 331 0 0 0 0 I 49 

5d Tank can - under 22^000ga. 
(T-O.T- l.T-2.T-3,T-4. 
r-S) 

• 
30 

Jl Tank can-22X00 pi. Aowr 
(T-6.T-7.T-8,T-9) 31 

J2 AUotberfrei^tcanA 5 (AU 
codeL*Q8_ 

31 0 0 0 0 I 32 
JJ T(3TALirUae*WtoJ2) 1139? 0 0 A d a JJ 
54 Cabooae (AU code M~930) N/A 126 0 0 0 0 54 
35 TOTAL (Uae* 53 A 54) 11395 126 0 0 0 33 35 

Railroad Anaaal Report R - l 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Coatiaaed 

4. Coiumn (ra) ibould ibow tbc aggregaie capacity (or aU uniu reported in coiuaana (k) and (I), u foUows. For l^ight-traki 
can. repon tbe aooiiaal capadty (ta loo* of 2.000 lb*.) u pravided Cor in Rute 86 of Ibe AAR Ĉ ode of Ruie* Ckivcroing C:an ia 
laterchaags. Coomen tbe capacity of took can to capacity in torn of tbe cor.-- .odity wbicb tbe car i* intended to carry cuHomarUy. 

5, Tune mileage can refer to freighl can. other tban caboose*, owned or heU uader leaae arrangBmenl, whoae iaiertiae rcaial 
• eeltkd on a per ifiem and Une haul mileage bui* under 'Code of Car Hire Rule*' or would tie lo lettled if uaed by another 
railroad. 

Line 
N a 

Croa* 
Check 

Cttaagea during year 
fcoochided) 

Uniu relired from 
•ervice of 

retpoodeni 
w be iher owned 

or leaaed. including 
reclauification 

(h) 

Uniu U cloae of year 

Uae 
Na 

Line 
N a 

Croa* 
Check 

Cttaagea during year 
fcoochided) 

Uniu relired from 
•ervice of 

retpoodeni 
w be iher owned 

or leaaed. including 
reclauification 

(h) 

Owned 
and 
uaed 

(X) 

Leaicd 
from 
othen 

(D 

Total ia lervioe of re*poa~ 
dent (col (i^ A (D) 

Ajgregaie 
capacity 
of uaiu 
reported 

in ooiunim 
(k )A ( I ) 

( ieeiM.4) 

(m) 

Leaied 
to 

otben 

fn) 

Uae 
Na 

Line 
N a 

Croa* 
Check 

Cttaagea during year 
fcoochided) 

Uniu relired from 
•ervice of 

retpoodeni 
w be iher owned 

or leaaed. including 
reclauification 

(h) 

Owned 
and 
uaed 

(X) 

Leaicd 
from 
othen 

(D 

Tune-
mikagr 

can 

(k) 

other 

(n 

Ajgregaie 
capacity 
of uaiu 
reported 

in ooiunim 
(k )A ( I ) 

( ieeiM.4) 

(m) 

Leaied 
to 

otben 

fn) 

Uae 
Na 

36 2 6 0 6 0 330 0 36 

37 20 302 77 379 0 44J049 0 37 

38 28 424 81 303 0 37337 0 38 

39 3 986 0 986 0 98,063 0 39 

40 16 33 41 76 0 7307 0 40 

41 2392 • 2.766 1.763 • 4329 0 431324 0 41 

42 197 467 333 1,022 0 102,200 0 42 

43 •y 0 113 U3 0 11300 0 43 

44 44 

45 39 224 44 268 0 18,787 0 45 

46 21 14 490 304 0 32,765 0 46 

47 47 

48 t 46 (i 46 8 3333 G 48 

49 69 283 0 283 0 22320 0 49 

50 50 

51 51 

52 0 32 0 32 0 2.197 0 52 

SS 2.792 5,785 3,164 fti44 0 UWi 0 SS 
54 3 121 0 N/A 121 N/A 0 94 
33 2.797 3.906 3.164 8̂ 949 121 S32JB36 0 35 

• Laag tmrm laaaaa lor 2.180 ca***«4 koppera expired ia 1993. Tbeae eaia ara ta aaa bal oot Iacla4a4 ia aeooiu aa laaaa 
raaawal MfolialioM ara la prnceaa. 

Raiiroad RaportR-l 



82 RoadloitialK SOO Year 1993 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMEMT - CoaliaaW 

Line 
N a 

Crou 
Check 

urag Id \jaadrA^, aii\.i.aj 

daaa of equipment aod 
car deiignatiom 

(a) 

urcjaj art asm v i mcxv i ea\. 
Uoiu ia *ervice of reepon­
dent al beginning of year 

\ j t j \ j v i a , r \ n i j i . B i f t x s s j l u u i n u c s u 
ChaMK* during tbe year 

Line 
Na 

Line 
N a 

Crou 
Check 

urag Id \jaadrA^, aii\.i.aj 

daaa of equipment aod 
car deiignatiom 

(a) 

urcjaj art asm v i mcxv i ea\. 
Uoiu ia *ervice of reepon­
dent al beginning of year Uaiu installed 

Line 
Na 

Line 
N a 

Crou 
Check 

urag Id \jaadrA^, aii\.i.aj 

daaa of equipment aod 
car deiignatiom 

(a) 

Pei 
dkm 

AC 
otlien 

New 
uniu 

purchaaed 
or 

buUt 

(d) 

Nrw or 
rebaih 
oatta 

kaaed 
frooi 

(Xben 

(el 

Rebuih 
unitt 

acquired 
and rebuilt 

uniu 
rewntien 

mlo 
property 
aocooatt 

(f) 

AU other 
unit*. incL 
lecUu-

UScaiiouxnd 
tecond 

hand uniu 
purchated 
or leaied 

from othen 
( f ) 

Line 
Na 

36 
PlAAJt^ti EUtPMENT 

Self- propelled veneb 
{Tiiijboau. car Cerriea. etc] N/A 56 

J7 Noo-telf-propelled teasels 
ICar Qoau. Ughien. etc] N/A 37 

Si TOTALdines « Jk JT) M/A 0 0 0 d d J8 

39 

HIGHWAY REVENtfE 
EQUIPMENT 

Bogie-cbauisZl JUSI_, 
Z68 Z69 0 2 0 0 0 0 39 

60 Dryv»nU2 ,Z2 Z6 3~6 60 
61 Flat bed U3 Z 3 61 
62 OpcnU>|iU4 2A 62 
63 Mechanical rebigeraltT 

U3 63 
64 BulkUO A2U) 64 
63 ImuUtedU7 ,Z7 63 
66 Tank'ZO ,U6 66 
67 (3ther irailer and conlaiaer 

(Special E q u i ^ d Dry Van 
U9_Z8 AZ9 ) 67 

MJ Tractor 68 
Track 64 

7d TWrALfline*J4io6d) 0 2 d 0 0 d Td 
NOTES AND REMARKS 

' Must have fitting code *CN* to quaUfy Cor laak otherwiae il is a bulk hopper. 

RoponR-l 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - CoachMled 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
C3ianges dui-iag year 

(oooduded) 
Uniu at dose nf year C3ianges dui-iag year 

(oooduded) Total in service • respon­
dent (col (i) & (j)) 

Total in service • respon­
dent (col (i) & (j)) 

Uniu retired fiom Owned Leaaed Aggregate Leaied 
Une C:rou service of and CrotD capacity lo Line 
No. Check retpondent used othen Per AU of uniu otben Na 

whether owned dkm oibeir reported 
or kaied, including in ctAumns 

reclaitifiralioo (k)*( l ) 
(tee ins. 4) 

(b) (D (1) (It) (n (m) (n) 

56 N/A 36 

57 N/A 57 

JS" 0 0 0 N/A d 0 0 J* 

39 0 2 0 0 2 44 0 59 
60 60 
61 61 
62 62 

63 63 
64 64 
63 63 
66 66 

67 67 

6ft 6ft 
64 69 
Td 0 2 0 0 2 44 d To 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Aaaaal Report R-1 
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710S. UNIT CCMT OF EQUIFMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 
(Doilan ia thntisaiwls) 

1. Give particulan w requested, leporaiely. Cor Ibe various dauei of new unitt aod rebuilt uniu of equipmeat Ustailed by 
respoodest during ibe year. If inCormafiioa regantiag the coal of any uniu imulkd is IMC compkte at time of filing of repon. the 
uniu sbouid be omitted, but reCerence iio tbe number ot uoiu omitted should be jrven in a footnote, tbe details u to cost to be 
given in tbe report of tbe following yca,r. The cost of umu uader coostruciion at the close of the year ihould not be reOecled in 
this iciieduk even though pan of tbe coit appean in tJie property account Cor the year. lodkate in oobimn (e) whether an 
imiallatioB repreaeau eqidpment purchued (P), buUt or rebuilt by contract in ouuide railroad ibopa (C), or built or rebuilt ui 
compaay or syetem shops (S) hichiding uniu acqiired through capilalized leasea (L). 

2. In oolamn (a) Bat each dass or type of kcoaotive unit, car or TOFCCOFC equipment oa a icporate Bne. By clau is meant 
Ihe ilaadard riasrificatioa med to dittmgui*h lype* of koomotnc unit*, freight can or otber eqaipmeni adopted by the 
Auociatioa of American Railroad*, and should include physical dharacteristks requested by Scheduk 710. Locomotive uniu 
thould be identified u to power lource. wbcel •rrangement. and bonepower per imit. tuch u multipk-purpoae ilie*el 
kcomotivB A uaiu (B-B), 2300 HP. Can ihoukl be ickntified u to ipecial comtruction or tervioe cboracteriitic:!, tuch u 
aluminum-oovered hopper car (LO), tted boxcan-ipecial tervkc (XAP). etc For TOFC7COFC ihcrw type of equipmeot u 
enumeraled in Scbrdiik 710. 

3. In coiumn (c) thow tbe lotai weight in torn of 2.000 pouad*. The weight of tbe equipmeni acquired tbouU be the weighi 
empty. 

4. Tbe ooat *boald be tbe oompfete coat u entered on tlie kdger, incluifing foreign line freight charge* and haudUng charge*. 
3. Data tor ibk *cbeduie ebould be confined to tlie uniu reported in Scheduk 710, colunui* (c) aod (e) tnr iocoaaouve uniu, 

paaaeagsr-train can aad company aeivke cars aad column* (d) ud (t) for freight train can. floating equipment and highway 
revenue equipaient. Di*clo*e new uaitt ia the opper tectk» of thk sctwiduk aad in tlto k>wei tectioa iSackaie rebuilt uniu 
acquired or rewritten mlo the retpoodeni'* accounu The term "new* u used herein thaU nvun a unit or uniu placed in iervice 
for the first lime oo any raiboad. 

6. AU unequipped booKars acquired ia whole or part with inceatne per c&em buds sbouid be reported oa separate Bnes and 
appropriately itieniifird by Cootaotc or sub-beading 

Line 
Na dan of equipaient 

Number 
otuniu 

(b) 

Total weighi 
(loos) 

(c) 

Total 
cost 

(«0 

Method of 
acqui*ition 

(see imirucliom) 
(a) 

Uae 
Na 

1 NONE 1 
2 2 
3 s 4 4 
J J 
6 6 
T 
8 8 
9 9 

id Id 
11 11 
12 12 
13 ii 
14 14 

TT IJ 
16 16 
iT 17 
ift ift 
19 i4 
2rt 2fi 
2i 21 
22" » 
23 23 
24 "24 
25 TOTAL 0 WA d N/A 2J 

REBUILT UNITS 

u NdNE 
27 « 
2£ 2ft 
at » 
30 S6 
31 Si 
n ... 
33 SS 
34 » 
33 35 
36 34 
37 37 
38 TOTAL Q WA 0 N/A u w^KmMammmmfi2j:^iiai\.»Lf!mi , JS, WA 6 m Railroad Aaaual Rapon R - l 
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OENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BB MADE IN SCHBDUUBS 720. 721, 723 AND 726 

Por purpoaet of thete ichcduki, the irack calcgorki are dcflned u followi: 
Track calegory' 

A - Freight demity of 20 million or more grou loo - milei per Uack mile per year (include puiing Iracki, lurnouti and ctoiwveri). 
B - Freight demity of ku lhan 20 miUion grou lon-K.ilei per irack mile per year, bul al kul 3 million (include pauing Iracki, lurnouM and crauoveri). 
C - Freight demity ot ku lhan 3 million grou ion-miki per track mile per year, bul al kul 1 million (include puiing Iracki, lurnouu loid ciossoven). 
D - Freight demity ot leu lhan 1 millioa grosi ton-miles per track mite per year (include puiing Iracki, lurnouii and crouoven) 
E - Way snd yard swilching iracki (puiing Iraclu, croii'jvcri and turnout* ihill be in calegoty A, B, C, O, F and polcnlial abandonmenu, u approprUte). 
P - Track over whkh any puicnger ieivk,e ii prov ided (other than polenlial abandonmenu). Mileage ihould be Included wilhin track catcgorkt A through 

B unleu Ihere is dedicated entirely lo puier.e>.7 icrvke F. 

Poicniul abandonment! - Route legmcnU idenlified by railroadt u poleniially lubjca to abandonment u required by Seclion 10904 ot the Intenutc Commerce Act. 
Thu icheduk ihould include all clau 1,2,3 or 4 track from tchedule 700 that li mainuined by the reipondenl (cUu 5 ii uiumcd lo be niainiained by olhen). 
If, for IwoconieculWe yean, a line icgmeni ctaulfkd In one Uack calegoty maintain! a iraffic dcniily whkh woukl place ll In another, il ihall be recUuified inlo lhal 
categoty u of ihe beginning of the tecond year. 
Traffic deniiiy reUtcd lo putenger leivke ihall not be Included In lhe determination ot the track caicgoty of a line segment. 

I 
f 
i 

720. TRACTCANDTOAFFiCCXJNDinONS 

1. Diiciose Ihe rcque*ted information perlaining lo Irack and traffic condiiiom. 

Une Track calegoty Mileage of track* Average «nnu«l traffic deniity In Average running TVark milci under ikiw order* Une 
Na al end of perioil inilliom of grou lor,-milct per Irack mile' •peed limit al end of period Na 

(whole nurebcu) (ute IWO decimal placet) (use Iwo decimal placet) 
(•) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

1 A 771 27.12 44,16 0,30 t 
2 B 1333 12.19 36.70 11,90 2 
3 C 348 1.39 26.33 6.60 3 
4 D 1229 0.37 22,73 0.30 4 
3 B Ij048 XXXXXXXX JOCXXXXXX 0.00 3 
6 TOTAL 5,129 10.23 33.02 19.30 
7 F 331 XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX 0.30 1 
8 Potential abandonment* 203 N/A N/A 0.00 8 

' To determine average demity, loul track milei (roule milci limci number of track*) laihcr lhan route milci ihall be uied. 



721. T I E S I A I D IN R E P L A C E M E N T 

1. Fumiih the requeaed informalion concerning iki Uid in replacemenl. 
2. In column (j), reporl Ihe lolal board feel ot iwilch and biidge iki Uid in replacemenl. 
3. The term *ipoi malHicnance' In column (k) meam repain to irack componenu during routine inipeclkim, u oppoied lo programmed replacemenu aimed at upgrading the 

general condiiion of lhe lrack*. 'Percent of ipoi mainteiuuice' refer* to the percentage of toUl tki or boud feet Uid in repiaccmeni contidered to be ipol maintenance, 
4. In No. 9, Ihe average coil per Ik litould include tramporuiion chugei on forkgn Unci, Ilc Inim, loading, impeclkm and Ihe coat ot handling lie* in general lupply itorage 

and aeaioning yudi, and in Ihe caie of irealed Iki , alio lhe coil ot handling al Irealing pianU and Ihe co*l of irealmeni. The co»l ot unloading, hauling over carrkr'i own Unei, 
and pUcing lhe iki U Irack* and of iraln leivice oihcr lhan lhal neceusty in connection wilh kwding or irealmeni ihould nol be included in thU scheduk. 

Une 
Na 

TVack 
categoty 

(•) 

Number ot cro*»iics Uid in replacemenl 

Total 

(1) 

Swilch and 
brklgc Ikl 

(board feel) 

0) 

Crouiks 
twitch arul 
bridge Ik l 

Une 
Na 

Une 
Na 

TVack 
categoty 

(•) 

New Ikl Second-hand ik i 

Total 

(1) 

Swilch and 
brklgc Ikl 

(board feel) 

0) 

Crouiks 
twitch arul 
bridge Ik l 

Une 
Na 

Une 
Na 

TVack 
categoty 

(•) 

Wooden Concrete 

(d) 

Olhcr 

(a) 

Wooden Olher 

(h) 

Total 

(1) 

Swilch and 
brklgc Ikl 

(board feel) 

0) 

Crouiks 
twitch arul 
bridge Ik l 

Une 
Na 

Une 
Na 

TVack 
categoty 

(•) 

Trealed 

(b) 

Unlrcalcd 

(c) 

Concrete 

(d) 

Olhcr 

(a) 

Ticalcd 

(0 

Unlrealed 

(8) 

Olher 

(h) 

Total 

(1) 

Swilch and 
brklgc Ikl 

(board feel) 

0) 

Perceni of 
Ipol 

maintenance 
(k) 

Une 
Na 

1 A 113278 0 0 0 0 0 0 113278 43837J 60 1 
2 B 188,987 0 0 0 0 0 0 188,987 436306 9.3 
3 C 3,380 0 0 0 0 0 0 3380 14,412 60.2 3 
4 D 40.774 0 0 0 0 0 0 40,774 26363 11.4 
3 E 33222 0 0 0 0 0 0 33222 482041 13.0 5 
6 TOTAL 381341 0 0 0 0 0 0 381341 1398.401 9.0 
7 F 33,119 0 0 0 0 0 0 33,119 169.413 9X1 j 
8 Poteniul 

1 abandonmenu ; 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 8 

9 Average co*i per croulk S and iwllchik (MBM) $ 9 Average co*i per croulk S 19.02 and iwllchik (MBM) $ 329,95 

s 



722. TIBS LAin IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW UNES AND EXTENSIONS 
(DolUn in i/iouiandi) 

Give parikulan of tlci Uid during the year in new comiruciion duriog Ihe year. 
In column (a) cUuiiy the llei u (ottowi: 

U - Wooden tiei untreated when applkd, 
T - Wooden liei treated befoie applkation, 
S - 'Het olher (han wooden (titt. I, conctele, etc.). Indkale lype in column (h). 

Report new and second-hand (relay) tie* Mparately, indkating in coluinn (h) whkh lir.i arc new. 
In coiumnt'd) and (g) ihow the lotal ':o*t, Incltuiing Iratuporiatkin chirgei on foriegn Unci, lie iraini, loading, iMpection, and Ihe cott ot handling llci In general tupply, itorage 

and seasoning) ud. In ttie cu' ot trected'. 'ct, also ihow the ctat ot ha'.dling at trcaiing plantt and the cost ot treatment. The co*l ot unloading, h :;uling over cairicr't own litiei and 
ptacini; the iki in tracks, and of Irain icrvke, other lhan ihal aeceiiary in connection with loading and treatment, ihould not be included in thu ichedule. 

CROSSTIES SWITCH AND BRIDGE TIES 
Total CO*; of 

I'otal coal ot switch A bridge 
cromtici laid in Number of feel Average coil lies Uid in new 

Line Total number Average con new Iracki (board meuurc) per M teel Iracki during Une 
No. Clui ot liei ot Ikl applkd pertk during year Uid in Crack* (beard meuure) year Remark! Na 

(•) (b) («) (*!) («) (0 (8) (h) 

1 T 4,262 118.13 $77,00 0 $0.00 $0.00 NONE 1 
2 2 
3 3 
4 4 
5 5 
6 6 
7 7 
8 8 
9 9 

10 10 
11 r 11 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
13 15 
16 16 
17 17 
18 18 
19 19 
20 TOTAL 4262 $18.15 $77.00 0 sooo $0,00 20 

I 

r 

21 
22 

Number of mile* of new running tracki, putIng iracki. Cfoiicvcn, eic. In whkh lici were laid 0,90 
Number of miki of new yard, nation, team, Induilty, and olher iwimhing iracki in whkh lici were Uid _ NONE 

21 
Jl 

SS 
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723. RAILS LAID IN REPLACEMENT 

1. Purnbh the requeited informalion concerning raiU laid in replacemenl. 
2. Tbc lerm 'spot maintenance' in column (h) means repain to irack componenu during routine Impeciiou, u opposed to programmed replacemenl! aimed al upgrading 

the general coadition ot Ihe Iracki. 'Percent of ipoi maintenance' rcfcri to the percenuge of total raiU Uul in rcpUcement contidered lo be ipoi mainienance. 
3. In No. 9 , the average coal of new and reUy rai' ihould Include the coat of loading al Ihe point of purehaae ready for thipmeni, the freight chaigci paid on forkgn Unci aud the 

coil ot handling rail* in general lupply and itorage yardi. The coil of unloading, hauling over carrkr'i own linei and pUcIng the raUi in track! ana of Iraln leivke in connecikw 
wilh Ihe diitribuiioa of ralb should nol be included la ihU icbeduk. 

Miki of rail laid In replacement (rail - milei) Total Pemcotof 
Liac TVack New rail Relay rail Ipol maintenance Una 
No. category Welded raU Boiled rail Welded rail Bolted rail WeUad rail Boiled rnU 

Ipol maintenance 
Na 

(•) (b) (c) (A) (e) (0 (8) (h) 

1 A 3333 0.37 45.30 13.53 79,13 16.12 9,73% 1 
2 B 7.03 1.13 32.32 13.21 39.37 16.36 28.62% 
3 C 0.00 0.00 0.00 931 0.00 931 9939% 3 
4 D 0.77 0.00 0.20 6,22 0,97 6.22 89.92% 4 
5 E 4,00 0.46 7,98 7,70 11.98 8,16 42.93% J 
6 TOTAL 43,43 2.18 86,00 54 49 131.43 3637 26.63% 6 
7 P 32.33 0.22 14.37 331 46.90 3.73 10.31% 7 
8 Potenlial 

abandonmenu 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 OJOO 0,00 0.00% 8 

9 Average coii of new and reUy rail laid in repiacemcni per grou lon_ 367 New aad_ 269 ReUy 

r 

r 
i 
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724. nAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS ANO IN NEW UNES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollan in Ibouaand*) 

1. Give pirticular* of aU rail* applied during ttie year in connection with ttie cooatruclion of aew track. Io column (a) claudy 
tbe kind of rail appÛ .d u toUowi: 

(1) New iteei rad*. Be**emer proce**. 
(2) New iteel rails, open-hearth proceu. 
(3) New rail*. *pecial aUoy (deacnbe more fully in a footnote). 
(4) RcUyraib. 

2. Rctumi in coiumn* (c) and (g) ihould be reponed in WHOLE numbers. Fracliom of k n than one-half ihould be 
diaregarded, and fracliom of one -half or more itiould be counted u ooe. 

3. The returm m columm (d) uui (h) ihould include the co*t of loading at tbe point of purehaae reai^ for *bip«eal, tbe 
freight charge* paid forkgn Unei. and the coit of hanrlUngraiU in general luppiy and itorage yard*. The co*t of unloading 
hauling over carrier'* own linei, and pUinng ihe raili in track* and of Uain lervice in conaectiion with diitribuliaa of the rail 
ibould not be included in thii icheduk. 

line 
Na 

dau 
of 
rmU 

(a) 

RAIL APPUED IN RUNfJING TRACXS, PASSING 
TRA<3CS, CROSS-OVERS, ETC 

RAIL APPUED IN YARD, STATION, TtiAM, 
INDUSTRY, AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Line 
No. 

line 
Na 

dau 
of 
rmU 

(a) 

Weight ot rail 
Total cost 

of raU applied 
in running 

tracks, pauing 
tracks, crou-

oven, etc 
during year 

(d) 

Average 
cost per 

loa 
(2.0001b) 

(e) 

Weight of -ul 
Total cost 

of raU applied 
in yard, station, 
team. indiaUy. 

and otb.er 
iwiidaing tracks 

during year 
(h) 

Avenge 
coal per 

too 
(2flO0tb) 

(i) 

Line 
No. 

line 
Na 

dau 
of 
rmU 

(a) 

Pounds 
per 
yard 
of 
rail 

(b) 

Nunber 
of ton* 

(2.0001b) 

Total cost 
of raU applied 

in running 
tracks, pauing 
tracks, crou-

oven, etc 
during year 

(d) 

Average 
cost per 

loa 
(2.0001b) 

(e) 

Pounds 
per 
yard 
of 
raU 

(f) 

Number 
of loos 

(2;0001b) 

(i) 

Total cost 
of raU applied 
in yard, station, 
team. indiaUy. 

and otb.er 
iwiidaing tracks 

during year 
(h) 

Avenge 
coal per 

too 
(2flO0tb) 

(i) 

Line 
No. 

1 4 Ifid lift.92 i4Tdd $296.00 d 0.00 $0.00 iOJtl6 1 
1 2 
i 3 
4 4 
J J 
6 6 
1 7 
i 8 

' 4' 9 
10 Tff 
11 u 12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
IJ 15 
16 16 
17 17 
18 18 
14 19 
2d 2ff 
21 21 
22 22 
2i 23 
24 24 
2J 2J 
a 16 
27 27 
2ft 2J 
24 
JO 30 
31 31 
_ 

rTi5i3— iaIM f^etj — STT-: vt m Si 
34" 'Nilimber" it mikt of aew running tr acks, pauing tracks, crou-oven, etc., in wluch rail* 'weie laid. d.4d Si 
JJ Number of milei of new yard, ttauon, team, induitry, and otlier rwitehing tracks in whkh rail* arere Uid. NONE SS 
J6 Track-milej of welded rad imulkd on syiteu lhi* yeu : toultodate Si 

RaUroad Aaaual Repon R - l 
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723. WEIGHT Ol!'RAIL 

Give the particulan tulkd for below concerning ibe road tad track operated by tbe retpondent at the cicae of tlie year. Only 
tbe respoodenl't proportioa of jointly owned mileage tbould be included. Under "Weight of nui* tlie variou* weighu of rad* 
ihould be given. Rood and track occû ned under trackage right or other torm of Ucense ihould not be included herein, but aU 
rood and track held under any form of kaie (granting excluiive pa**e*iofi to the ks*e«) tbould be included. 

U*\e Weight of Lioe-haid Switching and ter­ Remuk* line 
Na rail* per companie* (mile* minal companie* Na 

yard of main track) (mik* of aU iracka) 
(pound*) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
I 136 3036 0.00 NONE 1 
2 132 43339 0.00 NONE 2 

• ' J" 131 J0J.64 0.00 N6NE " 3 
4 130 1028 OJOO NONE 4 
3 113 877.68 aoo Mtm 5 
f 112 226.42 0.00 NONE S 
7 lOd 29920 0.00 NONE 1 
8 90 347.98 aoo N6NE ... J 
9 83 16836 ooo NONE 4 

10 ftd 62J^ ooo NONE id 
11 73 9.6J • Odd N6Ne a 12 72 631 ooo N<WE i2 
13 7d 136 Odd NdNB 13 
14 63 3.18 ooo NONE 14 
IS 60 2933 0-00 NdNE u 16 
l7 17 
18 18 
14 19 
20 2d 
2r 21 
22 22 
S" 2J 
24 24 

- • - J J 2J 
26 26 
27 27 
28 28 
24 24 
30 IS 
J l il 
32 32 
SJ J3 
34 J4 
JJ JJ 
J6 J6 
'JT J7 

"• JS Jft 
Si J9 
40 ?ff 

• 4i —ir ~45" -a 4J 4i 
- . -^ 44 

4J 
i6 

• i«r 
46 

m 
48 TOTAL 3,6liJft N/A N/A 

m 
4ft 

RaUroad Aaaual Repon R - l 
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726. SUMMARY OF TRACK REPIACBMBNTS 

1. FurnUh Ihe requeued Intormaiion concerning ihe lumnury of track replacemenu. 
2. In columm (d), (e), (g) and (j) give the percentage of repiaceincnu lo uniu of properly in each track calegory ai yew end. 

Une 
Na 

Tradi calegury 

(•) 

Tk* RaU RalUil TVack lurfadni 

Une 
Na 

Une 
Na 

Tradi calegury 

(•) 

Number of iki reidaced Perceni repUced 
Milci otraU 

replaced 
(rail-miki) 

(0 

Pereeni 
replaced 

(8) 

Cubk yard! 
ofballul 
pUced 

(h) 

Miks 
iurtaced 

(0 

Peicent 
lurfaced 

ti) 

Une 
Na 

Une 
Na 

Tradi calegury 

(•) 

Croulk* 

(b) 

Swilch and 
Bridge Iks 

(board feel) 
(«) 

Crostlie* 

(««) 

Swilch and 
Bridge Ikl 

(boud feci) 
(e) 

Milci otraU 
replaced 

(rail-miki) 
(0 

Pereeni 
replaced 

(8) 

Cubk yard! 
ofballul 
pUced 

(h) 

Miks 
iurtaced 

(0 

Peicent 
lurfaced 

ti) 

Une 
Na 

1 A 11327S 438379 43 • 9323 6,2 70.343 1323 17 1 
2 B 188,987 436306 33 • 35.73 13 133239 3673 24 2 
3 C 3380 14,412 a2 • 931 0.9 29,433 603 11 3 
4 D 40,774 26363 1.1 • 7,19 03 25330 633 6 4 
5 B 33222 482241 1.4 • 2ai4 1.0 42,769 283 3 5 
6 TOTAL 381341 1398.401 2,3 • 188.12 13 303378 6530 13 g 
7 F 33,119 169,413 13 • 32.63 43 0 OO 0 7 
8 Potential abandonmenu 0 0 0.0 • 0,00 03 0 00 0 g 

* TU* iaforuaiioa U ool available. 

730. CONSUMFflON OF DIESEL FUEL 
(Dollan in Ihouiandi) 

LOCOMOTIVES 

Une 
Na 

Kind of locomoihre seivice 

(a) 

Dkiel 
Une 
No. 

Une 
Na 

Kind of locomoihre seivice 

(a) 

Diesel oil' 'î lkMU) 

(b) 

Une 
No. 

1 Preiihl 47,9222000 1 
2 Passenger 0 2 
3 Yard switching 4,694,000 3 
4 TOTAL 32316,000 4 
3 OOSTOF PUBL $(000) 31390 3 
6 Work Train 667j0a0 6 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 735 1 
Unit Train. Way Train, and Through Train dau under Itemi 2, 3, 4,6, and 12 ihaU be obtained from conducior'i wheel reporu 
(freight) or limilar recordi. Unit Uain iervice is a ipeciaUzed schedukd ihuttk type iervice in equipment (Railroad or privately 
owned) dedicated lo iuch service, moving between origin and deiiinalion. Tbe appUcabk laritb and/or contracu generally 
require that a ipecific minimum tonnage or quantity of carloadt be tendered u a unit (or ihipmenl on one biU of lading or 
ottier tiiipping ilocument in a soUd train for movement beiween origin aad deitinalkw. Sucb tarifb and/or contracu generally 
contain reitikted detention provisiom and are lubject to time-volume requiremenu whkh reflect the approximate capacity of 
the unit traim tbr the italed period W&y Traim am ckOned u traim operated primarily to gather and iliilribute can in rtiad 
lervke and move them berMcen way itatiom or aray poinu. Through Traim are those traim operated berween two or more 
major concentralion or diiuibutioo poinu. Do not include Unit Train ilatittici in Way aad Through Train italiitici. A Work 
Tram is a train operated tokly or preponderantly tor the purpose of tramporting company freight, work equipment or company 
employeei. Staiislks for Wotk Train* ibould be reported under Item 11 only. Sutiitks reUwd to company equipment, 
compaay employeei and compaay freight moving in tnuuporlaiion traim are not to be reported in Item 11, bui are lo be 
reportedu> itemi4-I7,6-04,7-02,aad3-04andS-03u imtructedin notei.I,K.andL 

(A) Repon mUei of road operated at cloae of year, exduding indmtrial tracks, yard tracks, and tiding. 1 

(•) 
A train-mik is the movement of a train a distance of one mik. In computing irain-nuki, fracliom repretentiag 
leu Usan one-half mile ibaU be ditregarded and other fraetiont cooiidered u ooe mik. Train MUet-Running tbaU 
be baaed on llie actuaJ diitaace ran between terminal! and/or itatiom and inaU be computed from ttie offical time 
tablet or distance tabka. Train-mUes ihaU not be increaied to cover the ranning of locomotivei trom shops to 
termtnaU. doubUng hUU, twitching or otber work at wsy itatiom, or Ccxr die lervke of helper ix putoer locomotivet 
or of extra kxamolive* oei doubk-iiead or triple-head traim. When tbe carrkr'i traim are deioured tyver foreign 
roads, ttie miles iliaU tie compuled oo tlie buii of the milei actuaUy ran and in accordance with the virvice 
performed Train - miles shaU be kept separaiely for traim haukd by kxomotives and traim moved by motorcan. 

1 
(Q A molorcar is a lelf-propsUed unit of equipmeot deiigned to carry freigli t or passenger tratfic, and is not comidered 

a locomotive. 

(D) A locomotive is a lelf-propelled unit of equipmeni deiigned lokly for moving other equipment. A locomotive 
unil- mik n •at movement of a locomotive unil a dittance of ooe mik und<:r lU own power. Include milet made by aU 
locomotive uniu. Excliirlr miki made by motorcan. MUes of locomoli'ves in helper lervve ihaU be computed on 
tbe buil of act'jaJ diilaace mn m iuch iervice. 

1 
(B) AU kxomotivel unit-milei in rood iervice ihaU be baied on the actual diitaace mn beiween terminali and/or 

staliom. FoOcnr imtructiooi (B) reprding fracliom and offkial time labks for computing locomolive - miki. 1 O Train iwitehing kcoinotive -miki ihaU be computed ai the rate of ibi miki per hour tor the time actuaUy engaged in 
iuch iervice. Incluik milei allowed irain locomotivet tor performing twitbcing tervice at terminab and way lUliom. 

<0) Yard iwitching kxximotive - milei iliaU be computed at the rate of six milet per houi for the time actually engaged in 
yard twitching lervKe. Include milet allowed lo yard locomolivet for rwitehing iervice in ysrdt where regular 
iwitehing iervice ii mainlained aad in tenninal iwiuhingand tnuufer lervitx. i 

(H) Ute car deiignatiom ibown in Scheduk 710. Under Railroad Owned aad Leaf.d can. Itemi 4-01 and 4-11. report 
both foreign can and respondenu' own can while on the Une ot the reipondrni railroad. In Itemi 4-13 and 4-13. 
repon tbe private-Une categoriei, miki for privale-Eoe can (whethei or not under raUroad control) and 
fhipper-ommed can. A car-mile is a movemeni of a unit of car equipment a uiiunce of one mik. Report miki 
made by flaican carrying leaded highway traikn or empty highway traikn moving under revenue bilUngi u kuded 
freighl car-milei A miles made by Oatcari carrying otber empty tuflrtnty Uaikn at empty fieighl car- miki. Exclude 
mdea nude by mocrcaxs and repon nukt made by buiineu can of otber than reponing carrkr u skeping 
car miki in Item 3-03L Repon mad. expreu baggage can and combination can otlier tlua 3-02 combination 
can. in Item 3-03. 

(I) Exclude from Item 4-10. 4~1I. 4-13, and 4-13 car-milei of work equipment, can carrying company freight and 
no-paymen( can moving in usniportation traim. [nclude iuch car-mUei in Item 4-17, 4-18, and 4-19. No 
payment car-miki are miki nude by pnvate-Une can (other than raikoad cootniUed) and ihipper-owned can for 
whkh the railroad doet not reimburse the owner on a loaded and/or empty mikt buis. It Uic paymeni tor the kaded 
sik* 'aicl-jiics tlu: zmiyty siile:, tfe kssled *oa cmpiy miie* ihouid iMX &» couidercd ao-payment car miki. j w Repon miki actually ran by pauenger- train can in iramponaiion service. Puwiager-train car-mUes include 
mUes nu by coaches luid can in whkh pur' gen are cankd u regular tariff tare* without extra charga for ip«:e 
occupied; milet nai by coanbiaatkMi pauenger and baggage, pa**eager aod mail, passenger and expreu; mUei Vua by 
•keping porkx and otber can to.- whkh an extra (are is charged; mUei mn by dining cafe, and other can devoted 
exclusively to tbe serving of meab and other refredunenu and by club, kMtnge, and observation can; and mikt mn by 
other pauenger - uain can where *ctv«ce» are combined auch u baggage, expreu and mail. 

1 
From eoad'jctors' or dUpai<.Sen' traio reporu or other approprUie lource. compute weight in UMM (2.000 Ibi). Item 
6-01 include* weighi tif aU Vscomoiive uoiu mowed one mile in tramportaiioa uain*. Too-nile* of moiorcan 
ahoukl be excluded Item* 6-02 and 6-03 reprmeni Ion* behind kwooiotive uniu (san and conienu. cabooae*) 
moved ooe mUe in iranaportau-Mi traim (excluding non-ravenue grou ton-mila*). Noa-ravenue pott loa-mUe* 
ia iraaiportatkM traiaa indude work equipmeni and can carrying compaay freighi (and iheir coaianu). Uie 130 Ibi. u 
tba avarag* weighi per paaseeger. and four ton* u tbe average tweighi of conunu of each head-end ear. [ 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERmNG RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 - Coaeladed 

(L) From conducton' train repon* or other appropriaie lource. compute ton-ciiles of freighL Toa-miie* rcpreient 
the aumber ot tons ot revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mik io tramportation train. Include net 
ton-ffliks in motorcar iraim. Exclude Lc.L ihipmenl ot freight bandkd in mixed baggage expreu can. Total 
Too-Miki Revenue Freight ihould correspond to the Toa-Miiei reponed oa Form CBS. 

(M) Road lervice repreicnu elapsed lime of tramportaiion trains (tioib ordinary and Ught) between the time of leaving 
(he initial terminals and tlie lime at ttie final terminaU. induding traim swiicbiag at wsy staliom and deUyi on road 
u thown by conductor*' or di*p*if hen' tnin report*. Include time of motorcar tervice pertormed by train 
locomotive* U terminaU and way itatiom. Repon in Item 9-02 train twitching boon iaduded ia Ilem 9-OL Trua 
iwiiching ii tlie time ipeai by tbe train whik performing iwitehing lenace at lenuaali aad mm/ itatiom wbere ao 
reguUr yard lervke is maintained A train hour is independent of tlie number of kconotives ia the irain. 

(N) Yard iwitching houn are houn expended in iwitching service perfonned by jrard crews in jrartU wbere regular 
iwitching service is mainuined including tenninal iwitching and tramfer service in connection wiih the tram­
portation of rtrveoue and iocidenlaUy ot company freight Houn in yard iwiiching are independent of the 
number of locomotives used. 

(O) Work-train miki include tbe milet run by traim engaged in company ^rvke lucb u oflkiaJ iupectioo. impectioa 
traim Cor Railway Cooiiuionera Cor whkh no revenue ii received, train* ranning ipecial wiib fire apparatus to lave 
eanier'i property trom deiinictioa, traim run lor tramporting ttie carrier'i employeei lo aitd trom work when no 
iramporution charge k mode, wrecking traim, traim nm loiely Cor die purpote of aaoiporting compaay materiaL. 
traim nm Coir tfistribting inaterial and luppUe* (or ute in axmection with operatioQs. aad all oilier iraics laed in 
work-train iervice*. Exclude miles run by locomotivet which engagr.d tocidcnully iaMSdriag-oaapaay sttiiTritl* in 
company ihop* or material yartU in ooonectioa with reguUr yard iwildung service or ia *wi*diiiig equi prac ut Cor 
repom betweea yanU aad ibop*. 

(P) The aumber of kiaded freight con tbaU be obtained from ihe oooductor*' wheel tcpon and ttuU be the turn of aU 
loaded can baodkd by each train. For exampk. if a car movei kiaded (1) in a way train from the originatioa points. 
(2) in rwo through irains. and (3) in a way train lo the destioauon point, the total counl g( loaded cam would be four: 
two counu for the moveosenu in the way traim and rwo counu for the movemenu in ibrougb mim. Therefore, eacb 
car originated or received from a cooaeciiag carrier receivei an initial count, plus one count fur each subsequent 
physical tramfer between traim oo reipomdeats Unci. No additional count is given because of crew change or 
chaages in track kkntificaiion number unku there is a pbyikal tramCer of tbe car between train*. Each car moving 
under revenue billing ihaU be comidered u a loaded car. 

(Q) Report vr bick (TOFC iraiknAxnilaioen. aulomotivei and irucks) kiaded aad unloaded to and from TOFC and 
multipk level freight can when tbe work is perfonned ai ibe railroad's ezpcooe. 

(R) Report die aumber of loaded revenue trailen/conuinen pkked up. plus revenue traikn/oontainen deUverad io 
TOFC/COFC and in higtrway interchange iervice, when tbe work is performed at tbe nulroadi' ezpense. (Perfonned 
at raUroadt' expente meam ihal railroad empkiyĉ s perform the service or that ibe railroad hirei a itibiidiary or 
ouuide contractor to pertorm the iervice.) Do not include thote irailers/csatainen whkh are pkked up or deUvcred 
by a ihipper or motor camer. eic, when a tantf proviiion requirei the sttipper-motor carrier, eu,. aad not the 
railroad to perform ihai tervice. Note: the count sbouid reOeci the lraikrAx30tainen tor whkh expemei is reported 
ia Scheduk 417 Une 2 CZolumn (b). 

(S) Repon under Marine Terminals, Item 16, the torn loaded onto and unloaded (rom marine vesselt at tbe expeme of 
ttie reporting railroad 

(T) Report iJie total aumber of toreign railroad can oo Une at tbe end of ttie year (except lurphn can. see 
below)J^onigo radroadCUn refen to freight can owned by otlier railroa-'*. whose interUne rental i* tcttUd oa 
lime (by hour) and actual Une-haul mikage charges under tbe code of car hire niSac*. 

CUrrien will be governed by local condiiiom in determining wbethe. a car at an interchange point ihould be comidered 'on 
Une*. Uruerviceable can include can on repiar tracki undergoing cr awaiting repain. They include can on repair tracki 
repaired and awialing twitching, can on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repain iwiidiina. can awaitin* movenuini in 
repair incks Beid is uiuc -/vd (czduduig cus * ^ l i ue to be repoued ut train yard witoout lou of time), car jioving empty in 
traim en route to shop, and can itored awaiting dispoaition. 

Surpluii can are can whkh am in serviceabk coadition avaiUbk (or loading on tiie lut day of tbe year3ut bave not been 
placed for loading within 48 hours. This counl can be an annual average based on weekly count of can ttiai have MH lieea 
placed tor loading wiibia 48 hours. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
Na 

Crou 
Check 

Item description 

(a) 

Freighl train 

(b) 

Pa**enger train 

(c) 

line 
No. 

1 1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 3,062 0 1 
Z Train Miles - Running (B) 

2 2-01 Unil Traim 906349 xxxxxx 2 
3 2-02 Way Traim 2,194372 ... - -Jj^J^^Q^ 3 
4 2-03 ThrouRh Traim 3 436333 0 4 
i 2-04 T6T>3[T1!UWMJL£S(lines2-4) iiil Hi'' 0 
6 2-03 Motorcan (Q 0 0 6 
7 2-66 T W A L ALL TRAINS (linei 3,6) 8337434 0 1 

3. Locomolive Unit Miki (D) XXXXXX XXXXXX 
Road Service (E) XXXXXX xxxxxx 8 3-01 Unit Traim 2323343 XXXXXX 8 

9 3-d2 Way Traim 4.464,940 it}(3OO0i 9 
10 3-03 Through Traim 10,990306 0 10 
tl 3-d4TW/3r(tlnes8-10) 18̂ )80339 0 11 
12 3-11 Train Swilching(F) 1,730347 XXXXXX 12 
TJ 3-21 Yard Swilching(G) 2gO»4220 0 u 14 3-31 TCITAL ALL SERVICES (Unes 11,12.13) 21395,406 0 14 

4. Freight Car-Miks (thousands) (H) 
4-01 RR Owaed aod Leased Can - Loaded XXXXXX xxXxxx 15 4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 3 iJ 

16 4-011 Box- Plain 50-Foot and Loafer 11336 xxxxxx 16 
iT 4-012 BflX- 27.437 17 
18 4-013 OMidoU-PUio 3303 xxxxxx 18 
14 4-014 OmdoU-Equi pped 3,023 19 
20 4-013 Hopper-C îwered 33277 xxxxxx 20 
21 4-016 Hopper-OpenTop-(jenerdServke 12315 xxxxxx 2i 
22 4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Servfce 939 XXX.-'.KX 22 
23 4-OlS Refriiterstor-Mechanical 0 XXXXXX 23 
24 4-019 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 3,702 xxxxxx 24 
2J 4-020 Flat-T6FC/«>IPC 24iT4 if 
26 4-021 FUt-MuJti-Level 0 xxxxxx 26 
TT 4-022 Flat-General Servfce Iftj Tf 
28 4 - 023 FUt-AU Other 4360 xxxxxx 28 
W 4-024 All Olber Car TVpes-Total 10320 29 
30 4 - 025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) lJ8,798 xxxxxx 30 
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755. R A I I J I O A D OPERATINO STATTS-nCS - Continued 

line Crou Item deicription Freighl train Puienger train Une 
No Check No. 

(a) (b) (c) 

4-11 RR Owned and Leued C^-Empty XXXXXX XXXXXX 
31 4~U0 Box-Plain 40-Foot 6 XXX.XXX 31 
32 4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Ixinger 7319 xxxxxx 32 
33 4-112 Box-Enuipped 20,934 xxxxxx 33 
34 4-113 G<m'.ii)l:i - Plain 5.430 xxxxxx 34 

4—114 Oiiuliila Iiquipped 2361 xxxxxx 35 
36 4-115 Hopper-C.xivered 54379 xxxxxx 36 
37 4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Servke 13,130 wxxxx. 37 
38 4-117 Hopper-OpenTop-Special Service 1,085 xxxxxx 38 
39 4-118 Refrigeralor-Mechankal 0 xxxxxx 39 
40 4-119 Refrigerator - Non - Mechanical 2,924 xxxxxx 40 
4fl 4-120 nat-Toi r/t ru e 2.775 xxxxxx 41 
42 4-121 l l f Mulli" level 0 xxxxxx ^ 42 
43 4-122 11 1 irneral Vrvke 138 xxxxxx 43 
44 1 4-123 Flat All 1 Mher 4,474 xxxxxx 44 
43 4-124 All Other Car iypei 10,038 xxxxxx 45 
46 4-123 TO I AL (lines .11-45) 123,913 xxxxxx 46 

4-13 Private Une Cars - Ijiaded (H) XXXXXX xxxxxx 
4T 4-130 Boi-Plain 40-Fool 0 xxxxxx 47 
48 4-111 H'jx I'laiii 50-Fool and Longer 2,925 xxxxxx 48 
49 4- 1 (2 lliiji I quipped 6 xxxxxx 49 

Jo 4-1^1 (,<ii;d<ila I'lain 136 xxxxxx 50 
51 4-134 (iiindola -l-^quipped 0 xxxxxx 51 
52 4-133 Hopper-Covered 17,126 xxxxxx 52 
53 4-136 Hopper-Open Tt>p-General Service 142 xxxxxx 53 
J4 4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 0 xxxxxx "T4 
55 4-138 Refrigerator-Mechankal 0 xxxxxx 55 
<6 4 - n y Refrigerator - Non - Mechankal 63 xxxxxx 56 
57 4 - 140 I lal r o i (V( f ) I C 23326 xxxxxx 37 
38 i 4-141 Ilat Multi - level 13362 xxxxxx is 
39 1 4 - 142 l lal (icneral Servke 6 xxxxxx 59 
60 4-143 1-lal All Othet ZfiSi xxxxxx 60 
61 4-144 lank Umlc-r 22.(XX)Galloni ' 5311 xxxxxx 61 

" 6Tr 4-14'' lank - ^i.dtXHiallom and Over 3,727 xxxxxx ~6l 
- -631 4-140 A l l ' l l l i e i Cai lype* 3339 xxxxxx 63 

64 1 4-147 IOTAL (lines 47-63) ' 75,078 xxxxxx 64 
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tine Crou Item detcripiion Freight train Pauenger train Une 
No. Check 

Item detcripiion Freight train Pauenger train 
No. 

(•) (b) (c) 

4-15 Private Une Can - Empty (H) xxxxxx XXXXXX 

63 4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot 0 xxxxxx ss 66 4-151 Box-Plain50-Fbot and Longer 986 xxxxxx 66 
61 4-152 Box-Equipped 3 xxxxxx 67 
68 4-153 Gondola-Plain 270 xxxxxx 68 
69 4 - l34 Gondola-Equipped 0 xxxxxx 69 
70 4-155 Hopper-Oivered 16,926 xxxxxx 70 
71 4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Skivice 163 xxxxxx ""Ti" 
72 4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 0 xxxxxx 72 
73 4-158 Refrigeralor-Mechanical 0 xxxxxx -- -̂ J 
74 4-159 Refrigeralor-Non-Mechankal 2 xxxxxx 74 
75 4-160 Flal-TOI-C/COFC 1,457 xxxxxx 15 
76 4-161 Flal-Multi-level 4,468 xxxxxx 76 
77 4-162 FUt-Cie neral Service 5 xxxxxx 77 
78 4-163 Flat-All Other 1,798 XXXXXX 78 
79 4-164 Tank Under 22,000 Gallom '̂ J,724 'XXXXXX 74 
80 4-163 Tank-22,000 Crtillom and Over 3326 xxxxxx 80 
81 4-166 All Olher Car TVpes 1,933 xxxxxx 81 
82 4-167 TOTAL (linei 65-81) 37363 xxxxxx 82 
83 4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 440 xxxxxx 83 
84 4-18 No Payment C ar Mile* (1)' 149331 xxxxxx 84 

4-19 TolaU ai MiL-s by Train'IVpe (Note) XXXXXX xxxxxx 
%i 4-191 Unit- liains 84,013 xxxxxx 8J 
86 4-192 Way-Traim 94381 xxxxxx SS 
f r 4 - 193 Through Traim .363347 Xxxx^ ft7 
88 4-194 TOTAI.(lines 85-87) r J47,443 xxxxxx ftft 
89 4-20 Caboose Miles 7,732 xxxxxx 

733. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Coatiaaed 

' Total number of loaded milet 0 . and empty milet 0 , by roadrailer reporled above. 

NOTE: Une 88 tola! car milei it equal to the sum of Unci 30,46,64,82. S3 aad 84. Accordingly, the car miki reported 
on Unci 83 and 84 are lo be allocated to Unes 83,86 and 87 and tncluded in Ihe lolal ihown on Une 88. 
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735. R A I L R O A D OPERATING ST ATISTICS - Oacladed 

Line 
No. 

Crou 
Check 

Item fkicription 

(«) 

Freighl train 

(b) 

Pasienger train 

(c) 

Line 
Na 

6. CiroM Ton-Milei (thouiandi) (K) XXXXXX XXXXXX 
98 6-01 Road Locomotivr: J,203374 • 6 98 

6-02 Freight Trsim, Os., Cnts., and Caboose XXXXXX xxxx'x 
49 6 -020 Unit Iraim 6,709324 xxxxxx 99 

100 6-021 Way Traim 7373346 XXXXXX IOO 

• isr 6 - 022 Through Traim 2C243271 xxxxxx 101 
102 i 6-03 Paiienger-Trairi,Cn..Cnu., and Caboose 0 0 102 
103 6-04 Nott-Revenue 0 xxxxxx 103 
104 6-03 TOTAL (Unci 98-103) 43,7302 L5 0 104 

! 7. Tom ot Freinlii (tliouiands) xjoixxsc XXX3JXX" " 
103 7-01 Reveille 383J6 xxxxxx 105 
106 7-02 Non-i\evenue 221 XXXXXX l66 
107 7-03 TOTAL (Unei 103,106) 38377 xxxxxx 107 

8. Ton -MUei of Freight (ttio«aandi) (L) xxmx XXXXXX" 
108 8-01 Revenue-tJoad Service 22.964^47 xxxxxx 108 

104 8-02 Revenue - L.-ki T anifer Service 0 xxxxxx 109 

no 8-03 TarAl.(Unei '08,109) 22,964347 xxxXxx UO 
111 8-04 Non-Revenue--.Road Service 6"i,678 xxxxxx 111 
112 8-03 Non-Revenue-Lail Tramfer Service 0 xxxXxx 112 
113 8-06 TOTAt (Unci 111,112) 61378 xxxxxx 113 
114 8-07 TOTAL-Rcvenue ANon-K,ivenue(Une! 110,113) 23,02622^ xxxxxx 114 

9. Train Houn (M) XXXXXX T XXXXXX 
115 9-01 Road Service 4il2Ai4) 1 xxxxxx 115 
tl6 4-02 fiain Switching 1363'>4 I xxxxxx 116 
117 l a TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS ( I^ 333,747 X,KXXXX 117 

11. Train - Miki Work Traim (0> XXXXXX xxxxxx 
118 11-01 Locomotivei 14326 xxxjdoc 118 
119 11-02 Motorcan 0 xxxxxx 119 

12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) XXXXXX XXXXXX 
120 12-01 Unil Traim l642ftft xxxxxx 120 
121 12-02 Way Traim 6iSji0l xxxxxx 121 
122 12-03 Ttu-ough Traim i.iiiM4 xxxxxx 122 
123 13. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. TrUs A Cctnn Lded A Unlded (Q; 307384 xxxxxx 123 
124 14. Mu!ti-level c:an-No of .Motor Vehkles Lded A Unided J0438J Xxxxxx il4 
123 13. T O F O C O F C - N a of Rev. Traikrs Pkked Up A DeUvered 0 xxxxxx 125 

I6. Revenu', Tom-Marine Terminal (S) xxxm • • xxxxxx 126 1 16-01 MaiLir Irrinin'il.1 - C o d 0 xxxxxx 126 
127 16-W Marine Icrmiiuis-Ore 6 "XJKXXX I f f 
128 I6-0J IvlarineTerminaU-Other 0 X>'JCXXX 128 

124 l6-(.4 TcyTAL (lines 126-lift) 0 "XXXXXX " * 12^ 
17. Number if Foreign Per Dkm LUn on line CV) xxxxxx XXXXXX 

iJd iT - l i l Serviceabk 6,184 xxxxxx 130 
131 17-02 Unseniceabk 97 •"xxxxxx 131 
iJ2 i f - a Surplu* 187 xxxxxx 132 
133 17-04 tvyr.'X(Unes 130-132) 6,468 xxxxxx 133 
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VERinCATION 

The foregoing repon ihaU be verified by the oath of the officer having conuol of the accounting of the retpondent Thit repon 
ihaU also be verifkd by the oatt: -if the president or other chkt officer ot the respondent, unku llie reepondent *taie* ttut such 
otfker hu no control over tlie respoodeni's accounting and reponing 

OATH 
(Tobe made bytlie olQcer having control of ttie accounting of tbe respondent) 

State of Uimmetou 
Cotmtvof Heaaepio 

Joba C MiUcr makes oath and sayi ttut he U Vice Prealdeat aad Coatroller 
(imert here name of the affiant) (iniert here the offjcial title ot lhe affiaat) 

trf Soo Liae Railniad Company 
(imert here the exact legal t<tle or name of the retpondent) 

tlul it is bk duty to bave lupervUioo over the book* of sccounu of the respondent and to control the manner in whkh iuch 
booki are kept; tbat be kncwi that iuch booki bave been kept in good faith during the period covered by thii report; ihat be 
know* that the enirie* contained in thit repon relaling to accotinting nuuten have been prepared in acconUnce with tbe 
proviiioai ot the Uniform Syitem of Accotmu for RaUrotd* and other accounting and reporting directive* of this Comminioii; 
that he lieUeve* ihu aU oilier ttatemenu A fact coouincd ia thi* repon are true, and ibal ttaii repott is a conect and compkte 
Itatement, aocunUeiy taken from the books snd lecordi,of the bu*ineu and afCain of liie above-named respoodent during the 
period of time from and iaduding Jaaaary 1. 19»3 to and including Deceuber 31. 1993. '^-Z 

/ U ^ <r^l. 

(iignature of affiant) 

Sub*cribed aad iwora to befote me. a Notary Pnbiic in and tor tlie State and C^nty above named. Uiii 
4tb day of April . 19 94 . My commiuion expires October 29. 1997. 

,j^I£BR» L A MATCHEY 
NOTARY P'JBLKMyBNNESOTA 

HENNEPIN (Xma 
My Cominission ExplrwOct. 29,1M7 

L , 
(iignature of crflker authorized va -'dminitter oath*) 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH" 
yk̂ AA/̂ Al̂ AA/AA/v̂ l̂ /̂ AA/wvv̂ Al̂ A4̂ ^ or other cuietoflker ot the re*|Hnideni) 

State of 
County of 

make* oath and layi -̂ hat he i* 
(ia*ert here name of the affiant) (inaert here the oCDcid title of the affiant) 

of 
(inaen here ttie exact kg^ titk :.:' .-tame of tbe respondent) 

tlul be hu carefully examined the foregoing report; that he beUc IA . that aU ttatemenu of bet conlained in the laid report are 
true, aad that tbe nid report it a correct and compkte itatemem t.r tlie buiineu and affain of tbe above-named reipondent 
and die operatioaa of iu property during ibe period of time from ana including . 19 . to and including 

. 19__.. 

(iignature of affiant) 

Subicrilied and swom to liefore me. a in and tor ttie State and County above named, ttiis 
daytrf .19 . Mycommiuioa expirei 

Uie an 
US. 

fanpreuioo sed (iignature of officer authorized to admin Uter oattu) 

' Uader tbe oryaaizatloa of tkia Coupaay, tbe Vice Preaideal aad Cooiroller kaa fall aad direct cbarga of the aeeoaau 
of Ika Coapuy aad ia raapoaabila for Iha eorraeiaau aad praaanratioa Ika Cuaipaay'i booki aadiieeoaaia aad for 
eorraetaeaa of aaek roporU aa may be reqalrad by law, thereCora, Ihe Sapplemeatal Oath ia aot axaeatad. 
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MEMORANDA 
(FOR USE OF COMMISSION 

CORRESPONDENCE 
5LY) 

Office; iddre**ed Date ot klter 
or tekgram 

Subject 

Answer 

Office; iddre**ed Date ot klter 
or tekgram 

Subject Date ot letter 
Flk 

aumber 
of ktur 
ortek-
gram Name Title Month Oay Year Page Month Day Year 

Flk 
aumber 
of ktur 
ortek-
gram 

L.. . 

CORRECTIONS 

Date 
Conection Page 

maldng 
corr­
ection 

Date 
Conection Page 

Letter or 
tekgram ot Officer lending klter or telegram 

Commiuion 
Gle 

aumber 

maldng 
corr­
ection 

fî 'ffiil,'̂  Day Year 

Page 

Monlh Day Year Name Tide 

Commiuion 
Gle 

aumber 
Name 

•••I 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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INDEX 

AccumuUied depreciation 
Road and equipinent leaied 

From othen 
Improvemenu to. 
To othen 
Owned and uted _ 

AccruaU - RaUway UK _ 
Analyiu of taxea_ 
Application of fund*-Source. 
Balance iheet 
c::apitd Itock. 
C2ar. locomotive, and floating equipmeot-C3auifkation. 
Oungei in tinaacid pnilion 
Ctnupany irrvice etjuipment, 
Compeniaiing baJaace* and *tion- term borrowing arrangemenu. 
Ckmiumpiioa of fuel by motive-power uniu ^ 
C;oaUageat a**eu and UabUitiea 
Crontiei (leeTie*) 
Debl hotdingi 
Depreciaiion bam and rale* 

Road and equipment kaaed 
From othen 
Improvemenu to. 
To otben 
Owned and uaed 

Eleciric locomotive equipment at cloae of year. 
Equipment-cUuified 

Company iervice 
Floating. 
Freigbi-train can 
Highway revenue equipmeni 
Pauenger-train can 

Inventory. 
Owned - not in iervice of reipondent. 

Equipment-Leaied, (kpreciation baie and rate 
From otben 
Improvemenu to. 

Reierve 
To othen 

Reierve 
tZqiupment-Owoed depreciation bue ratei. 

Reierve 
Expemei - railway operating _ 
Extraordinaty itenu 
Federd incooie taxe* 
Finsncid position - nt«ngr* in 
Floatmg equipnient 
Freight can kiaded 
Freight-irain can 
Freight car-mile*, 
Fuel comumed ilieeel 

Ojti 

Funded debl (see Debt hokling!) 
Guaraniie* and luretyshipa 
Identity of reipoadeut. 
Item* in *elected income and retained earainyi aocouau 
Inveatmenu in common itocks ot affiliated oompanki ^ 
Invettmenu and advancei of afBliated companie* 

Railway property uaed in truuportatioa lervke 
Road aad equipmeni. 

Cliangci during year 
Leaaed property-improvemenu made during ttie year, 

Locomotive equipnieol. 
Electrk aad ottier 
CooBumptioa of Atel dieael, 

Locomolive uaiimOea 

Page 
No. 

38 
38 
41 
33 
6i 
63 
21 

3-9 
20 

78-83 
21-22 

79 
67 
91 
8 

69 

34 
32-.33 

40 
34 
68 

78-83 
79 

82-83 
80-81 
82-83 
78-79 
78-83 

78 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
33 

45-53 
17 
63 

21-22 
82-83 

94 
80-81 

94 
91 
91 

66 
2 

63 
.30 

26-29 
42-43 
32-33 
32-33 
32-33 

61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
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INDEX 

Page 
No. 

MUeage - Average of road operated 85 
Ot main track* 
Ot new tracki in whkh raiU were laid 88 
Of new tracki in whkh tki were Uid 87 

MiscelUneous itemi in reuined incorae aocouanu for the year 63 
Motorcar ca. mUe* 94 
Motor rdl can owned or kated 79 
Nilt income 17 
Oath 98 
Operating eipeD*e» (see Expemei) 

Revenuei (lee Revenuei) 
SutUtki (lee Sutiitki) 

Odloary income 16 
Private line can loailed 93 
Private Uoe can empr/ 95 
RdU 

Laid in replacement 88 
Charge! to operating expenie* 45 

Addiliond tracki, new Une*, and exteuiom 89 
Mik* of new track* in which raib were laid , 88 
Weight of I 89 

Raihway-operatiô  expnnae* 45-53 
RaiJway-operaling reienuei 16 
ReiulU of operaliom 16-17 
Retained income unappropriated 19 

MilceUaneou* item* in accounu for year 63 
Revenue* 

Freight 16 
Putenger 16 

Road and equipment-Inveitment in . 32-33 
ImprtivemeoU lo kaied pruperty 32-33 

Reaerve 38 
Leaied to otben - • .Oeprecia/ion bue and ratei _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . ^ _ _ _ _ _ _ 40 

Reierve 41 
Owned - Depreciatic'i bate aad ratei 34 

Reierve 33 
Uied - Depreciaiion bale and rales 34 

Reierve 35 
Rodd-MUeage operated at close of vear 74 
By Statei and Territorie* 75 

Securitk* (tee invettmenu) 
Short-termborrowingarrangeireau-C^ompematingbalaaceaand 67 
Sinking tund* 7 
Source and appUcalioo of working capitd 21-22 
Speculized service lubtcbedule 60 
Statement of changei in financid position 21-22 
Stock ouutanding 20 

CHuaget duriog year 20 
Number of security hoiden ^ 3 
Total 'A}Uog power _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 3 -4 
Vdue per ihare 3 
Voting righu 3 

Supporting icheduk - road 56-57 
Surelyship* - Cjuaraniie* and 66 
Tiet laid in repUcemeni 86 
Tiet-Addiliond trackt. new Unci, and extemiom 87 
Tracki operated at ckae of year 74 
MUei of. at cloie otyear 75 
Track and traftk condiiiom 85 
Train houn. yard switching 97 
Train milet 94 
Tom of freighi 97 
Ton-milci of freight 97 
TOFC/COFC number of revenue traikn and containen kiaded and unloaded 97 
Voting powen and ekciiom 3 
WeijbiofraU 90 
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